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„ 
THE CLERK: The name 'of the (prospettive alternate 

juror is Joseph Queen. J-Q7s-e-p-h„ 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION Or MR. JOSEPH QUEEN 

BY THE COURT: 

Q 	Mr. Queen, if you were selected. as an alternate 

juror in this case would, you be able to serve? 

A 	It. is almost impossible. for me to serve,, sir. 

Q 	What is your situation? 

A 	Well, first, I have a family and my job, and 

this is my fourth week on the Jury. 

My job will only pay me for 25 days. 	, 

CI 	By whom are you employed? 

A 	North American .Rockwell. 

COURT: We have had several people from North 

American Rockwell. 

Will there be a stipulation? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, your Honor. 

la, HUGHES: So stipulated. 

MR. SHINN:. So stipulated. 

KANAREK: Because of hardship, financial 

hardship, is that correct? 

MR. QUEEN; That is correct. 

THE COURT: -Would you refrain from discussing with 

anyone what has happened here this morning? 

QUEEN: I surely will, sir, thank you. 
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7a-2 1 
	 (Mr. queen leaves the chambers of the court.) 

2 
	 (A prospective alternate juror enters the 

3 	room.). 

4 
	 THE COURT: Good morning. 

5 
	

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

6 
	juror is Mrs. Floydie M. Redd, F-l-o-y-d-i-e, R-e-d-d. 

7 

8, 
	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS. REDD 

9 
	

BY THE COURT: 

10 
	

Q 	Mrs. Redd, if you Were selected as an alternate 

11 
	

juror would you be 'Ole to serve? 
4 

12 
	

A 	. 	/ live all alone. I would not have 

13 
	

anyone to' transact my blisiness or -anythirl$,_Tfor one, otherwise 

14 
	

you. know 

15 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Mrs. , Redd, we cannot hear you. 

16. 	 THE COURT: Keep yOur voice up, please. 

17 
	

MRS STOVITZ: '';YOU Te70t11.citii,t have anyone to transact 

18 
	

your business? 

19 
	

MRS. REDD: No. 

20 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Is that what you said` 

21 
	

MRS. REDD: Yes, that's right. 

22 
	

BY THE COURT: 

23 
	

Q 
	

Is this something that you could do by 
24 	telephone? In other words, suppose you were permitted to 
25 	call out, could you make your arrangements that way? 
26 	 A 	Well, I work at the Post Office and if they 

000006

A R C H I V E S



 

4203 

1 

2 

will permit someone to pick up my check, you see, then I 

could use my checking account and pay my bills, but other-

vise I cannot. 

Is that something that you could investigate 

today and let us knoW-, say, this afternoon? 
J 	 • 

A, 	Yes, I would have to call the Federal Building 

and find oiit. • 

That is. right over here on LOs ,Angeles Street? 

A 	118 

Q 	Or you can pethaps Valk over there during the 

noon, hour? 
, 

A 	You would let me? 

Oh, yes. 

A 	In 45 minutes I can hardly go that far. 

I guess the Sheriff' s Department takes you back 

and forth to the County Courthouse, is that right? 

A 	Yes. 

Pethaps it would be easier to do it by tele- 

phone. 

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, the bailiff could pick up 

the check. I'm sure the Sheriff' s Department can pick up 

a Federal check, no great problem. 

THE COURT: Do you have any authority to cite on 

that point? 

BR. STOVITZ: They could mail it to her and she can 

mail it to her checking account. 
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1 
	 THE COURT: That is something that •can be worked 

2` 

	

	out I'm sure. if that problem, could be solved would there 

-be any other reason. you .dould not serve? 

4. 
	 A 	No. 

5 
BY THE COMM 

16 . 

,q 	All tight,t  I will ask yon to ,check on that so 

you can tell -us if there is a problem about it. 

I'M going to ask you the same questions :that 

I put to the other prospective jurors about the death 

penalty 

Do you. entertain audh conscientious Opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would be unable to 

make an impartial decision as to any defendant' s' guilt 

regardless of the vvidente in the case? 

A 	one 

Ci 	Do you entertain such conscientious opiniOns 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

refuse to. impose it• without regard to the evidence in the 

19 
	case? 

• 

20 
	 A ' 

24 • 	25 

26•  

21 

22' : 

23 ' 

On. r  the other hand would, you always. vote to • 
Impose" the death 'penalty without, regard to -the evidence in 

the case? 

A 	No: 

Then, if I ,understand. you correctly, and you. 

tell Ina if I ant not correct, you would be willing to 
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listen to all of the evidence in the case and then make 

up your mind on the question ofrpenalty, is that -right? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Do you subscribe to any daily newspaper/ 

A 	The Los Angeles Times. 

Do you read that on a regular basis? 

A. 	Not since I have been coming here. 

Well, before that? 

A 	Yes. 

Have you made any conscious effort to follow 

this case in the newspaper or on TV or on the radio? 

A 	No. 

Have you formed any opinion as to the guilt 

or innocence of any of the defendants? 

A 	No, I have not. 

Have you ever read or heard anything which 

seemed to be a description by someone who was actually 

present at the time any of these people were killed? 

A 	NO. 

Have you. ever read or heard anything said by 

any of these defendants on. any subject? 

A 	NO. 

Q, 	Do you think that you would be able to give ff 
each of these defendants the benefit of the presumption of 

• 

innocence? 

4  You remember when you came into the court 
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told the panel that In ,every criminal• case a defendant 

is presorind to be :innocent,I and that presumption continues 

until his guilt is proved beyond reasonable doubt, 

if the People are able to 'do that, do you remember that? 

A 	Yes. 
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Q 	'Would you be able to give each of these 

defendants the benefit of that presumption ,of innocence? 

A 	Yed. 

And if the -People fail- to prove any defendant 

guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, you will then vote to 

acquit that defendant? 

A Yes. 

Q 	On the other band if the ,People were -able to 

prove the guilt of any defendant beyond a -reasonable doubt, 

Would you then -vote a verdict of guilty? 

A Yes. 

Do yiSui knoW of any reason why you could not be 

fair and, imPartial in this case? 

A No. 

T] . :COURT: '- Do you i4sli tO inquire, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR.,FITZGpALD: No, your Honor, no questions. 

THE COURT: Oh, one other question,: 

Q. 	Did You read, any newspaper over the weeicend? 

A No. 

And specifically did you read the. Tims? , 

A 	1 ,only read the sFortS. 

in, the Los Angeles Tined? 

A 	That is all. 

Q. 	Did you read. the Herald Exatainer? 

A No. 

Did yot read any part of the Herald Examiner? 
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ZIP 
	

A 	No, / haven It even seen it. 
1 

THE COURT: All right, thank you, Mrs. Redd. • 	2 	

Any questions, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR.. F/T2GERALD: No • thank you. 
4 

5 
	 MR, SHINN: No queStions: 

6 
	 MR. IiANAREK: NO questions: 

MR. BuGngs: No questions.' 
7 

8 
	 MR. ST0VITZ: With the permission of the Court, and 

9 
	merely as a time-Saving matter may we ask our questionS, 

10 
	our voir dire .,queitiona, here just, to he very brief, less 

than 30 seconds? 
11 

12 
	 TEE COURT: Xf it is agreeable with other counsel. 

13 
	 MR: YANAREXt Certainly. • 	14 
	 MR. FITZGERAIL. I: NO objection: 

15 
	 MR: =ELKS: No objectioni• 

16 
	 MR. ghNARER: No objection. 

17 

18 
	 VOIR DIRE ZWINATION OF MRS. REDD 

19 
	BY MR. STOVITZi 

20 
	 Mrt. Redd, how long lave you. been working for 

21 
	the Past .office? 

22 
	 A 	It will be five years in NaveMber. 

23 
	 What did you do before that? 

24 
	 A 	I was •a 

• 	25 
	 At .what;  place? 

26 
	 A 	Well, before moving here? I lived in EaSt 
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7B3 

• 
1 

2 

3 

 

Texas and I was a nurse in East Texas Tuberculosis RoOpital. 

And. do you have any children? 

A 	I have a ZOli, 

HoW old is.  he? 

A 	He is 32. 

What does he do? 

A 	Re is a, prObatiOn officer for the Catnty. 

Does he ever discuss his -work with you? 

A No. 

Is he married?• 

A 	DivOrced. 

And I take it you are also divorced or 

separated? 

A 	Right, ph-hUh. 

STOVITZ: I have no further questions. 

'!.bb COURT: Any quettions? 

MR. FITZGERALD: No, your Bonor. 

THE COURT:. All right, is there some way that 

Mrs. Redd can use the telephone? 

THE. BAILIFF: She can. use it tight here at the desk, 

your' Honor. 

THE COURT: At your desk? 

TEE BAILIFF: Yes, your Honor. 

iw COURT: In that Way you can call up your Super- 

visor or whoever you want to call. 

MRS. REDD: My supervisor reportS to work at 3:30 in 
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the afternain. 

2 

a 
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!ISE COURT: is there someone elSe over there now that 

you,  can tatk to'that tight be' able 9 give you the infor- 
• 1, 

ration you need? 

mnp, REDD; 	can .call the personnel office at 

the Federal Building. That is where the transaCtions are. 

THE COURT: The batliff Will let you Use the 

telephone in the courtroom. 

KR. STOWTa: As an alternate, if the counsel wish 

to _exercise a peremptory now or accept the jury, People are 

ready to exercise a perainptotYi 

Again it may be a. time-saVing factor. 

MR. XANAREK: We prefer' that' in open court, your 

Honor. 

15 
	 THE COURT: In any event you may go back in the 

16 courtroom now, MrS. Redd. 

17 
	 Will you refrain from discussing with anyone 

18. *tat has been said in here this morning? 

19 
	

MRS. REDD: Yes. 

20 
	

MR. HUGHES: Are you a Dodger fan, Mrs. Redd? 

21 
	

MRS. REDD:.  Yes, I am. I was so worried yesterday. 

22 • 	 (Mrs. Redd leaves the chambers of the court.) 

23 
	

THE COURT: All right, then' we now have six people 

24 Oittingih the alternate jurortl seats. Any reason why we 

25 • should not go back into open court? 

26 	 MR. BUGLIOSI: The only reason I can think of, it 
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1 

2 

would not be common sense because we Will be out there for a 

half minute and we will have to come right back here again. 

We do intend to exercise a peremptory challenge. 

I think it is within the Court's discretion. 

The Court should ask the defense at this. time if they 

accept the jury and if they do we will exercise another 

peremptory. 

MR. EANAREK: We do not waive appearing in open 

court in this regard, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right, then, we will go "back out. 
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(The  following proceedings were had in open 

court in the presence and, hearing og the jurors and the 

prospective alternate jurors, all. defendants and all 

counsel being present:) 

THE. COURT: All. parties and counsel are present. 

The jury is in the jury box. . 

Do you care to examine further, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

M. FITZGERALD: Nos  your Honor, we will pass this 

prospective juror for cauat. 

M. HUGHES: Pass for cause: 

MR. SHINN: Pass for cause. 

MR: KANAREK: Accept the alternates. 

THE COURT: Very well. 

Mr. Stovitz? 

MR: STOVITZ: I believe the next peremptory 

challenge is with the defense. 

THE COURT: The People pass for cause? 

STOVITZ: Oh, yes, yes: 

THE COURT': Mt: Fitzgerald, you may exercise a 

peremptory challenge: 

FITZGERALD: Patricia. Kreawinkel will accept 

the alternate jurors as they are now. constituted. 

MR. HUGHES: Leslie Van Houten accepts the jury 
F. 

!as they are now constituted. • 	25 	
"Mt  SHINN: Suban,Atkins'accepts the jury as now 

:26 	
constituted. . 
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MU KAMM MV. Manson, your Honor, accepts, the 

2 
	prospective -six alternates. 

3 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: The people thank And excuse Mr. 

4 
	Fricker, your Honor. 

5 
	 THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Sticker, you are excused. 

6 
	 I will ask counsel and the parties to join 

7 
	me again in chambers. 

8 
	 (The following proceedings were had in the 

9 
	chambers of the Court Out of the hearing and presence 

10 
	of the jury and the prospective alternate jurors, all 

11 
	defendants and all counsel being present:) 

12 
	 (A prospective alternate juror enters the 

13 
	courtroom0 

14 
	 THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

15 
	juror is Gerald Schwartz, G-e-r-a-l-d, S-c-h-w-a-r-t-z. 

16 

17 
	

VOIR. DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. GERALD SCHWARTZ 

18 
	tr?THE COURT: 

19 
	 Q 	Mt. Schwartz, ig you were selected as an 

20 	_alternate juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

21 • 

	 A 	Oh, I would be able to. It would be .a very 

22 
	

difficult situation, your Honor. 

23 
	 What is your situation? 

24 
	 am president of our company and I have a 

25 
	

lot of people dependent on me. 

26 
	

What company? 
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2 

3 

A 	Impact Merchandising, a division of the 

Republic Corporation, in fact I have been conducting 

business to 8;00 or 9:00 o'clock at night and lunch hours 

on the phone. 

. X.ANAREK: It sounds like the practice of law, 
• 

your Honor 	
, 

i 

BY THE COURT:. 

'Are you asking to be excused? 

A , 	yes,,,  your Honor.' Main I want to make 

clear not because I have any objections to serving. It  

is just because of the difficult situation. 

I understand. 

Do you consider it would be an undue hardship 

not only on yourself but on others, is that right? 

A 	Yes, due to the length of time that is expected., 

MR. FITZGERALD: We will offer to stipulate. 

THE COURT: Do all join? 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, your Honor. 

FR. KANAREK: Join, your Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: Join. 

MR. SHINN: Join. 

THE COURT: All right, you will be excused, Mr. 

Schwartz.. 

Will you refrain from discussing with anyone 

what has been said in here this morning? 

MR. SCHWARTZ: Yes, sir. 
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THE COURT: Thank you, you are excused. 

MR. SCHWARTZ:, Thank you. 

(Mr. Schwartz leaves the chambers of the 

court.) 

THE COURT: Before the next person comes in, Counsel, 

propose that the indictment be read to the jurors before 

the taking of evidence commences as provided by the Code. 

Noir, that raises one or two questions and 

would. likh: you to be thinking about them so you can make 

any suggestions you would tare to. 

16:.:FIT4GERALD:' We vicnilU4Ike to ask leave to 

waive it. 

THE COURT: 'All right, that is one suggestion. 

One of the-problems that arises is the fact 

that the. various counts include the names of Defendants 

Watson and Kasabian, Counts Vi through VIII use the name 

Leslie Sankston, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: if it has not been amended at this. 

time, people so move. 

MR. HUGHES: I believe it has been amended. 

THE COURT: If it has, of course there is no 

problem. 

MR. BUGLIOSI1 If it has not, we move to amend it 

at this time by interlineation. 

THE COURT: Ali, right, the motion is granted. 

It will be amended to change Sankston to 
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Van Houten. 

NR. BUtLIOSI: Yes, in each instance. I believe 

there. are six references. 

THE. COURT: All right. 

Anyway, those were the questions I wanted to 

raise with you gentlemen, to bee thinking about them., 

STOVITZ: The defendants .are willing to waive 

the reading of the indictment; then we have no request 

that it be read, but that the jury should be reminded 

which counts are charged against which defendants, and 

that the defendants have entered a plea of not guilty. 
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TM- COURT: I don't think that I would want to waive 

2 . the reading of the indictment in its entirety. I think the 

3 jury should again be advised what the various counts are; 

	

4 
	 Now, if you want to shorten it up in some way, 

5 I donit have any objection to that, but I think they should 

start out with a clear picture in their mind as to what the 

allegations are in general in the various counts so that 

8 they can bear this in mind. 

	

9 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Would this be before or after the 

	

10 
	orening statement, your Honor? 

	

11 
	 THE COURT: This would be before the opening. state- 

	

12 
	ment. 

	

13 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. 

	

14 
	 THE COURT: You don't have to make any decision about 

	

15 
	

it now. I just wanted to .raise the question so that you 

	

16 
	could be thinking about it. 

	

17 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Raising those questions, your Honor, 

1g• Mr. BuglioSi and i are thinking, if there is no objection 

	

19 
	

to it by the -defense, we would like to renumber. count VIII 

	

20 
	

to-  be .fount I, and move all the other counts down. 

	

21 
	

Customarily, the conspiracy count is usually 

	

22 
	

Count I., and then the other charges are Counts II, 

	

23. 	et cetera, on doWn the list. 
if 

	

24 
	

Howevetr/it would be too confusing at this 

	

25 
	

Point, there Will be no objection, w would Merely explain 

	

26 
	

to the jury that they have been given a number; for 
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8-2 	1 
	

instance, Counts I, II, III, IV and V do not necessarily 

.2 
	mean that the People died in that order, it is just that 

3 
	they are giVen a number of some kind. 

4 	 .THE COURT: All right. 

Let !S bring in'the next prospective juror. 

(A prospective juror enters the Court's 

7 

8 

chambers.) 

THE COURT': Good morning. 

10 

9 . 

Y 

MR. EHRENSMEIN: He3,lo.  

THE CLERK: The name of the proelpective alternate 

juror is peter R. Ehrenstejn; 

12 

13 
	

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF PETER R. EHRENSTEIN 

14. 
	AY THE COURT: 

15 
	

42. 	Mr. Ehrenstein, if you were selected as an 

16 
	

alternate juror in this case, would you be able to serve? 

17 
	 '4 rather not because, I was just hired by the,  

18 
	

state .a couple.  of Months ago, and X don tt think I could be 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

out on a case from three to six months. 

I beg your pardon? 

A 	x was just hired two months ago by the state. 

Q 	By the' State of California? 

A Right, 

Q 	What is your position? 

A 	Auditor; and X am on probation for six months, 

you 'know. 
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7 

9-3 

2' 

And I don ft know how long my wage continues. 

I, think it is about a month and that is it.' 

Q Well, i don't think you will find any ,difficult 

with the State' if ybu are called on jury service, 

Mr. alrenstein. 

A 	This, I don't know. 

Is there any other reason that serving might, 

constitute an undue hardship? 

A , Tafe11, my wife. You know, she is sort of a chil 

im 'tarty, Tireiys, and she rust wbuldntt be ,able to stay alone. 
, 

• Q,. 	Do you liAte any childreen? 

IC—. NO. 

CI 	Is she employe4 outside the home? 

A 

Q t, so:youere talk about the evenings? 

A' 	Yes. 

Weekends? 

A. 	Yes, 

Q All right, sir. We will pass that for the time 

being, 

I at going to ask you the same questions 

regarding the death penalty that I put to the other prospec.,  

tive jurott. 

A Nes. 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the' death penalty that you would be unable to. 
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make an, impartial decision as to any defendant1S guilt 

regardless of the evidence in the case? 

I would have no problem in terms of the guilt, 

but under no circumstances could I render a death penalty. 

Under Po circumstances. 

Well, that is going to be the next question. 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence in the 

case? 

A 	Like I originally saidr  I could conceivably 

render a guilty verdict, but under,no circumstances the 

death penalty. 

So you would automatically refuse to impose it 

regardless of what .the evidence shows? 

A 	Absolutely. Absolutely. 
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ug COURT: Any qUeStions, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FMGERALD: go, your Honor. 

MR. HUGiS: No questions, your Honor. 

MR. SHIM go. laPeqtigns:; 

THE COURT; Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. KANAREK: No questions, your. Honor. 

MA. BUGLIMI: No questions, your Honor. 

TEE COURT: All right. You may go back out into the 

courtroom, then. 

Mr. Ehrenstein, would you refrain from dis- 

-cussing with anyone what hag been said in here? 

MR. EBRENSTSIN: Yes 4, 

(Mr. Ehrenstein leaves the Court's chambers.) 

MR. BUGLIOSI: The People move to excue the juror 

on. the grounds of implied, bias, under Section 1074a of the 

Penal Code, and under the United States Supreme Court case 

of Witherspoon vS. 

MR. FITZGERALD: The defendants would oppose the 

challenge to the juror as to the guilt phase, depriving the 

defendants of due process and equal protection of the law 

under the Fifth and. Fourteenth Amendments of the United 

States Constitution, and applicable portions of the 

California Constitution. 

MR. !WARM Join in Mr. Fitzgerald's statement, Your 

Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: Join in, Mr. Fitzgerald is statement. 

000025

A R C H I V E S



4222 

1 
	

MR. SHINN: Joig. 

2 
	

THE COURT: The challenge will be allowed. 

3 
	

Mr. Ehrenigteinis excused for cause. 

4 
	

THE CLERK: I called, Mrs. Harriet L. Tave. That is 
1 	' 

5 
	

thejUror that was missing Friday, your Honor. 

6 
	

THE COURT: She is hot here? 

7 
	

THE CLERK; She is here now, your Honor. She was 

.8 
	

missing' Friday.. 

9 
	

THE COURT:, tiring her in. 

(Mrs. Tave enters the court is  chambers...) 

11 
	

THE COURT: Good morning. 
	fi 

12 
	

MRS. TAVE: . Good morning. 
13 	 TEE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 
14 
	

Juror is Mrs. parriet L. Tave; H-a-r-r-i-e-t, T-a-v-e. 
15 

16 	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS. HARRIET L. TAVE 
17 . 

18 

19 

'20 

21 

22 

BY 'THE COURT: 

Mrs. Tave, if you were selected as an alternate .  

juror would you be able to serve? 

A 	No. 

What is your situation? 

A. 	Well, I have two children and I have to be 
23 	home. 
24. 	 Q 	Do you 'work during.  the day'ti'me -- 
25 	 A 	Yes. 
26 	

Q -i-outside the home? 

000026

A R C H I V E S



 

4223 

1 

2 

A 	Yes. 

You will have to answer audibly. 

A 	I am sorry. Yes. 

Keep your voioe up, please, so that everyone 

can hear you. 

A 	Yes., sir. 

You ware one of' those persons Who stoolup 

and gave your name the other day when I asked if there were 

any prospective jurors. who could not be fair and impartiali 

is that correct? 

A 	Well, I think I ,have formed an opinion. 

I beg your pardon? 

A 	I think I have formed an opinion. ' 

Q What is the basis for your optnion? Is it 

Something you have read 

A Yes. 

or heard? 

A 	Yes. In the paper. 

Q gave you made any effort to follow this case 

in the papers? 

A 	No. Not since -- well, like, you know, when 

the news came out, las about what happened and all thatj  

you know, but net Since. 

Q When you say what 'happened, you mean right 

after the bodies were discovered? 

A 	No. When the people involved, Mr. Manson, you 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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19 

20 
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22 
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24 

25 

26 
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Q , Did you ever read or hear anything that appeared 

to be a -Statement d.eeperibing What happened at the time of 

the IcillingS by Someone who wao there? 

A 	No.. atxst, you .]show, what the reporters said 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

anything? 

A 	Ng. 

9  

10 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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-8 

7 

in the papers. 

Have you ever read or heard something which 

seemed to be a statement by one of the defendants about 

88 	11  

12.  

13 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

26: 
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THE COURT: Do counsel wish to stLpuiate in this 

2 
	case? 

3 
	 MR. FITZGERALD; Yes. I will enter into a 

stipulation; 

STOVITZ: Yes, your Honor. 

MR. UNARM So stipulated, your Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: So stipulate. 

KANAREK: Because of financial hardship, your 

9. 
	Honor. 

10 
	 MR. FITZGERALD: May I ask one question? 

11 
	 THE COURT: Yes. 

12 . 

13 
	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION 

14' 
	BY MR. FITZGERALD: 

15 
	 Are you related to a police officer Clay 

16 
	'rave? 

11 
	 A 	Yes. 

18 
	 What relation is he to you? 

19 
	 A 	He is my brother-in-law. 

20 
	

Well, I am divorced now, but he is my brother- 

21 
	in-law. 

22 
	

MR. FITZGERALD: We will stipulate. 

23 
	

MR. HUGHES: Stipulate. 

24 
	

NE.. IKANAREK: Stipulate. 

25 
	

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn., do you join? 

26 
	

MR. SHINN: Yes. 
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8b4 

 

( 

COURTi Then' yoU' will be excused -- is it 

Mrs. Tave? 

AVE

•  

T: Tave., yes. 

THE COURT: Will you refrain from discussing with 

anyone'What'has 'been 'said in here this morning? 

HRS. TAU: Yes, Thank you. 

BR. KANAREK: Thank you. 

(Mrs. Tave leaves the Court's chambers.) 

(Another' prospective juror enters the court's 

chambersa) 

THE: COURT: Good morning. 

BE, SHEELY: Bello. 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror is 'Harry D. Sheely; H-a-r-r-y, S-h-e-e-l-y. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF BR. SHEELY 

BY THE COURT: 

 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6.  

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 

18 

  

  

Mr. Sheely, if you were selected as an alternate 

 

19 

20 

21 

 

juror in this case, would you be able to serve? 

A 	I don't knew for sure. I would have to check 

with my company. 

Who is your employer? 

A 	Pacific Telephone. To see. 

 

 

22 

  

 

23 

  

 

24 

   

  

I believe they have always paid the compensation 

 

25 

 

of jurors regardless of the length of the service; that 

is., where they are held over beyond their normal 30 days. 

 

 

26. 
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can hear you? 
6 

regarding the death penalty that I put to the other 

prospective jurors. 

Do you entertain such Conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would be unable to 

make an impartial decision as to any defendant's guilt 

regardless of the evidence in the case? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence in the 

case? 

10 

11 • 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A 	No. 21 

Q 	Dn the other hand, would. you always -vote to 

impose the death penalty in every case regardless of the 

evidence? 

A 	In every case? 

Yes. 

22 

23  

24 

25 

26 
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.5 

Is this something that you check this noon 

to make sure? 

A 	Yes, X could call and check. 

All right. 

Will you keep your voice up so that everyone 

Yes. 

Yes, I -could check, 

I :am going-,to ask you the same questions 

8b-3 

2 

7 

8 

.9 
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6 ' 

A 	Would you -repeat the question? 

Q 	Yes: 

Would you always vote to impose the death 

penalty in every case without regard to the evidence? 

A 	No. 

It: other words, you-would be willing to 

listen to all of the evidence and then make up your Mind 

on the question of penalty; is that right? 

A 	Yes. 

HaVe you formed any opinion as to the guilt 

or innocence of any of the defendants in this case? 

A 	po. 

Have you made any effort to follow this case 

-:in,th6 newspapers or on TV or radio? 
' 

A . :No, 

'CI 	Did you read a daily newspaper on a regular 

Sb-4 

2 

3 

4 

5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

18 

14 

15 

17 
	

basis? 

18 
	

A 	Not regularly. 

19 
	

Q . 4  Rote you, ever read or heard any description by 

20 
	

anyone who appeared to have been present at the time any 
21 	of the people were killed? 

22 
	

A 	No. 

28 
	

That is the subject of this case? 
24 
	

A 	No. 
25 
	

Have you ever read. or heard any statements of 
26 	any of the defendants in this case about anything? 
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26 

A 	You mean, such as a news report on 

television? 

Yes. 

A 	Yes. 

What have you read or heard? 

MR. STOVITZ: Again, Mr. Sheely, will you keep 

your voice up? 

MR SHEELY: Okay. 

Do you mean specifically, your Honor? 

THE COURT: 	q, 	Yes. 

As specific as you can recall it. 

A 	Well, they were -- Manson and the three 

girls -- supposed to have been there, and I gueds there 

was Tate and La Bianca, and there was another person, 

according to the newspaper, that was supposed to have 

been involVed. I think Watson was his name. 
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8c-1 

S 

4 

All right. 
•; 

X0u say they Were supposed to have been. What 

do you mean? 

A 	Or they' were supposed to have taken part in 

 

5 

s. 

7 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14, 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

the murders.. 

I understand that part of it, but what do you 

mean "they were supposed to"? 

Was someone saying they were there or they had 

seen them there? 

A 	Well, this was more or less the impression that 

I had from the news report. 

You mean as far as my own opinion? 

First I am trying to find out what you have 

actually heard or read, and then you can tell me 'what 

opinions, if any, you have about it. 

A 	Yes. 

Do I understand you correctly that you read or 

heard something which seemed to be a description by someone 

of what happened at the time of any of these killings? 

A 	It was more or less the result of -- it was the 

end result more than what happened, what had actually 

taken. place. 

Q 	Did it appear to be a statement made by one 

of the 'defendants, or was it a description by somebody 

else? 

A 	No. By a reporter. 
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25 

26 

Now, was he doing anything more than just 

saying that these defendants have been arrested and 

charged with these offenses? Is that what: you are talking 

about? 

	

A 	Yes. Right. 

Of course, you know they have been arrested 

	

A 	Yes, they have been arrested. 

	

Q: 	-- and charged -- 

	

.A 	Yes. 
, 	,__ 

-- and. they arel'efore this court to stand 

trial. We all know that. 

	

A 	-Right. ,' 

Now, did this go beyond that and purport to 	. 

give some faCts lad to how these defendants were connected 

with the alleged offenses? 

	

A 	No. 

In other words, this was just reciting the 

fact that they had been arrested and charged with these 

murders? 

A 	Arrested and charged, right. 

Or these alleged murders? 

A 	Yes. 

Now, on the basis of all of this, did you form 

any opinion as to the guilt or innocence of any of the 

defendants? 

A 	No. 
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1 
	 Q 	Do you recall Mr. Sheely, when you came into 

	

2. 
	this case, that I stated to all the prospective jurors 

	

3 
	that •in every criminal case a defendant is presumed to 

	

4 
	be innocent, and that presumption lasts until such time 

	

5 
	as the People are able -- if they are able -- to prove 

	

6 
	guilt beyond a reasonable doubt. 

	

7 
	 Do you remember that statement, Mr. Sheelyr 

	

8 
	 A 	Yes. 

	

9• 
	 Would you be w.l•ling and able to give each 

	

10 
	of these defendants the benefit of that presumption of 

innocence? 

	

12 
	

A 	Yes. 

13 

0 	14 

15 . 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
	

any defendant was guilty,-  •WOuld you then vote a verdict 

22 	of guilty? 
23 
	

A 	Yes. 
24 
	

Q 	Do you know of any reason why you could not 
25 
	

be fair and impartial in this ease? 
26 
	

No. 

Ata if the People were unable to prove- guilt 

beyond a reasonable doubt as to any defendant, would you 

then vote far an acquittal for that defendant? 

A 	What is an acquittal? 

An acquittal it a,Vote of not guilty. 

A 	Yes. 

Q , On.  the other hand, Mr. Sheely, if' the People 

were able to satisfy you beyond a reasonable doubt that 
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16 
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18. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

8d fIs. 

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: No questions, your Honor. Thank 

you. 
THE COURT: M. Hughes? 

10.. HUGHES: No questions, your Honor. Thank you.. 

THE COURT: Mt. Shinn? 

MR.. SHINN: Yes. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. SHEELY 

BY MR. SHINN.: 

Q 	Do you know Mr. Kanarek? 
A 	Who.? 

4 	fir. Kaatarek? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you know who he is? 
A 	No. 

9, 	You never . read or heard about Mr. Kanarek? 
A 	No, not that I can recall., no. 

Where you in court the other day when the 

Judge introduced all the attorneys and the defendants? 

• 'Yes, 

R. SHINN: I have nothing further. 
r 	•. • 

_THE COURT: Mr;, Xanar6k? 

'MR. KANAIMIC: No questions, your Honor. 

THE daURT:-  I. , Stovitz? 

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, sir. 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19- 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25.  

26 

employees are going to be, witnesses in this case? 

A 	Not t tordy knowledge. 

Assuming that,teleplione'company employees were 
t. 	. 

witnesses in the caSe, Mr, Shealy. Do you think that you 

.00bld judge their .credibility like you would any other 

Witness? 

A. 	Yea. 

Q Now, do you know the difference between rumors 

and, evidence? 

A 	I think so. 

80. far, Mr:. Sheely, have you heard any ev&dence 

in thia case? 

A 	No. 

Now, do you recall reading something in the 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION Or MR. SHEELY 

BY MR. STOVITZ: 

	

Q, 	Mr. SheeLy, what do yob do for the telephone 

company; sir? 

	

A 	I work in the central office, matntaining of 

equipment. 

How lomhave you been with them, sir? 

	

'A 	About two years. 

Q Tyd years? 

A • tea. 

	

, 4 	Do you know anything of your own personal 
L'• 

Imowled9e as to Whether or not any telephone company 

8-D 	1 

• 2 

3 

4 
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S 
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22 

23-

24 

25. 

26 

newspapers about the. arrests of the defendahts and their 

being cited for this charge? Yon recall that, do you not? 

A Yes. 

Did you ever read anything in. any newspapar, 

magazine., or hear it on 'IV, as to whether or not Mr. Manson 

this defendant over here - actually killed somebody 

himself? 

A 	No. I can't recall. 

Do you know what Migs Etenwinkel re  connection 

with this case is? 

A 	From what I have gathered from the ;lows - Wellr - 

am 'nOt sure who was 	from what I have gathered from 

the news about Tate and pa Bianca, certain, parties weren't,  

involved in 'both, but I don't know who or which was which. 

Do you krlow where Miss grenvdrikei -wag-  arrested? 

A No. 

Now, do yOu think that if the Court asked you 

to promise to decide- this case solely on the evidence, 

that you-  could mei that KOmiee?, 

A Yee'  

.Q,• 	Area you married, sir? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any children? 

A 	Two boys. 

Q HOW Old? 

A 	Three and four. 
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Now, if you were chosen as ars alternate juror 

in this case -- you do understand the role o,f'an alter 

nate juror? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	You will hav'e to follow the evidence just the 

same because you might take over for one of the jurors at 

any time. 

Do you understand that? 

A 	Yes. 

Q. 	And can you say beyond a reasonable doubt that 

you woad decide this case solely on the evidence and 

nothing else? 

A 	That I_would decide?.  

1ms, that you would? 

A Yes. 

And you would not convict the defendants 

because of any type of rumor or any type of report that 

may have appeared on TV or radio; is that right? 

A NO. 

MR. SToVITZ: I have 110 further questions. 

TBS CoURT: An 	further? 

MR. VITZGERALD: Nothing further. 

THE COURT; All right. 

Will ask you, then, Mr. Sheely, to go back 

into the courtroom. 

lall'you refrain, sir, from discussing with 
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anyone what has been said in here today? 

MR. simpuri Yes'. 

THE COURT: And I 1/41 also ask you to check with your 

employer. 

It is now 12:00 otclock. Would you let us 

know by this afternoon. when we resume, if paSsible? 

MR:, =ELY: Yes. 

THE COURT: About your compensation? 

MR. SHEBLY; Yes. 

TEE COURT: I am sure you. Will find 

MR. SHEELY: I couldn't check until after 1:00 

o 

TEE COURT: All right. 

I am sure you will find -- it has been my 

experience in the past that the Telephone Company has 

always paid the compensation of their employee jurors, 

but i would like you to satisfy yourself on that. 

MR. SBEELY: okay. 

THE COURT: All right. 

We will take our noon recess at this time then 

until 1:45. 

THE CLERK: Your Honor,-  I 'have been informed that so 

far as Mrs. Redd !.s employment is concerned, there is no 

problem. 

THE COURT: Did she discover that there. 'is no problem?' 

TBH CLERIC: Right. 

000041

A R C H I V E S



4238 

THE CoURT: 1 will come back out to open court and 

2 
	admonish the jurors again before the recess. 

You may go back, Mr. Sheely. 

4 
	 Sheely leaves the courtlis chambers.) 

a 

	

5 
	

(whereupon, the following proceedings occurred 

	

6 
	

in open court, all defendants, counsel, jury and 

prospective alternate jurors present.) 

	

8 
	 THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present, 

the jury is in the jury box. 

	

10 
	 Ladies and gentlemen, do not converse among 

	

11 
	yourselves or with anyone else on any subject related to 

	

12 
	

this case, nor fora or express any opinion regarding the 

	

1,3 
	case until it is finally submitted to you. • 	14 
	

Additionally, do not read, watch, or listen to 

	

15 
	

any news reports SQ long as you hav-e any connection, with 

	

16 
	

this case; that is, reports regarding this case, so long 

	

1•'T. 	as you have any connection with the case. 

	

18 
	

We will recess at this time until 1:45 this 

	

10 
	

afternoon. 

	

20 
	

(Whereupon, at 12:03 p.m. the court was in 

	

21 	.recess.) 

22. 
. 	4 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000042

A R C H I V E S



4239 

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, MONDAYS JULY 20, 1970 

1157 P.M. 

--,p... 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the court out of the hearing of the members of 

the jury and the prospective alternate jurors, all defen-

dants and all counsel being present: 

JAB COURT: All parties and, counsel are present. 

/ wanted to ask Kr. Sheely to come back in-

because he was the gehtleman, you may recall, who is 

sitting as a prospective alternate juror in seat No. 3, 

and he was going to check with the telephone company to see 

what his situation was. 

So X will as% him to come back in now. 

(Mr. Sheely enters the room and takes his seat.) 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION or MR. MEIN 

DY TEE COURT: 

Q 	Were you able to find out? 

A 	They said they would pay` me. 

They will? 

A 	Yes. 

THE COURT: That is any understanding. The phone 

company, being a public utility, fulfills its Civic 

respOnsibOlties and continues their employees :full 

-compensation during the period of jury service, 

9-1 
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All right, sir, , -I will ask you then to go back 

into the ,courtroom: 	juSt wanted to ma.14 sure before we 

Proceeded, thank you. 

(igh6-reuPoris—Mr. Shealy leaves the chambers of 

the court.) 

TELE COURT: -Anything further, gentlemen' before we 

go back into court? 

Did We complete the -voir dire examination with 

• l'esPtlOt to theste six? 

MR. STOVETZ t, Yee( 

Tog COURT:-  So it is now just the matter of 

MR. STOVITZ: We haven't questioned Mr. Shealy yet. 

Tf CoURT: Be is the only one? 

MR. STOVITZ1 That re  right. 

THE COURT: AIL right, *an, we. will. go back into 

court and continue the eXaminatittl. 
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1 

2 

a 

(The following` proceedings occurred in open 

court, all defendants, counsel, jury and prospective 

alternate jurors present:) 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present►  The 

jury is in, the jury box., 

no you wish to examine further, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITGERALD: Pass this' prospective alternate 

juror :ot cause. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hughes'? 

Mit..HUGHES: Pa, this prospective alternate juror 

for Cause also, your Honor. 
4 	A 

MR. MINN: iatls for cause. 

TEM COURT: Mr. 1narek? 
r 	 ' 

MR. '<MARE*: Accept the six prospective alternate 

jurors. 

THE COURT: Do You palls for cause? 

MR. HANAREICt Yes, your Honot. 

TIM COURT: Mr. BUgliosi? 

MR. Bucrixosx: Thank you. 

VOZR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. SHEEr..,Y 

BY MR.. BUGLIOSI: 

Sheely, just a few questions, sir. 

what part og town do you live in, Mr. Sheely? 

A. 	Paramount. 

Q 	Paramount? 

4 
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8 

9 

10 

11 • 

12 

13 

1 
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A 	yes,. 

i Understa,nd that you are not opposed to the 

death penalty-: is that correct? 

A 	That is correct. 

Q 	Let is assume, Mr. Sheely, that you are back in 

the jury room three or four months frOm now. These-

defendants 'have been convicted of first --degree murder. It 

is your job 	it is an awesome responsibility, of course 

to vote on the ,slue of life imrisonment as opposed to the 

death. penalty. 

Let I's assume further that you feel this is a 

proper case for 'the imposition of the death penalty. 

. Do you think that you -would have the courage to 

14 

15 

16'.  

• 17 

18 

19 

20 

sign a verdict of death? 

A 

Q 	Do you, think you could vote for the death 
• 

per al4 -14* a female. defendant? 

A ' yes. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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4 	' 

10a-1 
	

Are you. of such a frame of mind that if a 

2 
	particular defendant did not himself personally kill anyone 

3 
	you would never, under any circumstances'  vote for the 

4 
	

death penalty for that particular defendant? 

5 
	 Would you repeat that? 

6 
	 Yes. 

10 

1-1 

12 

13- 

0 	14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

26 

24 

25 

8 

Are you of such a frame of mind that if a 

particaar defendant was not the. actual killer, you would 

never, under any circumstances, vote for the death penalty 

for that particular defendant? 

A 	I don't know. 

You want to know if I would or would not vote 

for the penalty? 

I want to know What your frame of mind is 

with respect to that particular type of a defendant, 

one who did not actually kill anyone. 

Would you automatically vote for life imprison- 

meat for that type of a defendant? 

A 	No. 

In other words, you' can conceive of -circum-

stantes wherein you would be willing to vote for a verdict 

cf death? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	For a defendant, even though the evidence at 

the trial showed that- he was not the actual killer? 

A 	Yes. 	 r• 

000047

A R C H I V E S



4244 
	

10z-2 1 	 Q 	Do you recall the conspiracy example I gave 

	

2 
	the other six:alternate jurors last Friday, A, B and C -- 

	

3 
	

A, 	Yes. 

	

4 
	 Q 	-- conspiring to commit a robbery. B and C 

	

5 
	actually 7comMitting,the robbery 

	

6 
	 Yes. 

	

7 
	 Q 	Aa A being' guilty of the robbery because he is 

	

8 
	a co-conspirator. 

	

9 
	 Do yon recall that? 

	

10 
	

A 	Yes. 

Q- Do you feel that you understand the rule of 

	

12 
	conspiracy that I set forth in that example? 

	

13 
	 A 	Yes. 

	

14 	• 
	 Do you have any prejudices against that rule 

15 

1-6 

17 

1$ 

19 

20 

21 

of conspiracy? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Can you assure me that you will unhesitatingly 

and without any reservation follow the Court's instructions 

on that rule of law if you find it applicable to the facts 

in this case? 

A 	yes. 

22 
	

You realize that the prosecution only has the 

23 
	

burden of proving the guilt of these, defendants beyond 
24 	a reasonable doubt, not beyond all doubt? 

25 
	

Do you understand that? 
26 
	

A 	Yes. 
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Before you would be willing to vote for a 

2 
	verdict of guilty for these defendants, Mr. Sheely, would 

3 
	you require that the prosecution remove all possible 

conceivable doubt from your mind, or would you only 

5. 
	require that we remove a reasonable doubt of their guilt 

6 
	

from your mind? 

7 
	

A 	A reasonable doubt. 

8 
	

Q 	Do you recall the example I gave on circum- 

9 
	stanti4t evidence, the stealing of a television set in 

10 
	

the middle of the night? 

11 

12, 

13 

14 

15 

A 	Yes. 

Q i T '  Do you have any prejudices at all about sitting 

as a juror on a case where the People rely in part on 

circumstantial evidence? 

A 	No. 

16 	 sQ, 	Do you recall that when you were seated in 
117 
	

the spectator•  section. of the courtroom I asked the six 
18 
	

alternate jurors, prospective alternate jurors, a great 
19 	number of questions that I am not asking you now. 
20 • 	 Do you recall that? 
21 
	

A 	Yes. 
.22 
	

Q 	Were you mentally asking yourself those same 
23 	questions? 
24 • 	 A 	Yes. 
25 
	

Without my going over with you all of those 
26 	questions again ad nauseam, was there any question,that I 
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ti 

6 

7 

8 

asImd that you recall saying to yourself that your answer 

would, have been different from the answer given by the 

jurors in the box? 

A 	No. 

,•• 
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3.1.-3. 	1 

2 

4 

Q 	If I were to ask the same questions*  your 

anSwers would be essentially the save? 

A 	Yes. 

You would give the prosecution, that is, the 

People of the state of California, a fair trial? 

A 	yes. 

Q, 	Any doubt in yotir mind, about that? 

A No. 

Can you think of any reason whatsoever not 

already touched upon why you would rather not sit as a 

juror in this case? 

A 	No. 

MR. BuGLIon: Thank you. Pass for cause. 

TRH COURT: Mr. Vitzgerald, you may exercise a 

peremptory challenge if you care to; 

MR. PITZGER2h.TZ: Patricia Krenwinkel will accept the 

alternate jurors. 

TM COURT: Mr. Hughes? 

MR.i  HUMS: leslie Van Houten will accept the 

alternate' jUrors. 

WUE COURT: Mr. Shinn? 

MR. SHINN: Miss Atkins will accept the alternate 

THB COURT; Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. XANARE.K: Your Honor, 'We accept. six alternate. 

jurors. 
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, 	 4 

THE COURT: Very Well. It is the People is next, 

peremptory challenge. 

MR. BUGLIoSI: People thank and excuse Mrs. Redd. 

THE COURT: Thank you, Mrs. Redd, you are excused. 

MR. ICANARBE: Your Honor, may we approach the kebob? 

THE polgtTI We are ,going to return to chambers, 

Nanarek;  and you may take- up any matter You care to at 

that time. 

I will ask counsel and the parties to join me in 

chambers, 

MR. MINAREK: Very well;  your Honor. 

(The following proceedings were had in the 

chambers of the -court out of the heating of the jury and 

the prospective alternate jurors, all defendants and all 

counsel being present; with the exception of Mr. Stovit..) 

TEM COURT: IS Mr. Stovitz,  coming in? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Ilea will be here shortly.. We can. 

start without him. 

Tut) COURT: All counsel and the defendants are present 

MR. XMARBK: I just wanted to state that this last 

lady released by the prosecution is of the black or' Negro 

race. 

COURT: Very Well;  the record will so indicate. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I think it is proper for me to rake a 

Statement on the record in .connection with this, in 

connection. with Mr. Kanatekts statement as to the state of 
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Mind of the,prosecution,a, this time. 
; The prosecution. believes that the evidence at 

this trial mill shalt,' that Charleb Manson is extremely 

antii-Negro. 

This is our state of mind at the present time 

in the selection of this jury. 

It is somewhat of a rebuttal to Mr. Yanarekts 

statement, rather than looking back four months from *ow, 

I want. the record to reflect this is our present state of 

mind and we believe the evidence will show that. 

R. HUGHES: Your* Honor, in answer to that I would-

be willing to go randomly in the black community and take 

six alternates right noW, any  six. 

MR. BUGLIoSI: I aM referring to the state of mind of 

the prosecution. 

EANAREK: There couldn't be any greater mis-

representatJ.an on behalf of the prosecution, I believe and 

allege. 

Mr. Bugliosi, your Honor, is well aware anything 

'he is alluding to is immaterial it has no relevancy, and 

if the prosecution attempted to put any such matter into 

evidence at this trial it mould be highly prejudicial and. 

it mould becau80 for a mistrial; it would be cause for 

misconduct, because this case has nothing to do whatsoever, 

your Honor,. with any racial queStions. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: It certainly does, your Honor, there 
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14 

15 

16 

17, 

18 

19 

20 

21 
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24- 

g5 

26: 

• '  

• 
will be a. Very, vett' severe issue in this case of 

Manson is state of mind with respect to. Negroes. 

5 

6 .  

IIA - 

'This will be. developed upon in considerable 

depth. There will be an, issue as to it; there will be 

evidence of fered by competent witnesses.. 

St' certainly will have relevance to the issues 

of this case, going toward the motive for these murders. 

Maybe Mx. Kanarek knows more about the Pedplats 

case than the prosecution does, but I can tell the Court 

thatavit. Manson {'s state of mind with respect to Negroes is 

going to be a very.serious matter in this case. 
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2 . 

MR. UNARM May I state this, your Honor, very 

briefly: 

allege, and I would ask tb take sworn 

	

4 
	testimony, I allege that the reason the prosecution has 

eliminated the black jurors is not becausp of the self- 

	

6 
	serving statement of Mr. Bugliosi, but because he senses 

	

7 
	a sense of fairness among these black people who -many 

times during life have suffered, and Mr. Bugliosi and 

	

9 
	Mr, Stovitz don't want fair jurors. They want programmed 

	

10 
	jurors, programmed.  to the viewpoint they have in this 

	

11 
	prosecution. 

18 

19 

20. 

21 

.22 
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26 

12 

13 , 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I allege Mr. Bugliosi has misrepresented to 

the Court the prosecution's reason for taking these black 

people off the jury, and I ask for an evidentiary hearing 

based •upon the equal protection, clause of the 14th 

Amendment, and I 'will ask for sworn testimony because he 

has stated this not under oath, and he 'has brought up 

this issue, and I ask for sworn testimony. 

THE COURT: 144 are not going to have any evidentiary 

hearing and I don't see what the point of all this is at 

this time anyway, we are not going to try the case in 

chambers. 

MR. KANAREK: Very well. 

THE. COURT: You have peremptory challenges. I 

am not aware ;a nyofa'law that prohibits the use of a 

peremptory challenge for any cause whatsoever including 

J 4, 

000055

A R C H I V E S



4252 

.1Ia-2 

2 • 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

racial discriminatibn i# that is what you. want to use it 

for. 

Now*  "left' s:get on :with. the selection of 

altern-ative jurors. Bring. on the nett prdspective jurors. 

I am not stiggtsting.  that is what it was used 

for, I am just saying even if it were, I know of no law 

that prohibits it 

(A prospective alternate juror enters the 

chambers of the court.) 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate, 

juror is Mrs. Nancy S. Grump, N-a-n-c-y, 

VOIR. DIRE EXAMINATION OF HRS. CRUMP 

BY THE COURT; 

Q 	Mrs. Grump, if you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

A 	As far as I know I would be able. 

Would you keep your voice up, please, because 

all of us, all the people have to hear you. 

A 	As far as Ila-tow I Would be able to. 

You wc:uld be able. Are you married? 

A 	Yes, I am. 

Are you employed outside of the home? 

A 	'Yes, I work for the Bank of America. 

And would your compensation continue while 

you were on jury service.? 
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A 	As far as I know it would. 

Now, I'm going to ask you, Mrs. Crump, the 

same question regarding the death penalty that I asked 

the other prospective jurors 

Have• you had a chance to think about these 

matters? 

A 	Yes. 

CI, 	The fist questioa is, do you entertain such 

conscientious opinions regarding the death penalty that 

you *ould be llnable?to take an martial-- decision as  

to any defendant's guilt regardless of the evidence in, 

the case? 

A 	I don't think I would be able to give the 

death penalty, if you pat it that way. 

Q 	This question is not asking you whether you 

would vote for the death penalty, but whether you would 

be impartial in deciding the question of guilt. 

The first part of the trial, as I explained 

to the panel, is devoted to the trial, of the issue 

of whether the defendants are guilty or not guilty, 

and only if there is a verdict as to one or more of 

them of murder in the first degree will there be a 

penalty trial. 

Now, I am asking you could you be impartial 

on the question of • guilt, notwithstanding whatever 

opinions you may have regarding the death penalty? 
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1 	 A 	Yes. 

2 
	

All right. Now, the second question goes 

3 
	

to the question of penalty itself. 

4 
	

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

5: 	 regarding the death, penalty that you would automatically 

refuse to impose it regardless of the evidence in the 

7 	 case? 

17 

18 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A 	I Would refase to impose it. 

Are you saying that your mind is made up 

unalterably and you would also refuse to oppose it 

regardless of what the evidence showed? 

A 	Yes. 

Do. you have any question about. that? 

A No. :1 

Q 	Can you :think of any case or any set of 

facts, dr circumstances where you would be willing to 

listen/ to all of the evidence and, then make up your 
•• 

minetwhich of the two penalties:  'should be imposed? • 
19 	 A 	i mould, listen to-all of the evidence. 
20 	

Before y'oui •deci4,4?' 
21 	 A 	 am pretty sure :I,-•have decided right 
'22 

now.  
23 	

Q 	In Other words, I know you would listen to 
24 • 	

the evidence because you wouldn't have any choice; 
25 	

you would have, to sit there and you would& t get a 
26 • 	

chance to vote until you have heard everything. 	• 
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1 
	 But that is not what I mean, you understand. 

What Z. mean is would you listen with an open 

3 
	' mind, or have you already made your decision up on, that 

4 
	question? 

A 	I think I have made my decision on that 

question. 
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12-1 

• 

2 

3 

4 

  

Well, what I need, to know is Whether you are 

,certain now on this point. or whether you still have some 

doubt$ in your mind as to whether or not you would,- in every 

case, automatically refuse to impose the death penalty. 

A 	I would refuse. 

MR. HUMS: I did.11 ft 'hear the answer. 

' 	COURT: Read the answer 

(Whereupon, the _reporter read the answer.')' 

-TI 4 Count 4 	In other words, What you are saying 

is that you would automatically „refuse to impose the death 

penalty and it wOuldnft make any difference,  what the 101,-

derma showed; is that right? 

A 	Yes; sir. 

Don ft let me put words in your mouth. 

A ' No, you are not. 

Do you have any mental reservations or doubts 

abbiat that statement? In other %lords;  are you certain about 

.what you have just said? 

A 	- Z am positive._ ' 

0, 	yOu are, ,positive? 

 

   

5 ' 
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16 

   

17 
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21 

  

A 	Yeb. 

MUM: , All right. Any questions;  Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: NO questions, your Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: No questions, your Honor. 

MR, SHINN: No questions. 

TUE COURT: Mr. Eanarek? 
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26 
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32-2- 	 MR. MIAREK: No questions. 

2 
	 MR. BUGLIOSIo gust one or two, your Honor. 

THE COURT,: Very well. 

4 

5 
	 VOIR DIRE BXAMINATION Op MRS. CRUMP 

6 BY M. BUGLIOSI; 

7 
	 mrs. Crump, is your opposition to the death 

8 
	penalty of such a nature that it would cause you to 

9 
	automatically vote against the death pentalty for these 

10 
	defendants regardless of the evidence? 

11 
	 A 	Yes. 

12 
	 rat. BUGLIOSI: Thank you.. No further questions. 

13, 	 THE COURT: An right. 

14 
	

I Will, ask you to go back into the courtroom, 

15 then, Mrs. Crump, and will you refrain from discussing with 

16 anyone what has been said here? 

17 
	 MRS. CRUMB: Yes. 

18 
	

ME COURT; Thank you. 

19 
	

(Whereupon, Mrs. Crump leaves the court is 

20 
	chambers.) 

21 
	

MR. BUGLIoSI: The -People will -- 

2g 
	

1R. KAHAREK; Your HOnot, may I get a glass of water? 

23 
	

THE COURT: Wait until the challenge. 

24 • 
	 MR, Win..R.EK: 'Yes, your Honor. 

25 
	

BVGLIOSI: The People move to exeuse Mrs. Cramp 

26 On. the grounds of implied bias under 1.074, Subdivision 8., 
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j.2-3 	1 
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A 

and 	on the Witherspoon grounds, 

MR. VITtGERADiillhe defendants will object. 

To deprive the defendants of this jUror• on the 

itsouo:of4uilt would deprive us of due process and equal 

PreteCtion of the law. 

We also reel that her statements are somewhat 

equivocal and ambiguous and don't tall 'within the purview 

gEWitherspopn. 

THE COURT: 1s there any statement that you felt was 

ambiguous:? 

MR. VITZGERALD: She ends up by saying III am positive, 

but she earlier said, III think I have made up my mind." 

I don't laiow if one cancels the other or not. 

THE COURT: 	believe that her statements clearly 

indicate that she has made up-  her mind and that she would 

automatically refuse to impoae,the death penalty. 

I find no question, at all in my mind regarding her meaning. 

She made it unmistakably clear to me, and I 

think the record will reflect that without question. 

0 
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12A-3. 	 Mke HUMS.: I will join Mr. Fitzgerald I's objection. 

2 
	 MR. SHINN: Join. 

3 
	

MR. '<AMPEX: Join. 

4 
	 THE COURT: The challenge will be allowed. Mx 

5 
	Crump will .1:41 excused. 

6 	
1 • ' 
	 (Whereupon, another proipective alternate juror 

7, 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

. 	13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 . 

23 

enters the court's chambers.) 

THE' COURT: Good' afternoon, air. 

ma. BURGER: Good afternoon. 

THE CLEM The' name of the prospective alternate 

juror is Fred Burger; F-r-e-d, B-u-r-g-e-r. , 	4 

VoIR DIRE EXAmINATIoN OF FRED BURGER 

BY ME COURT: 

Mt. Burger, if you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case, would you be able to serve? 

A 	Well, I believe I could, except that I have 

interests that I would like to have 	I have interests that 

I would rather be out of it. 

You mean opinions that you formed? 

A 	No, sir, not opinions. 

I am real active in the Veterans Of Foreign 

wars. 

24 
	

oh, you mean outside interests? 

25 
	

A 	Yes. 

26 
	

am a, District officer and I am just starting- 
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my Senior Vice Commander year. It is the beginning, of the 

year. and if i spend two or three months beret, it would 

make it hard for me to continue on in the chair and next 

year become Commander. 

So, your Honor, I feel it would be a hardShiP 

in that respect. 

The lawyers have estimated that this case could 

take from throe to five months. 

A 	Yes., 

We are just starting the year and, like X say, 

it WOuldmake it hard to get back in. the swing of things. 

Somebody else would have to do it for me this year and, 

therefore, next year it would- be that much harder for me,  to 

conti4110.011,' 

If '.somebody does the job well, possibly they 

could pasS.,me'ili something that I have been working for for 

some time. , 

On the other hand, as an officer in the VFW. 

I am sure you recognize the importance of the jury system 

to our way of life and the importance of individual 

citizens making themselves available for jury service when; 

they are called. 

A 	I understand that. It is a hard situation ever 

to balm. 

I can see both sides of it. However, in that 

respect, I think X am a little bit prejudiced toward myself 
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because it is a matter of years going through the chairs, 

and I would have to probably -- I Would, not say I would 

have to start over, but I may have to. 

Dp you think that if you were selected as an 

alternate juror, you might find your ability to concentrate 

on matters in the trial was being distracted by your ,out-

side interests? 

A 	I would hope not but I have no way of knowing 

for sure. 

Well, I am going to go ahead and ask you -- we 

will pass that matter for the time being, Mr. Burger -- 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Q 	-- and I am going to ask you questions regarding 

the death penalty that I have pot to' the other prospective 

jurors. 

Yes.A  

Q, 	First, do you entertain such conscientious 

opinions regarding the death penalty that you would be un- 
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A 

able to-make an impartial decision as to any defendant =s 

guilt regardless of the evidence in the case? 

	

' A 	No, sir. 

Qat, Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 
 • . 

xegarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

refuSe toimp'se 	without regard to the evidence? 

	

A 	No, sir. . 
• 

Q  On the Other hand, would you alWays vote to 

000065

A R C H I V E S



  

7 

4262 

 

1 

3 

4 

5 

6 

impose the death penalty in every case without regard to the 

evidence? 

A 	No, Sit.. 

In other wordE4 if Iunderstand your thoughts 

and you. correct me if I don it state your beliefs the way 

they are in fact -- you 'would be willing to listen to the 

evidence and then make up your Mind as to which of the two 

penalties; and thiSs  of courses  assumes the case gets to 

the penalty phase; it may not get there; do you understand 

that? 

les,, understand. 

But if it does get there;  Mr. Burgers  you 

would be willing to listen to all of the elf idence and then 

make up your mind on the question of penalty; is that 

right? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

2B 
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10 

11 

Q Have you formeci any opinion regarding the 

guilt or innocence of any of the defendants in this case, 

Mr. Burger? 

A 	No, sir. 

q 	Do you read a newspaper on a regular 'basis? 

A 	Yes. Avery day. 

Q 	Which paper? 

A 	,The examiner. 

Q The Herald-Examiner? 

A 	Yes. 

Q, 	Did you read it yesterday? 

A 	I looked through it. I did see the article 

on this and passed through it. I did not read it. 

Q 	You saw that there was an article pertaining 

to this case? 

A 	Two pages of it. 

Q Did you do anything more than read the 

headline? 

I don't even know if there was a headline. 

Tell me what you read. 

A 	I saw your picture and the pictures of the 

defendants, and there were pictures of a few other 

people, but I didn't read through everything, like I 

said. 

Did you read any part of the text? 

A 	No, sir. 
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12b-2 

2 

.3 

4 

.5, 

6 

7 

Q. 	Would it be fair to say that you identified 

the article from the pictures? 

A 	As much as anything., but I believe the headline 

did say something about the Tate case. I am not positive, ' 

but I. believe it didi; 

,And adlsoon as you identified it, you turned 

to something else? 

• A - 	Yes. 	 1 	Nt 

Did you discuss that article with anyone? 

it with. 

A 	No, sir.  	• 	". . 

I am .a bachelor and I have nobody to discuss 

13. 
	 Have you ever read or heard anything which 

19 

20 

.21 

22 , 

23 

25,  

'26 

17 • 

1'5 • 

18 

16 

Paused you to believe it was a description of one or more 

Of the killings by anyone who was either a. participant 

,or an eyewitness? 

A 	I believe some months ago I saw .something 

about it. 

What was it? 

A 	Something about the witness that is going to. 

testify later. 

Q. 	Are you speaking about some woman or girl? 

A 	Ites, sir. 

Linda Kasabian? 

A 	Yes. 

Q; 	And you think you read something which was a 
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l2b-3 
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13 
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12c fl $ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 , 

23 

24 

statement by her? 

Yes, sir. 

Q. 	Do you remember where you. read that? 

A 	In the Examiner, I believe, or else pn 

television, One or the other, I don't recall positively. 

What do you remember about the statement? 

I don't mean that you have to tell me the 

details, but what was she talking about? 

I believe at one time she Ls said to have 

given a complete description of the killing, and then I 

believe, she -- if I remember right -- denied saying it, 

or something like that, 

Q 	In otheryords, ynu understood it to a 

statement W'her'amounting to a confession, shall we say? 

A 	More 'or less. 

• 
,25 

26 
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in other words, she admitted being there? 

	

A 	I believe that is what I remember. 

Q And named other persons who were there?' 

	

A 	Yes. 

Q Is that what ,you understood the article was? 

	

A 	Yes, sir. 

Could that have been one of the other female 

defendants other than Hiss Kasabian? 

(Pause.) 

Q Do you know the names of the other defendants? 

	

A 	Slightly. Not positively. 

	

Q 	All right. 

There is Leslie Van Houten. 

	

A 	Yes. 

Q There is Susan Atkins. 

	

A 	Yes. 

Q And Patricia Krenwinkel. 

	

A 	Yes. 

Q Could it have been one of those? 
t 	4  

A 	It is possible. rm not quite positive. It 

has been several months ago. 

COURT:'All'right. 

Any questions, Mr. Fitzgerald? 
-• 

MR. FITZGERAID: No, Yotir Honor. Thank you. 

Va. HUMES: No questions, thank you. ; 	, 
MR. SHINN: No questions. 
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I2c-2 
	

R. $7OVITZ: fMr. Kaniarek;-.any questions? 

THE COURT: Any questions,, lip.-,Kanarek? 

3 
	

KANA.REK: No questions, your honor. 

4 

VOIR DIRE 'EXAMINATION OF MR. BURGER 

6 
	

:BY.' MR.. STOVITZ: 

7 
	

Mr. Burger)  what is your business or occupa- 

tion? 

	

A 	Postal clerk. 

10 
	

And are you working now or are you retired? 

112 
	

A 	No, I am working. 
12 
	

Are you certain that you didn't read an 
13 	article in the Los Angeles Times? 
14 
	

A 	I seldom read the Times: 
15 
	

Did you read any magazine concerning this 
16 	case -- 
17 
	

A 	No, sir. 
16' 	 Q, 	1•• 

such as Life 

No. 
20 	 -- Time? 
21 	

A 	No..  

22 	 Do you remember anything concerning the 
23 	

so-called statement of Linda Kasabian, when it was made, 
24 	

or how it was made, or whether she testified before the 
25 
	

Grand Jury or whether she didnt t testify before the Grand 
26 	

Jury? Anything like that$  Mr. Burger? 
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1 
	 A 	Maybe it was Aomething about. the Grand Jury, 

2 
	but I am not positive about that either. I seem to 

.3 
	remember something about the Grand Jury. 

And is 	national.  Office, that you are 
d 

f 

	

.5 
	now 

	

6 
	 A 	No, sir. bistriet 

	

7 
	

A district office? That means the State of 

8 . 
	California? 

	

s. 	 No. There are 22 districts in California. 

	

10 
	It is the Southern Los Angeles County. That is the 

	

11 
	

district that I am in, the 4th District. 

	

12 
	

You have just been selected as Commander? 

	

13 
	

A 	No. Last year I vas Junior Vice, and this 

	

14 
	year I am Senior, but next year I hope to be Commander. 

	

15 
	

MR. STOVITZ: I see. 

	

16 
	

I have no further questions. 

	

17 
	

THE COURT: All right. 

	

18 
	

I will Ask you, Mr. Burger, to go back in the 

	

19 
	

courtroom, and would you refrain from discussing with 

	

20 
	

anyone what has been said here? 

	

21 
	

11R. BURGER: Yes. Thank you. 

	

22 
	

(Whereupon Mr. Burger leaves the Court's 

	

23 
	

chambers.) 

	

24 
	

HR. FITZGERALD: The defendants will challenge 

	

25 
	

the juror for cause because of his exposure to prejudicial 

	

26 	pretrial publicity. 
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I think the young. woman he is referring to is 

indeed Susan Atkins and not Linda Kasabian, inasmuch as 

she has never recanted or changed her position vis-a-vis 

the other defendants. 

THE COURT: It would appear so. 

MR. SHINN: Join.. 

MR. HUGHES: Join, your Honor. 

MR. UNARM 

MR. STOVITZ: Stibmit it, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The challenge will be allowed. 

Burge ''w 	be excused for, cause. 
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2D -3. 

2 

'3 

4 

5 

6 

(Another prospective alternate juror enters 

the Court t$ chambers.l. 
f 	 % 	 • 

• III* C 	 -afternoon 

MRS. TUCCI:, 

THE CLEF:'  The'f•narne of the prospective alternate 

juror As Mrs. Gladys_ 'n, !Pucci; G -a-d.--y 	T -0-c -c . 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

. 13 

14 • 

15 

16 

17 

18 

VOIR DIRT ELATION OF MRS. GLADYS D. TUC= 

BY TM: COURT: 

Q 	Mrs. TUCCi I is that the correct pronunciation.? 

A Yes. 

If you were selected as an alternate juror in 

this case. would you be able to serve? 

Well, tell you, I don't believe I could. 

I manage an apartment house and the fellow that 

owns it, he lives there, he is going to Europa, to Russia, 

and I 'have to be  there in the daytime. go, I vatuld have to 

watch it. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 
25 

26 

You 'know, we have young people, around 3.8 to 

35. and vAzt have a swimming pool, • and they have to have 

people watching them because they bring their guests and 

children and evezything. 

Q. 	Is there anyone else who could do that while 

you were serving as a juror in this Case? 

A 	No., I. don't, think so, unless they got a. new 

manager, is about all.‘1: can think of, 
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2 

3 

4 ' 

5 

6 

In other words, this is' your means of 

Oompensation and livelihood, is it? 

A 	Well, my husband works, but he is gone during 

he works the swing shift, from 3:00 to 12;00, and that place 

almbOt hae to be, you know; sort of watched between 3:00 to 

12;00 because young,  people get kind of out of hand once in 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 ' 

13 • 14 

15 

16. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22.  

23 

24 • 

25 

.26 

a while. ' 

I have heard ,that. 

Around the. swimming pool. 

MR-. STOVITZ: I wonder if;  your Honor, whether this 

lady could check with the owner of the building and find 

out Whether or not he could more or less hire somebody 

additional for just the next two or three months. 

The swimming pool is probably going to be used 

Qnly during the summertime, and when it gets along about 

fall, we Won it have to worry about swimming too much» 

Do you think that would be possible? 

THE tOtRIT: Q 	I take it you live right in the 

apartment, do you, N. Tuccit 

A Yes. 

Q 	In one of the apartments?' 

A 	res. 

Tag COURT: Well, I think that would be, an imposition. 

MR.- noVITZ: WhateVer your Honor aay8. 

You have no young children; right? 

MRS. TUCCI: NO, no young ones. 
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3D3 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Just you and your husband? 

11 

12 

13 

:14 

15 • 

16. 

kT 

18.  

19 

29 

21 
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23 

24 

25 

26. 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

a 

9 

MRS. TUC.CI  .4 Yes . 

MR. SToVITZ: Are you asking to be excused because 

of this reason? 

MRS. •TUCCI: Yes. 

-STOVITZ; You have to answer out Loud, Mrs. •Tucci. 

MRS. TUCCI: Yes. 

MR. SToVITZ: How big an apartment is this? 20-  units? 

.30 units? HoW big is it? 

14RS. Mei; No. It is 44 units-. 

Q 	44: units? 

A Yes. 

Q, • Here in -Hollywood? 

A . • No. LOs AngeleS. 
• A 

STOVITZt Thank you. 

THE COURTi Q 	You are asking -to be excused, are 

you? car ^is .thiS SOmething' that you. think you can work out? 

A 	I don 1t know. I just don 3t hardly see bow, 

how it could be worked but, because it is one of those 

places where there are tuo .of us, and / don it  knot?, if' be 

cart get another one in for that tide.. 

THE COURT: Stipulate,, gentlemen? 

MR. SToVVIZ: Mr. Fitzgerald? 

,MR. FITZGBRALD: We agree. 

MR. STOVITZ: We will .so stipulate, your Honor. 

T. COURT: Do you join, Mr.. Nanarek? 
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3.3 

1 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9' 

10 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1.7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. XANAREK: yes, your 

MR. SHINN: Yet. 

MR. HUGHES: Yee. 

 

  

 

:g6 
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13-1.  1 
	 THE COURT: You will be excused,. Mrs. Tueci. 

Will ,  you refrain from discussing with anyone 

3 what has been said in here? 

	

4 
	 HRS. TUCCI: Yes, I will# 

	

5 
	 (Mrs. Tucoi leaves the chambers of the court.) 

(A prospective alternate juror enters the 

	

'7 
	chambers of the court.) 

THE COURT; Good afternoon, sir. 

	

9 
	 THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

	

10 
	

juror is Alan Reunan, 	K-e-n-n-a-n. 

if 

12 

13 

14 

16.  

17 

13 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. KENNAN 

BY THE COURT: 

Ht. Kerman, if you were selected as an alternate 

juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

A 	I don't think I can get free for the length of 

time, three to five -months. 

Q. 	Are you employed? 

10 A 	Yes-. 

20 

21 

22 

Q 	Who is your employer? 

A
J 

eati Marwick, Mitchell & company. 

Q 	Accountants and auditors? 

23 
	

A. 	Right. ' * 	' 	'  
24 
	

Q 	Are you on a salary basis? 
25 
	

A 	Yes, sir. 	, 

'26. ' 	 Q. 	Have ypti discusee,d th0i4th your company, that 
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26 

that form. 

is, the prospect of continuing jury service 'beyond the 

3Q days? 

A 	I asked them what their reaction would be; 

it was very negative. 

Q. 	The reaction may have been negative, but what 

was the decision? 

A 	How do you mean, decision? 

Q, 	Most companies hate to. lose a valuabb and 

trusted employee for any reason.;  but that does not mean 

they are not wiling to compensate, him if he is called 

to jury service. 

A 	Oh, I see. 

Well, we did not make a decision. We sort of 

talked about it. 

They'd be sort of unhappy. I think their 

decision would be they would not let me do it;  if I asked 

them would I be allowed or could I serve on a jury for six 

months, I'm fairly certain they would. say no. 

Of course, they don' t have- any choice in. the 

matter whether or not you serve; all they can decide is 

whether or not they can continue your compensation.. 

So the question should not be really posed in 

'hat you. WQ.nt to know is "If I'm called would 

you continue; to 'pay me?" That is the important thing 

as far as. yoU are concerned. 

4275 
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2 

3 

All right, Iet'sPasistht for the time being, 

sir, and I will ask you somp-other*estions. Perhaps you 
4  

can place a telephone call this afternoon and talk with 

someone 

Do you think that is possible, and you can get 

	

6 
	an answer? 

A 	I do. 

If that problem were taken care of, is there 

	

9 
	any other reason you would be unable to serve? 

	

10 
	 A 	Well*  there's been quite •a bit of discussion 

	

11 
	out there about capital punishment. 

	

12 
	

Apart from that, I will get to that in a 

	

13 
	minute. 

	

14 
	

I'm talking now of anything on the outside, 

	

15 
	any undue hardship which might result other than what you 

	

16, 
	have already indicated. 

	

17 
	

A 	No. 

	

18 
	

Q 	All right*  now, I will ask you the questions 

	

19 
	about the death penalty: 

	

20 
	

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

	

gl 
	

regarding the death penalty that you Would be unable to 

	

22 
	

make an impartial decision as to any defendant's guilt 

	

23 
	

regardless of the evidence of the case? 

	

24 
	

I a% talking now only about the decision on 
:25 • guilt. 
26 
	

A. 	1 hesitate to answer, that, yes or no. I would 
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just like to say I am against the death penalty and I 

cLannot see any situation where I would vote for it. 

All right.. 	I'm. going to ask you. that 

'question too, in a minute. 

But, right now, you. understand the first phase 

of the trial will be-devoted to the question of whether or 

not any of the defendants. are guilty or not guiltY. 

Do you understand that? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	It is oniy-:When there is a verdict of murder 

in the first degreC! if* jury will ever be called 'upon 

to make a ,decision on penalty. 

Do yott,underatandi  -that? 
;,, A 	Yeir- 

Now, sometimes a•personfs beliefs regarding the 
' 	• death penalty are so strong;  not .only would he not impose 

the death penalty . bit:-fie 	not be impartial in deciding 

whether the defendant is guilty or not guilty, because he 

knows that if he finds the defendant guilty of murder in 

the first degree then he will have to go one step further 

and be faced with the decision of the penalty, you see-)  

that is what I am trying to find out from you now. 

A 	Okay. I would be able to decide guilty or 

not guilty. 

Q 	Impartially? 

A 	Impartially. 
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Then we will get to the second question. 

A 	All right. 

4 	Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence? 

A 	Yes,, sir. 

Q. 	Now, that question, if answered in the 

affirmative means that you have made up your mind, unalterelly„ 

that regardless of what the evidence in the case would show 

you could not vote for the death penalty. 

Zs that what you mean? 

A 	That is what* I mean, yes, sir. 
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13A-1 
2 

3 

Q 	9.  you have any mental reservations or doubts .4 	_ 
about your answer? 

A 	WI • 

THE COURT: Do you wish to inquire? 

MR. FITZGERALD:,  'Mail I ask just one or two questions? 

VoIR DIRE EXAMNATIoN OF ALAR KENNAN 

BY MR. FITZGERALD: 

Can you Visualize any case in which the death 

penalty might be an appropriate penalty? 

MR. BDOLIOSX: I object to that question, your 

Honor. 

	 COURT: I think it is ambiguous. 

What we are concerned with is whether Or nrthe 

is willing or capable of making such a vote.? 

He might in the abstract be 'willing to let 

someone elSe impose it. 

BY MR., VIVGERALD: Is there any case or 

Situation in 'which you feel the death penalty is an 

appropriate penalty and you could impose it, vote for it 

and impose it? 

A 	That I can impose it? No. 

NO matter how horrendous the situation might be, 

in the sort of case you could conjure up in your mind, 

'you would never be able to vote for the death penalty? 

A 	That is correct. 

• 
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MR,. FITZGERALD: Nothing further. 

Ttitl COURT: Mr: Stovitz? 

MR. S1,113VITZ: No,  questions* your Honor. 

COURT: All right, Mr. Re man, I will ask you 

then to go back -- before I ask you to go back I am going 

to ask you some other questions. 

NOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF ALAN =MAN (REOPENED) 

BY THE COURT: 

First of a,11, have you made any conscious 

attempt to follow this case in the newspapers or.TV? 

A 	Before? . 

Yes, before you ware a prospective juror on this 

case. 

A 	No. 

Do you read the Times regularly, for example? 

Yes. 

Were you in Los Angeles County last fall? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	YoU undoubtedly heard about the fact that there 

had been some killings, 

A 	Yes, sir. 

And, did you later learn that these defendants 

had been arrested and charged with the offenses? 

A 	Yes, I dia. 

And you know, of course, because I told. you, 

042 
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You undoubtedly heard about it, that they are mown this 

court to stand trial for those alleged crimes? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Q 	Now, apart from that have you ever learned 

anythiztg that causes you to believe that there is some 

connection between these defendants and those alleged 

crimes? 

13a3 	1 

2 

6 

7 

	

8 
	

In other words, have you ever heard or read -- 

	

9 
	

A 	W011, I have read newspaper accounts. 

	

10 
	

/ have seen pictures in the mwspapers, Just 

11 casually, but I have never made an attempt to locate every 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

article possibly written on them, 

accounts or anything like that. 

Did you ever read anything which seemed to be 

a description by someone who was either a participant in one 

or more of the killings or an eye witness to them? 

A 	No, not that I recall. 

Rave you ever read anything or heard anything. 

which purported to be a statement by any of these ,debandants 

on, any subject? 

A 

Do you know anything from what you have read or 

heard concerning the connection between these defendants 

and. the alleged crimes other than the fact that you have 

read and heard-that they Were arrested and, charged with then 

offenses? 

or search out newspaper 

e. 
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13A4 

2 

A • Could I ask you to repeat that last question 

again.? 

(Where iirons the: reporter reads the pending 

 

 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

i9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

question as ,follows: 

Q, ' be. •YoU' know anything from what 

you ,have read :or heard. concerning the connection 

between these defendants and the alleged crimes 

other than the fact that you have read and heard 

that they were ,arrested. and charged with these 

offenses?".). 

MR. IONNANt No. 

EY THE COURT: Have you formed any opinion as tc 

the guilt or. innceende of any of these defendants? 

A No. 

THE COURT: Any further questions? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Nothing, your Honor. 

MR. 'HUGHES: No further questions, your Honor. 

MR. SHXNN: Nothing, your Honor. 

MR. KANARER: No further .qUestione. 

STIVITZ: None, yoUr HOnor. 

THE COURT: All right, I will ask you to go back in 

the courtroom, Mr. 'Ferman. 

Would you refrain from discusging with anyone 

what has been Said in here? 

MR. AMMAN: I certainly will, thank you. 

(tr. Zennan leaves the chambers of the court.) 
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M.R. STOVITZ: we will challenge this juror for cause 

on implied bias. 

M. ETIZGERAT44 The defendants object on the grounds 

of due process and equal protection. 

MR. SUGU4S: Join. 

8pINN: Join. 

MR. BANAROM Join. 

TI.It COURT: The challenge will be allowed. 

Mr. Kerman made' it unmistakably clear he would 

automatically' refute to impose the death penalty under any 

circumstances. 
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13b.4. 1  

2 

4 

5 

6 

9. 

10 

11.  

12 

13 

14 

is 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

(A. pzo.spective alternate juror enters the 

chambers of the court.) 

THE COURT: Good 'afternoon. 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror is Mrs. Laura M. Shaw, Laura, L-a-u-r-a, S-h-a-w. 

VOIR DIRE EXANINATION OF MRS. SHAW 

BICTHE COURT: 

Q 	Mrs. Shaw, if you were selected as an alternate 

juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

A 	Not very well, I don't think, I have a working 

husband and I have old parents, and a mother-in-law that 

needs some care. 

Keep your voice up, please. 

A 	I'm sorry, I don't know, you know, always when, 

is all. 

Q 	Do you have a job outside of your home? 

Noi  I don't. 

Q 	You stay fume and take care of your parents, 

do you? 

A' 	As they need it, yes. 

Q 	-bo they live w4thy91.11 

A 	No. 

Q 	Is your hOsband-,etplbytp 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Do you haVO -anir atildrnt 
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A 	No, I dOni t.  

3 

4 

pow,li. believe yOu Were One. of the persons 

who stood Up and. gave your name the other day when I 
j2 	3 	 • 

asked. if there 'were any prospective , jror,,s who could not be 

5 
	fair and. impartial, in this case: 

6 • 
	 A 	That' s righe.,4 ); • 4  

Q 	Can you tell .us e  upon what that statement was 

based? 	
. 

 

A 	Well, I was last week in a court with the same 

10 . type of case where I could have been fair and, impartial 

11 
	because I never heard of the people. 

12' 
	 While this I feel. like I know quite .a lot 

is 
	about it, and I am prejudiced. 

14 
	 Prejudiced against the defendants? 

15 
	 A 	Right. 

16 • 
	

Q. 	This is based on what you have read or heard 

17 
	about the case? 

A 	I have read not so much newspaper, but maga- 

19 
	zine articles. 

20 
	

Do you remember what magazine? 

21 
	 A 	McCall' a and the Journal and I am not sure 

22. 
	whether it was the Redbook or Good Housekeeping now. 

23; 
	

It was pretty well outlined between the 

24 
	

three. 

25 
	

What was pretty well outlined? 

26 
	 A 	Well, everything I guess, the nature of the 
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end up feeling very definitel5; they were. 

Well,• we know of course that they had been 

arrested atd charged, with these offenses just like a 

defendant is arrested and charged in every criminal case. 

Yes, but after reading, it I could not go into 

court presuming their innocence. 

I could not do it. 

Q 	You would require the defendants to prove 

their innocence, or do you think they would be able to 

prove their innocence? 

A 	I don't see how they could, frankly. 

7 

8 

9 

.10 

11 

• 12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 You accept whatever this article said and 

you are convinced they are guilty, is that right? 

A 	Well, it was three different ones, like I 

say, plus what has been in the newspapers, television,. 

radio -- the whole bit I mean -- 

(1 	Did you ever read anything which appeared to 

be a statement by any of these defendants? 

A 	Well, as I recall it some of it was quotes 

what they had said. 

Q 	Quotes about the commission of the offenses.? 

19: 

20 

21 

22 • 

23 

24 • 

,25 

26 
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wounds, the member, their background more or less, how 

they lived, all :that type of thing. 

Q 	Well,_ did the article say that these defendant 
. - 

were respbtsibIg foS the crimes? 

A Yes, you know. -I mean, you could not hOp but 

1 

2 

3 

4• 

5 
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A 	Uh-huh. 

Q 	You have to answer audibly. 

A 	Yea. 

THE COURT: All right, any questions? 

HR. FITZGERALD: No, your Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: No, your Honor. 

MR. SHINN: No, your Honor. 

MR. KANAREK: No your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr.StOvitz? 

DIRE EXAMNATIPN OEXRS. SHAW 

BY .1a. STOVITZ: 
• 

Mrs. Shaw, are,you,telated to the former Mayor 

of Los Angeles? 
' r 

A No 

Or the former Judge? 

A 	No. 

THE COURT: All right, I will ask you to go back into 

the courtroom, Mrs. Shaw. 

Would you refrain from discussing with anyone 

what has been said in here? 

MRS. SHAW: Of course...  

THE COURT: Thank you. 

(Mrs. Shaw leaves the courtroan.) 

MR. FITZGERALD: We challenge the juror for • 

exposure to prejudicial pretrial publicity and for actual 

1 

2 

4, 

5" 

6 

'7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
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15c fl$, 

1 

2 

4 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

13 

14 

15 

16• 

  

bias. 

MR. HUGHES: Join. 

R. SHE: Join. 

MR. KANAREK: Join. 

STOVITZ: Submit it, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The challenge is allowed. Mrs. Shaw will 

be excused foi cause. 

 

 

13 . 
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13c I 1 

2 

'3 

4 

5 

(A prospective Alternate juror enters the 

chambers of the court.) 

TEE COURT: Good afternoon. 

TEE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

Juror is Mrs. Freddie M. smith, F-r-e-d-d-i-e. S-m-i-t-h. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

12 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS. FREDDIE M. SMITH 

BY ME. COURT: 

Mrs. Smith, you were one of those persons who 

stood up and gave your name the other day when I asked if 

there were any prospective jurors who could not be fair 

and impartia3. in the case. 

14 

15 

16 

13 
	 Yea. 

Would you tell us what your statement was based 

'please 

A 	*ell, it Was just :based on what r read and know 

and seen, which made me prejudiced. 

Q 	.you evert read anything which seems to be a 

- description by someone who was preSent at the time any of 

these killings took place? 

A 	Say that again. 

I say, did you' ever read or ,hear anything 

which seemed to be a description by someone who was present 

at the time any of the killings took place? 

No, not exactly. 

Q 	Have you ever read anything or heard anything 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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13C2 	I 

2 

which appeared to be a statement by any of these defendants? 

A 	I wouldn 't say, no. 

Do you read a daily newspaper? 

A 	I usually look at the V news. 

You say you usually look at 

A 	Yes, the news. 

Xeep your 'voice up, please, so everyone can 

hear you. 

If you were selected as an alternate juror 

would you be able to serve? 

A 	No, 

Q. 	What is your situation? 

A 	Well, I do have a family 

MR. STOVITZ: I Cannot hear you. 

MRS. 'SMITH: I have a family and I am working. 

Q BY THE COURT: You have young children? 

A 	No, they are teen-agers. 

And do you work Outside of the home? 

A 	Yee. 

Where. do you work? 

A 	" A nursery school. 

Do you know whether that nurgery school would 

Continue your compensation? 

A 	Pio, they'tkiblilnoti.  they would not. 

Q Would that constitute a hardship if your 

compensation wasctit off? 
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A 	yes, 	would; /es, it mad. 

MR. FITZGERALD: May i ask a question? 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS-. SMITH 

BY MR. FITZGERALD: 

Ate you inclined at Least partially to tell us 

that you could not be fair and impartialNhether it is 

really a matter of an economic hardship for you? 

A 	Oh, no, no, that is not the reason. 

If it wasn't for the hardship you could, not be 

fait and you could not give these defendants a fair trial? 

A 	No. 

Do you think you Woad convict them regardless o 

what the evidence was? 

A 	i believe I would. 

MR. FITZGERALD: We will offer to stipulate. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. KANAREK: On the basis of the hardship and both, 

your Honor. 

MR. STOVITZ: Pretrial publicity and hardship. 

MR. KANARMX: Accept the stipulation. 

THE COURT: All want to know is are you willing to 

stipulate or not. You have your own reasons. 

All right, you will all stipulate. 

MR. HUGHES: So stipulate. 

MR. FITZGERALD: So stipulated. 

Jc3 	1 
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• klYNN.1 so stipulate. 

MR. KANAREK: SO Etipulated. 

• STOVITZ: So sti

'  

Ulated.. 

THE. COURT: ou 4ii be' excused,. Mrs-. Smith. 

1:304 

111 	

2 

3• 

4 

.5 

6 

'7, 
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13 

O 14. 

15 

16 

1'7 
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21 

22. 

23 

24 

• 25. 

26 

Will you' refrain from discussing anything that 
_ 

has been said In .here?  

MRS* SMXTH: Definitely. 

THE COURT:: All right.  

Otirse Smith leaves the chambers of the cOurt.) 

THE COURT: We 'will take our recess at this time for 

15 minutes. 

(Recess4) 
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14-1 

;• 

4 

(The following proceedings occurred in chambers, 

all counsel present, the defendants absent.) 

THE COURT:, All counsel are present. 

One of the jurors, No. 1, Mrs. McKenzie, 

appears to be having some personal problem and she has 

asked the bailiff if she could converse with me. 

Does anybody object to having her talk to me 

about her personal problems? 

MR, FITZGERALD: No. 

la. UNARM In other words, this involves — 

'THE COURT: Apparently some difficult she is having 

with her husband or their apartment or something. 

I really don't know. 

MR. KANAREK: Has she specifically asked that no 

attorneys be present? 

THE COURT: She ha-sn' t specifically asked me atxy- 

thing. She asked the bailiff if she could converse with 

me. 

14R. KANAREK: If it doesn' t involve publicity matters 

or any legal issue. pertaining to that, I would have no 

objection to this Court -- 

THE COURT: I youldn' t talk to her about anything 

that had to do with the issues. 

Apparently it is some kind of a personal _ 
problem, -and I want tcl see if I can help_her to solve it, 

whatever it is. 
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1 
	

Of course, '(if we need assistance*  I will 

let counsel know about 

	

3 
	

Perhaps a phone call can do it. 

	

4 
	

STOVITZ: I have n6objectionto your Honor 

	

5 
	

talking to the juror on this. basis. 

	

6 
	

I imagine something like this may come up 

	

7 
	

from, time to time during the course of the trial, and later 

	

"8 
	

on your Honor can tell us whatever your 	sees fit. 

	

9 
	

R. FITZGERAL): I think we should all be aware 

	

.10 
	

that we are in a limbo situation, however. We don't have 

	

11 
	

any alternates to replace main jurors, and I don't want 

	

12 
	

to start this all over again. 

	

13 
	

THE COURT: Neither do I. That is why I want to see 

	

14 
	

if I can help her solve her problems. 

	

15 
	

MR. FITZGERALD: All right. 

	

16 
	

MR. UNARM: As gar as talking to her alone, I have 

	

17 	no objection, but after your Honor has learned what the 

	

18 	matter is, I feel that we should be informed. 

	

i9 	 I would stipulate that the record could be 

	

20 	
sealed as far as the County Clerk is concerned, but I do 

	

21 	

feel that -- 

	

22 	
THE COURT: What record? 

	

23 	
R. KANAREK: The details of it. 

	

24 	

And after, I would certainly accept your Honor' 

	

25 	
representation as to what occurred. 

	

26 	

THE COURT: I am not going to make any representation 
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to you other than what I have done, Mr. Kanarek. 

If she tells -me she doesn't want anybody 

to know what she tells me, then I won't disclose it. 

M. KANAREK: Then. I wouldn't stipulate. 

THE COURT: If you don't want to agree to that, well, 

don't agree. 

MR. KANAREK: That I can't agree to. 

THE COURT: All right. 

I may do it anyway. 

MR. KANAREK: I Understand. 

NR. TITZGERALD: If your Honor hears it, we are 

in no worse off position than if you didn't hear it. 

THE COURT: That's right. To me, the question 

answers itself, but Mt. Kanarek apparently wants to read 

something into it. ,, 
/ 

NR. KANAREK:. Ji16. 

1.HE C0yRT: 'Reis free to do that-if he Wants to. 

1 ANAREK4 	believe,the- Court has the 

power.. 	 r 

THE COURT: Iihave the power to talk to the juror, 

and I may very well do it. 

MR. KANAREK:. Outside the presence of counsel, 
your Honor? 

THE COURT: If it involves a personal problem, yes, 

not in any Wayconnected with the issues of the cage. 

MR. KANAREK: I must disagree with the Court on 

2 
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that, your Honor, T don't believe that the Court has the 

power to speak to a juror outside the presence of counsel 

without an. agreement being entered into. 

THE COURT: 46.,nd you don't want to enter into the 

agreement; is that right? 

You -would rather see this ,juror be unable to 

solve her problem, whatever it might be; is that it? 

R. KANARK; No. 
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THE COURT: What is your- objection, Mr. Eanarek2 

am still at a loss to underStand your position. 

MR. RANAREE: I don't belieVe, your Honor, that I 

have the power to do that 8except -- 

THE COURT; Are you an attorney or aren't you, sir? 

14.114 BANAREK: Yes. 

THE COURT: Then you. have the poWer to do it: 

MR. RANAREK: No. I don't believe -- well, I don't 

believe that:x can give the CoUrt carte blanche. 

COURT: I am not asking for carte blanche. 

I told you that she had a personal problem 

which:I Want to tallt.tO.  her about, to see if there, was any 

way. we. could- solve whatever the problem is. 

41so told You that I do-11ot intend to. talk to 

her aboit anything in connection with this' case. 

MR. XANAREIci I accept the Court tg  representation on 

that, but I am asking that whatever it'is, no matter what 

it is, that I be told what it is that she told the Court. 

THE COURT: Well, I can undoubtedly tell you in 

general terms:, but if she tells me that she wants it in 

stridt secrecy, then I can't Very well do that, can I? 

MR, XANAREK: Then I can't enter the stipulation, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: I am going to talk to her anyway, 

Mr. Eanarek, whether you like it or not. 

Please go outside. 

14A-1 	1 
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14A2 
	 Ask Mrs. McKenzie to come in. 

	

2 
	 (Whereupon, all counsel leave chambers.) 

	

3 
	 (mrs. Selma S. McKenzie, Juror O. 1, enters 

	

4 
	

the Court's• chambers.) 

	

5 
	 THE COURT: Mrs. I4cKenzie, I understand you have 

something you want to talk to me about? 

	

7 
	 Do you have any objection to having this 

taken down? 

	

9 
	

MRS. ma:KENZIE: I guess not. 

10 • 
	 Where does it go? 

	

11 
	

TEE COURT: It doesn't go anywhere: It is simply a 

12 record of the trial. It Eton it go anywhere except that 

13. every attorney' gets a copy of it. 

• 
	

14 
	 It doesn't go to the press, or it will not be 

15 made public. All the proceedings in chambers are 

	

16 
	confidential. 

	

17 
	

MRS!idicKENZIE: I didn't ,expect this, sir. 

	

18 
	 THE couleg: Yes? 

	

19 
	

!ma; migN2Ig! Z am 1.egally married butmy—husband 

	

20 
	

and: T have been separated for almost three years, that is, 

	

21 
	

living in separate esidenceS, although not legally 

	

22 
	

separated. 

	

23 
	

My legal residence is 'Palmdale, but I live in 

	

24 
	

Commerce. 

• 	25 
	

I had placed winter clothing in a position that 

26 
	

lf anyone had to bring me additional thingsr  it would be 
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26 

easy. I thought I could handle it, but my husband,  is upset. 

HO has pat the telephone in storage, and now he 

is disconnectim it. Be says he has got to get rid of the 

dog or destroy her« 

Now he wants to vacate my apartment, and I am 

concerned, because When / get out of here I must be at work 

the next day and I must have a place to live and know 

whether I have any clothes and whateVer. 

THE COURT: DidyoU Say that. you. and your husband are 

separated? 

MRS, McMbizIE: We. are not legally separated but we 

just live in separate residences. 

Quite frankly, we are trying to prevent a 

divorce, We were at the point of divorce and, we are trying 

to prevent it. 

But due to my work, X can't drive 150 miles a ' 

day, so I rented an apartment close to. work, and I' am here 

at least five days a week, sometimes. six. 

I go to my legal residence. in Palmdale on the 

weekends. 

4 
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THE COURT: icho is your employer? 

MRS. MOBENZIE: Los Angeles County Department' of 

Public Social Services. 

THE COURT: oh, that's right; 

HAS. McKENZIE: And the problet is that z have gOt to 

get some .clothes, and % want to be sure that -- 

iNE COURT: If you could make some outgoing callp, 

would that solVe your problem? 

MRS. McFENZIE: I am trying,to think who I could call 

to say don't let him give up my apartment. 

If / was sure he wouldn't do it next week, 

and if he would give me the. key, to.  My apartment next week, 

that would be one thing, but if hp vacates the apartment 

this week. 

Jab: COURT: Why Would be. do that? 

MRS* NcAMIE: He is unemployed and he is concerned 

about the expense. 

NO discussed it last Week, and I mentioned 

was thinking of having a girl friend move in temporarily 

and I asked his opinion, and he thought it would be better 

if I. 'kept the apartment. Top many things could happen, 

and I had to. have a residence when I got out, which made 

sense to him. He didn't think I could save money anyhow. 

I was perfectly content with thit arrangement, 

but this' weekend I suppose he is more Worried and he has 

decided the thing to do is vacate. 
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1 

2 

3 

i am very concerned because it took ;me a year 

to find an apartment close to work that I could afford, 

and in that ]ength of time the prices have gone up con-

siderably and there are fewer available. x know because 

other People have been looking. 

must have..a place to live. 

THE Col*T: Why would he rent your apartment? 

MRS. MtBENZIE: laecause he thinks that ts the thing 

to do. He is the'head of 'the family, and. that is the Way' he 

does things, and when tt is all over he says, "I am sorry, "r 

but then I am the one that would be in a. position 	right 

'tow the Main problem is I donJt want the apartment vacated. 

If called the landlord, he wouldn't know it 

is vacated until they go to turn the key to to him, and. 

it will be too late. 

And if / call a neighbor, they arenft going to 

stop my husband. 

'I told him yesterday that I Would much prefer 

not to vacate and please just leave things as they were.  for 

now, because it was upsetting and he couldn't do that, . 

and I think that I should have a.choice Thiel; I am paying the 

bills. 

TE4 COURT: Is there anything that we can do to help 

you while you are on the Jury? 

I am concerned With haVing a happy and content 
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24 

I 

	
25 

26 

a 

MRS. MCEENZIE: I don't usually go to pieces. I was 
r. 

so startled. I didn't expect to talk to you at all, much 

less this soon. and i didn want to hold up the case. 

x asked the deputy. If I was going to be 

problem, to maybe eliminate me now,. because i have no 

intention of being a Problem. 

TEE COURT: Unfortunately. that can't be done. Once 

the jury is sworn, that is it, 

MRS. McBENZIE: I think maybe if I could talk to my 

husband and ask him not to vacate the apartment under any 

circumstances, tot to vacate the apartment, and to bring 

me the key this weekend so that I feel sure that he 

cWt Vacate it; unless i can go out and put a padlock on 

t. 

4302 

1 

2 

THE CQURT: Do you know,  where you can reach him? 

MRS. VtIctiZtE4 , 'should be at home in Palmdale. 

THE COURT: Do you want to do that right now? 

- WO w lL Iet you make telephone calls outgoing 

from the hotel. 

THE CoURT: If he is not here now Vacating it. But 

he has already disconnected my phone and I can't reach him 

at the apartment here. 
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THE COURT: Do you want to make a call now- or after 

court this evening? 

MRS. MC KENZIE: lf I may, I would like to try to call 

him in Palmdale now, because if he is here I can't reach 

him, he has disconnected the phone in my apartment..  

And I would like to have some clothes. He 

scrambled the clothes up, and I don't know if I can tell 

anybody what to do. 

I want to know if I can go out and get the 

clothes with a Deputy with me. 

I can do beautifully for a 'week or two weeks. 

THE COURT: All these things can be worked out. We 

have to go ahead with the selection of the alternate jurors 

here so that the case can get started, but I will do every-

thing I can to help you solve your problems too. 

MRS. MC KENZIE: That is what I wanted to'know. I 

heard someone say that these problems can be worked out, 

and similar problems haye been mentioned, and I thought I 

heard them say that in a 'case where there was no one to 

bring clothing that they will give you a Deputy to go with 

you. I am asking if it would be possOle in my case. 

I don't want to stop)the • case or -- 	, 

THE COURT: When there is a prpblem that isn't 
4 

24 	solvable, I want to knob' .about it. to help you solve it. 
25 	 MRS. MC KENZIE.:, So, if I can• make.the phone call, 
26 	and if I. could later, sometime within a week or so, go and 
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get ,my clothes, then I think I could handle the situation, 

or I can even wait until the end of court. I don't want 

to. hold up the cOurtn Surely it is not going to take that 

muCtx difference. 

THE COURT: Vety well. We $4.14 •recess at 4:15. Is 

that all right. laid' then we will have the 'bailiff put you 

through at that time.. 

MRS. MC KENZIE: Yes. And I do appreciate thig, 

but I didn't want tot le A probjei i. it is just that they 

said it was out of their jurisdiction. 

TUE COURT: We are going to solve the problem one 

way or the other. 

All right. Now, if there is anything morel 

can do to help you, and if you have to go out there, we 

can sexid.a Deputy along with you if• that becomes necessary. 

MRS. -MC KENZIE: I won't ha'Ve to go to PalMda100  

just to Commerce. 

THE COURT: I understand, 

All right. 

So, at 4:15, he will put you through on the 

telephone, and then you 'decide after that. 

You won' t have to go out there today, will you? 

MRS. MC KENZIE: No. I can make out beautifully 

for a week, and maybe two. 

THE COURT: All right:. Whenever the time comes. 

MRS. MC  KENZIE: But not for three months. 

4.  
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4 

5 

5: 

7 

s : 

9 

THE COURT: Oh, no. 

S MC 'KENZIE: Or so. 

TRE COURT,: Then you can make a telephone call this 

afternoon after court. 

MS., MC KENZIE: Thank you. 

THE COURT: We will take care of all the. problems. 

Dont t 'worry about it. 

MRS.. 	KENZIE: Thank you.. 
(Recess') 

1O 

, 	• r 
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6 

.7 

(Ti e followings  roceOings were had in the 

chambers of the Court out of the presenbe and hearing 

of the jurors and the prbspectivealternate jurors, all 
;-. 	t  

of the defendants and'all counsel being present:) 

THE' COURT: ill.parties,  arid„CoUn sel are present. 

The conversation with Mrs. McKenzie was 

reported, so you can read about it tomorrow in today' s 

transcript. 

	

"9 
	

Call the next prospective juror. 

	

10 
	

MR, FITZGERALDt I tale it it is not going to impede 

	

it 	her service or anything, 

	

12. 	THE COURT: Not if I can help it it isn't, it doesn't 

	

13' 	appear to be anything that cannot be solved readily, 

	

14 
	

04 prospective juror enters the chambers of 

	

is 	the court.) 

	

16 	 THE COURT,: Good afternoon)  sir, 

	

VT 	 THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

	

4-8 
	

juror' is Calixto Rubalcava. 
19 

20 - 	 VOIR DIRE EXAMENATION 	CALIXTO RUBALCAVA 
- 
	

BY THE COURT: 
2?' ' 

23 

24 

25 

26 

A 	Yes. 

Mr. Rubalcava, if you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case would you be able to serv'e? 

A 	That depends -- if I'm paid. 

Mr. Rubalcava? 
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What company do you work for? 

A 	Safeway. 

Safeway Stores? 

A 	Safeway Stores. 

And do you know what their policy is? 

A 	I know they pay up to 20 days. 

Do you know whether they pay if the juror is 

held over for longer service? 

I done t know that. 

Is that something that you can, find out between 

now and tomorrow morning? 

A 	I guess so, yes. 

Q 	Whom would you talk to to find out? 

Well, the manager of the plant. 

Do you know his name? 

Mr. Cecil, Ernest Cecil. 

Is he the personnel manager? 

A 	Yes. 

Do you know the telephone number there? 

A 	No. 

Where is that located, what street? 

A 	In Vernon -- Vernon Street, between Soto and 

Santa Fe. 

24 • 
	

4 
	

Is that4the main office for Safeway?.  
25 
	

A 
	

their meat processing department. 

26' 
	

Q 	right, willyott,  try to find, out between now 
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1 
	and tomorrow? 

2 
	 A 	lbes. 

Or' 
	And let us know then tomorrow morning. 

A 	Yes.' 

5• 
	 Q. 	Is there any other,  reason that you would: not 

10 

11 

12 

13 

• 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19.  

20 

21 

22 • 

23 

24 

25 

26 

6- 

7 

9 

8 

be able to serve? 

A 	Well, the 'anly 'reason ;is that I have a large 

family and it would be hard for my wife. 

Q How many children do you have? 

A 	I have ten. 

Q Ten? 

A 	I have ten. 

Q What is the range of ages? 

A 	21 dawn to 9. 

Q They are all living at home? 

A 	One is married and he is in the Service, in 

the Armed Forces. 

Q And your wife, she stays home and takes care 

of the children? 

A 	She stays home, yes, that is the only problem. 

It will be more difficult. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We will stipulate. 

MR. FITZGERALD: We will offer to stipulate. 

THE COURT: Do all join? 

MR. HUGHES: Join. 

MR. SHINN: Join. 
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1 
	 MR. RAVAREK: Join. 

THE COURT: You will be excused then, Mr. Rubalcava. 

Will you refrain from discussing with anyone 

4 
	what has been said here? 

5 
	 MR. RUBALCAVA: Yes. 

6 
	 -THE COURT: Thank you. You are excused. 

7 
	 (Mr. Rtbalcava leaves the chambers of the 

8 
	

court.) 

9 
	 (A prospective alternate juror enters the 

10 
	chambers of the court,) 

11 
	 THE COURT: Good afternoon, sir. 

12 
	 THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternat 

18. 
	juror is, Leon Es Blakely, L-e-o-n, B-1-a-k-e-1-y. 

14 

15 
	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OV MR. BLAYELY 

16 
	

RY TTIE COURT: 

Mr. Blakely, if you were selected as an 

18 
	alternate juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

19 
	 A 	Well, I don't think so, sir. I aM almost 

20 ' 
	

61 years old now, and I'm having trouble with a little 

21 
	

bit of arthritis; my old ulcer kind of bothers me. 

22 
	

I don't believe I can go the distance on it. 

.23 
	

Wello  of course you are going to be somewhere 

24 
	

during this periods; 
• 

25 
	

A 	Yes, that is true. 

26. 	 Ip there,something about this case that would 

t 
.1 
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434 

impose some special strains or stresses on you? 

A 	Well,' I think it would. I am kind of 

sympathetic toward people. 

I work with all races down here at the 

Terminal. 

Are you with the Post Office Department? 

A 	Yes, sir, and -- I don't know -- it• kind of 

works on my emotions. 

Of course we don't have criminals down there, 

but we have a little race trouble once in a while. I 

don't think I can go the distance on a criminal trial of 

this nature, your Honor. 
, 	. 

jihat, do you think would happen? 

A , What? 

Well-.- 

Q. 	When you say you don't think you can go the 
• . 

distance, what would happen?' 

A 	Well, 1. probablywoul# have to ask to be 

excused later, and .go over to Kaiser and get a little 

overhaul,. you know. 

Are you presently under medical treatment? 

A 	}o, I'm not. The fact is I bumped into a 

truck and my darned arm hurts me. 

I keep bumping that elbow. Of course I have 

false teeth now, too, so -- 

Q, 	Are you asking to be excused? 

9 

10 

1.1 
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17 ' 

18' . 

19 

20 

21 
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23: 

24 

• . 

	25 

26 

4 

A 	Well, I guess 

Q 	You 'would rather not serve? 

A 	I would rather serve on some of these cases 

just to my time, you. see, I have a letter here from 

Uncle Sam (handing letter to the Court). 

That is just a fora i letter that they send 

out to the prospective employee jurors in the Post Office 

Department, isn't it? 

A 	Well, they kind of give you to understand 

that after August 4th I am not to accept any more cases: 

I k  

000115

A R C H I V E S



..41111-1 1 

2 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16. 

17 

13 

19 

2q. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 	25- 

26 

. 4312 

4 

A 

Well, there is no problem with the Post office 

Department about getting Paid for jury service. They may 

not like it becaude no employer likes to lose the services 

of a valued and trusted employee. 

A 	Yes, that is true. Well, I would say that I 

Was asking to be excused, on account of more or less nervous 

symptons, or samething of that nature rather than -- 

This letter probably wouldn It, 'hold any water. 

MR . FITZGERALD: There won. 't be a 4Stipulation I 

diScUssed it with counsel, your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We would ask the Court on its own 

motion. 

WE COURT:. Well, do you feel that you are physically 

unable to Stand up to a trial that might last three to 

five months? 

TEE PROSMCTIVE JURoN: Well, that's right?,  at my 

age, if was 

Xlm not really concerned about your age. 61 Lei 

Very old for some people and. it may be old for others. 

talking about what it your physical 

condition, such that yoU are concerned with your ability to 
1 

see this ease through to the end. 

A . 1Phattiright, that's right. 

Andyou're asking to be excused because of your 

physidal condition, 'it that right? 
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5a2 	1 
	 A. 	Yes, yes, your Honor... 

2 
	 THE. COURT: . AU right, then, you will be excused,- 

.3 
	Mr. Blakely, and will you refrain from discUssing this With 

4 
	anyone'? 

5 
	 MR. BLAKELY; I will, Sir, I haven lt told anybody 

6 
	outBide. 

7 
	 THE COURT: All right, fine, thank you. 

MR. BLAKELY: Yes, Sir. 

9 
	 THE COURT: You may go back into the court. 

10 
	 MR. BLUELY; Thank you, sir. 

11 
	 (Mr. Blakely leaves the chambers of the court.) 

12 
	 satE COURT: 'The record Vali show that the Court 

13 excused Mr. Blakely on its own motion by reason of his 

14 
	expressed concern for his physical condition, and the 

15. question of whether or not he was physically able to see 

16 
	throuqh a trial of this estimated duration. 

17 
	 prospective alternate juror enters the 

18 chambers of the court.) 

19 
	 THE COURT: Good afternoon. 

20 
	 ,THE CLERK:.  The name of the prospective alternate 

21 juror is Mrs. Evelyn L. Horn. E-v-e-1-y-n, H-o-r-n, 

22 

23 
	

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION .0P MRS. EVELYN L. HORN 

24 BY THE COURT: 

25 
	

Mrs. Horn, if you ware selected as an alternate 

26 juror in th4s case would you be able to serve? 
4, 
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A 	No, 1,t would, be. quite a long time away from 

my familyYd- 

Q 	What does -your family consist of?' 

A 	 a 12-year-old daughter -- 

Q 	yep your 'voice up, please. 

A -4-- and a. son that is 20. 

A. daughter of 12 and a son of 20? 

A Yes. 

'They both live at home? 

A 	Yea, they do. 

Are you employed outside of the home? 

A 	I have been. I took the strainer off because I 

was picked for jury duty. I had to appear for jury duty. 

Q 	You had to what? 

A 	'I had. to appear for jury duty. I took the 

.summer off. 

They could get help during; the summer but I 

planned to go back to work when, school opened. 

Where do you work?' 

A 	At the Hickory liot Coffee Shop in Pico Rivera. 

is there anyone else who could take care of your 

12-year-old daughter if ydu were away? 

A 	Well, no, the 0114 relatives we have out here 

is my married daughter. 

Your husband is parlayed!? 

A 	V40, be is. 

TUE COURT: Do you care to stipulate, gentletent 

%43 
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7 

9 

MR. FITZGERALD: I will offer to stipulate, your 

Honor. 

MR. SHINN:. So Stipulated, your Honor. 

MR. HUMES: So stipulated,. your Honor.  

MR. IKANAREK: So stipulated, your Honor. 

MR. sToy= So stipulated. 

COURT: 'Then you will be excused, Mrs. Horn. 

Will. you refrain from discussing what haS 

been Said in here with anyoiie? 

MRS'. :HORN: *es, I will.. 

5a4 
1 

3 

4 

5 

10. 

TSB COURT: a  All right, thank you. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Do you stipulate, Mr. Kanareld 

FtpAREK: !II' am sorry, I 'did not bear the last 

statement. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I actually asked counsel if be 

stipulated... 

MR. RANAREE: I was speaking with Mr. Manson and I 

did not hear the last bit of colloquy. 

THE COURT: I don't know what you fre talking about. 

,MR. STOVITZ: The Court asked if all 'parties 

stipulated: 

MR. KANAREN: I. said yes previously. Is this a 

different stipulation or' a repeat? 

Aft: COURT: I don't know what you sretalking about. 

MR. EANAREK: I already had said yes, your Honor. 

'THE COURT: Z wasp it questioning you; it was clear in 
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I.5a5 1 

2 

3 
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5 

6 

my mind. i beard you say it. 

MR. KANAREK: Very we U.,1. 

(A prospective alternate juror enters the room.) 

THE COURT: Good afternoon, sir. 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror is Herschel Watson, H-e-r-s-c-h-e-1, W-a-t-s-o-n. 

7 

	

8 
	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. HERSCHEL WATSON 

9 BY THE COURT: 

	

10 
	 That is not Frank S. Watson? 

	

11 
	 A 	Ito . 

12 

13 

x:` guess we :have. another juror by that name. 

You were not one of those persons who stood up 

S 
	

14 and gave your name when I asked if there was anyone who 

15 • could not, ,be fair' and impartial,? 

16 
	

A 	No, I wasn .tt 

17 
	

All il.ght..14 you Were selected as. an 

18 alternate juror, lir. 'Watson, would you be able to serve? 

19. 
	 A 	I don't see how I could. 

20 
	 I have a little business here in Holly  

21 I cannot get away. 

22 
	

hate to b there once or twice a week at 

23 
	least: 

24 
	

Q 	Is this a buSiness that you personally own? 

25 
	

A 	Yes, yes, that is  it. 
• 

26 
	

Is there anyone that runs it for you? 
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A 	There is a fellow i have there now0, but he canno 

be there on the weekendia, you know, and Sometimes nearly eve 

day, it is a one-Man operation-. 

You- actually replace him on the weekends and 

Work there? 

A 	Well, WO a garage; be is a mechanic and he 

can be there a little while and he has another job att -a 

filling station. He cannot be there all the time so have 

to cheek on it. 

Q 	It is Something that you could not do by 

tele phone? 

A 	140, I could not. 

Q 	Ate you asking to be excused because of your 

business problem? 

A 	Yes. It would cost me quite a. bit of money if 

I had. to hire someone to be there. 

MR. FITZGERALD: I offer to stipulate.. 

MR. KANAREK: Join. 

MR. .HUGHES: coin. 

MR. SHINN!: JOin. 

=VIM: Joint  your Honor. 

xiik, COURT: You will be excused, Mr. Watson. 

you regain frdm discuSsing with anyone 

24 
What has been said in here? 

25 
	 MR. MATSON: 'tail. 

26 
	 THE COURT: Very well, thank yoU. 

Amr. Watson leaves the chambeiS of the court.) 
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(A prospective alternate juror enters the 

2 
	chambers of the court:) 

3 
	 THE COURT: Good afternoon, sir. 

4 
	

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror s Joseph A. Dilibert a -o-s-e 	D 	-b-e -r-t 

6 

7 
	

VOIR DIRE EXAmINATION OF JOSEPH A. DILIBERT • 

8 BY THE COURT: 

9. . 
	 Q 	Mr. Dilibert, if you- were selected as an 

10 alternate juror would you be able to serve? 

11 
	

A 	Well, I am a junior high school counsellor; I 

12 
	

start working the 1st of September, actually, in my school. ' 

13 
	

Q 	Are you employed by, the Los Angeles City. Schools 

14 
	

A 	No, Burbank School District. 

15 
	

On a salary basis? 

16 
	

A 	Yes, a yearly contract basis, ten months. I 

17 agreed to be on jury duty a year and a half ago, and they 

18 offered me the opportunity to do it during the summer when,  

19 I was off. 

20 
	

Q 	Well, the attornmes have estimated this case may 

21 
	

take three to five months to try. 

22 
	

A 	Yds, sir. 

23 
	

Q, 	Actually .1 think it will be closer to three than 

24 five, but no one knows for sure. if wit were selected as an 
25 alternate juror your compensation Would continue as far as 
26 	you know/ 
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A 	I don tt think so-. 

Q. 	Wells I believe we now have on our jury at 

least one person, possibly tut°, Who are with the Los Angeles 

Board of Education in various capacities, and there is no 

problem as far as they are concerned. Their compensation, 

continues. 

A 	Well, that may be. I really have no way of 

knowing. I don It know of anyone, who has been on jury duty. 

X realize this might work some Sort of a hard-

ship on somebody. You undoubtedly would have to be re-

placed,. and so on, but that does not necessarily constitute 

a ground for being excused. 

Is thiS something you can determine between now 

and tomorrow morning? 

A 	i don it really know. Generally speaking the 

only way X can do it would be to check with the superinten-

dent's office . 

Somewhere around 4:00 o'clock they close up 

shop for the evening so I don't knoW whom I can check with. 
• „ 

Perhaps you can place a phone call here from the 

court within the next few minutes 

A 	That is possible. 

Let me ask you some other questions then: 

Apart ,from that, is there any reason %illy, you would be 

unable to terve? 

A 	Well, I have fiVe youngsters ranging from ages 

4 
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1 
	13 to 2. 

2 
	 I think that would present a hardship to my 

3 , wife partic0143:64- 

4 
	 Is she employed outside of the house? 

5 
	 ;A - • ..No 

„- 
6 
	 ' She stays home and takes. care of the children? 

7 
	 A 	11* afraid So: 

Do you think. you might find yourself worrying 

.9 about too many things on the outside rather than Concen- 

10 trating on the evidence in the case? 

11 
	 A 	She may want to switdh places with me halfway 

12 through. 

13 
	

Q. 	Are you asking to be excused? 

1.4 
	 A. 	on, the basis of the amount of time, yes, sir, 

15 .I feel for that reason primarily, I think it is a hardship. 

16 
	

MR. FITZGERATJD: There will be no stipulation, your 

17 Favor 

18 
	

Q 	BY THR COURT: Have you fotmed any opinion 

19 about this case, Mr. Dilibert, or about the guilt or 

20 innocence of any of the defendants? 

21 
	

A 	No, T don't think so, your Honor. 

22 
	

Have You followed this Case in the newspapets 

23 and on TV, made any conscious effort to follow it? 

21 ' 
	

A 	Not particularly. I have been aware of it 

25 obviously. 

26 
	

Q 	 Do you read any newspaper on a daily basis? 

A 
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yes, the Times. 

Have you ever read or heard anything which 

appeared to be a description by someone who was either an 

eye witness to or a participant in any of the alleged 

killings?:  

A 	I. believe / did when the arrests were first 

made. 

Q 	Do,you think that you at that time read some 

statement that was something more than just a reporter is 

description of the fact that the defendants had been 

arrested and charged, with the offenses? 

I think it was a rather detailed account by one 

of the defendants.; 

which one, do you remember? 

A 	NO. 

Was it mr. Manson? 

A 	No, no, one of the girls. 

Do you know the names of the girls? 

There are Leslie Van Houten, Susan Atkins and 

Patricia Krenwinkel. 

A 	It seems to me as if it was Susan Atkins. 

Q 	And is this something you think you read it the 

Times? 

I think so. 

What is your recollection of what you read? I 

know you may not be able to remember the details, but what 
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was it all about, what was she talking about? 

A 	It seems to me as though it was an account o4 

the activities. 
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Q What do you mean by the activities? 

A 	At the Tate household. 

Q 	What is that? 

A, 	At the Tate.home, 

Q In. other words, activities at the time of 

the alleged killings;-  is that right? 

A 	Yes. 

(2 	And did you gather from this account that 

whoever it was that was relating the account had been 

there at the time? 

A . Yes. 

Q And was describing it first hand? 

A 	Yes, I ;think so. 
N 

Q And :ar l.so was describing who else was present 

With her= at .t`.tiiti time'? 

A - Yes.' 
• 1 

*Mk COURT; Any questions, lir: Fitzgerald? 

• FITZGERALP.:t.: No,, 'your 'Honor. 3 .1 , 	 g _ 
THE COUHT: Mr; Hughes? 

• HUGHESi,. 

la. SHINN: No questiOns. 

KANAREX: No questions.' 

THE CQURT: Mr. Stovitz? 

• STOVITZ: No questions at this time. 

If the challenge is allowed, we will have 

no further questions. 

000127

A R C H I V E S



16-2 1  

2 

3 

4 

.5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16' 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

4324 

THELCOURT: I will ask you to go back into the 

courtroom, Mt. Dilibert. 

Will you refrain from disstussiug with anyone 

what has 'been said in here 

DILIBERTI'„ Yes. 

THE COURT: Thank. You. 

(Whereupon Mr.,DilAert,leaves the court's 

chambers.) 

MR.FITZGERALD: There will be a challenge for 

cause, exposure to prejudicial pretrial publicity, actual 

bias. 

MR. SHINN: Join. 

Vat. HUGHES: Join in the challenge. 

MR. UNARM: loin. 

MR. STOVITZ: 'Submit it. 

THE COURT: The challenge 'will be allowed. M. 

Dilibert will excused for cause. 

Are you trying to say something, Mr. Kanarek2 

KANAREK: I am joining in the challenge. 

I was going to suggest to the Court, your 

Honor mentioned something about making a phone call before 

4:00, it is now five minutes of 4:00; but it is academic 

now. 

(Whereupon another prospective juror enters 

the Court's chaMberse) 
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THE COURT: Good,  afternoon. 

MR. DAUT: Good afternoon, 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror is Kenneth Daut, Jr.; K-e-n-n-e-t-h, D-a-u-t, Jr. 

vtaR, DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. DAUT 

,ET THE COURT,: 

How you pronounce that, sir? 

A 	Daut. 

Q 	Mt. Dalt., if.you were selected as an alternate 

Juror in this case„ would you be able to serve? 

Yes. 

, • All right, sir. 

auk going to ask you the question regal:Ong 

the death penalty that.1 put.to*the other prospective 

jurors. 

A 	Yea, sir. 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would be unable 

to matte an impartial decision as to any defendantls guilt 

regardless of the evidence in the case? 

A 	No. 

Q 	Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

rflAsa to impose it without regard to the evidence in the 

case? 
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1.6-4 	A 	No. 

Q 	On the other hand, mould you always vote to 

	

3 

	impoSe the death penalty in every case without regard to 

	

4 
	the evidence? 

	

5 
	 A 	Not necessarily. 

	

6 
	 Q 	Are you saying then, sir, that you would be 

willing to listen to all the evidence in the case and 

then make up your mina 

	

9 
	 AL ':Yes. 

10 • 	
I;Q • As to which penalty would be appropriate in 

	

11 
	:that case? 

- Zes. 't'd have to- hear all of the arguments 

13 
	before I mould make adegisionl 

14 
	 And the andWer Orgy last question was yes? 

15 
	 A - Yes. 

16 
	

Q . You will halie to speak up so the reporter' can 

take down what you fire.saying and all, the attorneys and 

18 
	parties can, hear you. 

19 
	 A . Yes, sir. 

20 
	 Rave. yvu formed any opinion as to the guilt 

21 
	or innocence of any of the defendants? 

22 
	 A 	No, sir. 

23 
	

Q 	Do you read a newspaper on a daily basis? 

24 
	 A 	I have been up until the last week in June 

• 	25 • 	when, ,I went on a vacations and after vacation I came on 

26 
	

jury duty. I usually take a morning, paper at work., and 
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16-X5 

2 

3 

X haven't been balk to work, no. I haven' t read a paper. 

'What paper do you usually read? 

,The„ • 

4 
• 

Have `you made , any' 'conscioUs.  effort over 

the past months to, 4211Ow Ithi§7iJartieular case in the 

Ilk 	14 

15 

16 

flt3 4 17  • 

18 

12 

10 

11 

'6 newspaper? 

No. 	f 	
, 

Or on TV? 

A 	X have seen it in the headlines. You would 

have to be blind to say you didn' te But I haven't made 

any conscious effort to follow it. 

All right. 

Now, have you ever read or heard anything 

which appeared to be a description by someone who was 

either an eyewitness or a participant in any of the 

alleged killings? 

A 	No, air. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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16a-1 

2• 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9.  

10 

11 

12 

13 ' 

14 

15 

16 

17.  

18.  

19 

20 • 

Q 	Have you ever read or heard anything which 

appeared to be a statement being made by any of the 

defendants about anything? 

A 	No, sir. 

Q Do you know of any reason why you could not 

be fair and impartial? 

A 	No. 

Q To 'both sides? 

A 	Yes. 

I could be fair and impartial to both sides 

listening to the evidence presented. 

Q I told the panel when you came into the 

courtroom that in every criminal case a defendant is 

presumed to be innocent. 

A 	Yes. 

Q Are you willing to give the defendants the 

benefit of that presumption of innocence? 

A 	(es, sir. 

Q And do you believe sincerely that you can do 

so? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A 	Yes, sir.: 

Q If the'Feople are able to prove guilt beyond 

a reasonable doubt, are you willing and would you then 

vote a,erdict of guilty?  4 - 

• 	25 
	

1~ 
	

Yes. Just on a reasonable doubt. I mean -- 

26 
	

If they pove guilt beyond a reasonable doubt? 
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2 

4 

1 

A 	Right .  

Which is the ,Iupien that they have -- 

A 	Yes. 

under x  the 

Yes. Then I would be able to make a 

decision, yes. 

In other words, if they prove their guilt 

as required by law, you would so vote in your verdict; 

is that right? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

On the other hand, M. Daut, if the People 

were unable to prove the guilt. of any defendant beyond 

a reasonable doubt, would you then be willing and would 

you vote for an acquittal? 

A 	Either that or not guilty, whichever is 

correct. 

Q Those terms are synonomous. 

Actually, your verdict would be not guilty. 

A 	Yes'. 

Q In other words, you don't have any mental 

difficulty with either of those concepts? 

A 	No, sir. 

Q Do you think that you could put aside in 

your mind everything you may have read or heard about 

the case and decide the case solely on the basis of 

the evidence that comes in during the trial? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19.  

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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A 	Yes, sir, I think I could. 

	

2 
	

Q 	Do you have any question about it? 

	

3 
	 A 	No, sir. 

	

4 
	

THE COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald? 

	

5 
	

MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you.. 

-6 

VOIR DIRE. EXAMINATION OF MR. DAUT 

BY MR. FITZGERALD: 

	

9. 	 As just the man in, the  street, or.a layman, 

	

10 
	

do you have any opinion as to who killed Sharon Tate 

	

11 
	

and those other people? 

	

12 
	

A 	Not really. I mean, I have seen the 

	

13 
	

headlines, that is about it. But, I mean, this case is 

	

14 
	

still going to be based on the facts. 

	

15 
	

The way I look at it, the. People that are 

	

16 	 on trial here are innocent until they are proven 

	

17 	 guilty, and that is it. 

	

18 
	

Do you think that because they are charged 

	

19 
	

they are going to have to actually prove to you that 
20 • 	 they are innocent, rather than the prosecution having 

	

21 	 to prove' that they are guilty? 

	

22 
	

' AC 	I don't quite follow you. 

	

23 	 Did the headlines you read seem to indicate 

	

24 	

toyOu:that'theSe 'defendants were guilty? 

	

25 	

A -Wel4 it-seemed to indicate that they were 

	

'26 	

involved" ha 	" 
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Would they have to prove to you that they weren' • 

'inVolyedt 

A Because that would be contrary. I mean, 

actually,.. they are.', innocent 'until they are proven guilty. 

What you are saying is the opposite way around. 

No j  they wouldn' t have to prove their innocence. 

Q 	Well, sometimes people come into court, and 

Judges tell them what the law is, that somebody is presumed 

to be innocent, but that is contrary to what a juror believes 

in his mind, and I am just , asking you what you believe in 

your mind. 

A 	Well, I don't have any opinionwhther they are 

innocent or guilty. That is all. 

I haven't made up my mind, you know: I'd 

have to take it straight from the facts as presented whether 

they are innocent or believe they are guilty. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Okay. Thank you. 

I have nothing further. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hughes/ 

MR. HUGHES: Yes, your Honor. 

21 

22 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION 

23 

24 

• 25 

26 

BY ltk.. HUGHES: 

Mr. Daut, where -do• you. live/ What pat of town? 

A 	West Los Angeles. 

Q 	I see.. 
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3 ry cluty? 
A 	I was on vacation. 

2 " 

3 

4 

5 

6 

fls.7  

'8: 

9 

10.  

11 

12 

13. 

14 

And what sort of work do you do? 

You said you were laid off? 

A 

No? 

You were doing some work and then. you came to 

4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25.  

26.  

000136

A R C H I V E S



2. 

1AB-1 

• 
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What sort of work do you normally do?. 

I work 'for the• State Division, of Highways. 

What sort of job is that? 

A 	ant in the office, Engineer IS section a.nd 

ue 

 

advertise ContraOits and .open loi.40 for the contracts.. 

14R. HOWES; I Sea 

Thank you. NO further questions. 

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn, any questions? 

SE/IsTiqz 'Yes. 

VOIR DIRE ExAmmAtioil OF HR. DAM 

BY • .8KIXN: 

Q 	fir. Daut, did, you -read anything about this case 

i2t zagazines? 

A Xo. 

1̀1 	al the infoxznation you gathered was from the. 

newspapers` 

A 	• Just the headlines, :because I. don it,  even bOther 

reading the Whole thing. 	usually don't folfea this kind 

o thLng. 

Z usually lila to gea.a the world situation and 

the stock Market• reports and, things of that nature. 

How about television. radio? 

A '; ,haven it watcte• d a T7 news thing for 00 long 
f 

I ocuidnIt keven,figure 	because I Aigureo  really, a lot 
.- a the 'Tv news reporters ,that; are even reporting' world 

4 

5 

7 

9 

10 

• 

12 

13 • 
1.5 

16' 

17 

is 
 

19' 

'20• 

21 

22  

24 

24 

25 

26 
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• 2 

3 

A 	We '11a,‘ I. low that he is charleS Masons iontt 

that it? 

• :Manson.' 

A 	Manson. That is my Inlowledge. 

Do you,  knoW . the name of any 'Of the girls 

involved? 

A 	rust from the way they read them off in the 

report. One is Van Houten. 

Yet. 73ut before coming to court, did you 

know their names? 

A 	No.. 

Do you know what area these homicides occurred. 

• 14 

15 

16 

11 

18 

19 

2Q. 

21 

22 

28 ' 

24 

• 25 

26 

4334 

4 

events or local politica.1 events are slanted one way or 

the Other. 

In other words, you don ot recall any particular 

facts about this case? 

A 	No, sir. 

How about the Victims? Do you know who the 

victims were? 

A 

Q 	Do you know how they died? 

That is all that I know. 

Q 	And you don It know the names of the defendinto7 

A 	Well, the paper said that they were murdered. 

A No. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
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16b3 

a 
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8 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
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19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

you never diScussed this with your family or 

your friends or your club members? 

A 	No. 

The only thing I discussed with my wife was if 

I was on it would she be able, you know, to run the show at 

home while I was on the jury. 

And she said yes, that wouldn tt be any problem. 

I on It have muph to say about how the house is 

run anyway, if you want to be truthful about it. 

THE COURT: You may not have any when you get back. 

M. SHINN: Q 	Did you hear of Mr. ganarek before 

coming to court? 

A 	No. 

You never heard the name mr. ranarOk? 

A  

MR. $HINN: Thank you. Okay, thank you very Much. 

MR. DAUT: IS that 
_t 

wii&J COURT„ -Pardo4-- 
, 

MR. DAUT: Anything else? 

THE COURT:, Any othe4 questions, gentlemen? 

MR. ST0VITZ: May we just ask a general question? 

THE COURT: I don ft know whether Mr. Shinn is through. 

MR. SHINN: Yes, I am through. 

COURT: Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. EANAREK: No questions. 

TOB COURT: All right, 
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18 • 

19 

20 '  

21 

22. 

:20 	' 

24 

• 
25 

26 

• NOIR DIM gX4MINATION Or.liTt. MUT 

XiYMIX.'STOVITZt 

Q 	Sometimes A juror feels tore Comfortable telling 

us things about himself here in chamber0 rather than out 

th front where the other iutors and, trectatots can 'hear. 

If you were in our position as the prosecutor, 

or defense attorneys in this .case,. And loloWing whet you. 

IthoNetabout yout background', IS there anything you. care to 

volunteer so that we can male an intelligent choice as tO 

whether or 'not you would :be fair to both Sides? 

No, I dontt think there is anything. 

1654 

2 

3 
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17 
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You have no brothers that are police officers? 

A . -I don ft have any brothers or sisters. 

You donft have brothers or sisters? 

A 	No. 

Blow long have you lived in Los Angeles? 

A 	Well, in the area, in the South Bay -- in the 

Southwest area, 25 years, I guess. 

Rf 	And you have no young children at home? 

Yes. Three. 

Three young children at home? 

A 	Well, they are not young. The oldest one is 

18, and he works dowxi in Stanton, California. 

And you tell us that your wife lets you make 

the important decisions as to whether we should sell jets 

to Israel and she runs the 'house; is that right? 

A 	'yes, that is it. 

1R. ST0VITZ: We haVe no further questions. 

THE COURT; All right. 

t mill ask you to go out into the courtroom 

again, mr. Dant, and would you refrain from discussing with 

anyone what has been said in here? 

MR& DAV; All right. 

THE COURT: Thank you, 

(Whereupon, W. Daut leaves the court'ts 

chamber$.) 

THE COURT: Anything, gatlemen, before we go back out 

• 
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again and resume the voir dire in court? 

MR. FITZGERALD: O. 

MR. STOVITZ: NO. 

THE COURT:. Mi right. 

(Whereupon, the following proceedings occurred 

in'ope4 court, all defendahtsi counsel, Jury and prospective 

alternate Jurors being present:) 

THE COURT: All.parties and counsel are present. 

All the Jurors. z.ro  in• the jUry box. 

Any further  examination, Mr : Pttzgerald? 

PITZGE  MILD: We will pass. this prospective 

alternate juror for .cause.: 

TES COURT: Very well. 

Mr. Hughes? 

MR. HUGHES: I would also Vass this prospective 

alternate juror for cau0e, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn? 

MR. SHINN: PatS for Cause, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. ganarekt 

MR. gANAREK: We accept the six prospective alternates 

your Honor. 

TES .COURTS Al]. tight. Mr. Stovitz? 

STOVITZ: Thank you. 
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22 

'23. 

24 

25 

26 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION Off' MR. DAUT 

BYMR.-STOVITZt 

Q 	W. Daut, if you continue to occupy that Seat 

in this jury, Sir, you understand that even though you are. 

an  alternate you will be one of the most important jurors 

we haVe. 

The reason for that is that you will be the 

furthest away from the witness that tebtifie0, and if you 

cantt hear, you raise your hand, and you will be helping 

the 'other jurors. 

dill you do that for us? 

A 	Yes. 

Now, our apologies to some of the jurors that 

have been here threeor fourNeeks, but ve -still have a few 

queStiOnd to ask you. - 

Did you:hear all-the questions that we asked 

the other jurors twO r daYs ago when you first came into this 

Courtroom? 

A 	I think i dia. 

If each and every one of those questions Were 

asked of you, would your answers be the same? 

A. 	Yes, sir.. 

Q 	Do you belong to auy organizatioh whatsoever 

that has as one of its purposes the suppression of the 

death penalty? 

A 	NO, sir. 
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26 

Can you envision a, situation, wherei if the 
.1  

facts- warranted it .and if a ,female defendant was found 

guilty .9E-Eirst.,clegree Murder, you could vote for the 

death penalty? 

A 	yes sir. 

Q. 	Can you envision a •situation,• if the facts 

warranted it and the defendant was convicted of first-

degree murder on a, conspiracy theory, even though he did 

not himself kill a human being/  that you could Vote for the 

death penalty for that type of individual? 

A 	Yes' sir. 
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16d-1 All right. 

Now, do you understand, the illustration on 

circumstantial evidence, do you not? 

A 	'Yes. 

Would you require the prosecution to prove 

its case by direct evidence Only? 

A 	No. 

And in the event that the prosecution produces 

'direct and circumstantial evidence, do you have a frame of 

mind that, yoit must have at least one. eyewitness to a feet 

before you are convinced of that fact? 

A 	No, sir. 

. Now, sir, again thinking about all those 

questions we ,asked the other jurors, asking yourself those. 

7,•questiOns, if you were in our position and all you wanted 

were 12 fair-minded Jurors Would you choOse somebody in 

your fra09,o f.nd?..  

A 	yes, sir • 

MR. STOVITZ:* !Manic you very much. 

People pass for cause, your Honor. 

lit COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald, you 'may exercise a 

peremptory challenge if you care to. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Patricia Krenwinkel will accept 

the alternates. 

MR. HUGHES: Leslie Van Houten will accept the 

alternates. 

3.  
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26 

30 

, 	- 
SHINN Miss AttiinS accepts the alternates, your 

Honor. 

MR. KAMER: We accept the alternates, your Honor. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: The People thank and excuse Miss 

Broome, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank you, Miss Broome. You, are excused. 

We will adjourn, ladies and gentlemen, at 

this time, until tomorrow morning at 9:00 o'clock. 

Do not converse among yourselves or with 

anyone else on any subject relating to this case, npr 

form or express any opinions regarding the case until it 

is finally submitted to you. 

Do not read, watch or listen to any news 

reports regarding the case so long as you are connected 

with the case. 

9:00 o'clock tomorrow morning. 

(Whereupon at 4:13 o!clock p.m. the court 

was in recess.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, JULY 21, 1970 

2 
	 9:07 o'clock a.m. 

3 

(The following proceedings occurred in 

5 
	chambers, all defendants and counsel present:) 

6 
	

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

7 
	 We have a note from Mr. Alex Schneider, 

8 
	who is sitting in seat No. 2 as a prospective alternate 

9, 
	juror which reads as follows: 

10 
	

"To the Court: I would like to 

11 
	

be called back into chambers or challenged by 

12 
	 prosecutor on the death penalty for the three 

13 
	 young ladies. Signed, Alex Schneider." 

14 
	

And we also have an empty seat No. 1, Miss 

15 
	

troome having been challenged yesterday, or excused on 

16 
	

a peremptory. 

17 
	

Do you wish to call in Mr. Schneider? 

18 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Yes, your Honor, 
19 
	

THE COURT: All right, let's call in. Mr. Schneider, 
20 
	

(Mr. Alex Schneider enters the court's 
21 	chambers.) 
-22 
	

THE COURT: Good morarig,  Mr. Schneider. 
23 
	

MR. SCHNEIDER: Good morning. 
24 

25 

26" 
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1 
	 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF 1'R ALEX SCHNEIDER 

2 
	BY THE COURT: 

3 
	 I have your note, Mr. Schneider. Would you 

care 4 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15.  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

1 fis,  24 

.25 

A 	Do you want me to elaborate on it? 

Q 	Yes. 

A 	it.  is about the girls: 

As I said, I was against the death penalty, 

and since this weekend*  my sons were over, my two 

daughter-in,laws,. plus my prospective one, and it has sort 

of leaned on me pretty heavy about the death. penalty on 

the girls or life imprisonment-. 

Well, have you changed your opinions; is that 

what you are saying? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Changed it how? 

A 	Well, I was asked if I could go along, as a 

group, when Miss Abbatecola and the other one was sitting 

there, the three of us, and we mentioned that we were 

against the death penalty; ,and also the question was 

brought up whether we would, if in this case we could 

'go ahead. and come in with a guilty verdict on the girls, 

and I shook my head, "Yes." 

And I have changed my mind since. 

26 
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Well, which opinion have you changed? Will 

yoU'still be able to be impartial on the question of 

guilt? 	 — 

4 
	

I would not be impartial. 

5 	 -,Are you saying that your views and opinions 

6 
	regarding the death penalty would affect your ability to 

7 
	

be impartial, in determining the question of guilt? 

8 
	

A 	Yes, sir. 

9 
	

Have you also changed your opinion, with 

10 
	respect to imposing the death penalty if you should be 

11 
	called upon to decide the question of penalty with 

12 	respect to the female defendants? 
13 
	

A 	Yes. 
14 	 Q 	Are you saying now -- I don' t want to put 
15 	words Sas, your mouth, you tell me -- but are you in effect 
16 	saying that you would automatically refuse to impose the 
17 
	

death penalty on any woman? 
18 
	

A 	Yes. 
19 	 (4 	Regardless of the evidence in the case? 
29 	 A 	Yes. 
gl 
	

THE COURT: Do you wish to examine, Mr. Fitzgerald? 
22 	 MR. FITZGERALD: No, your Honor. 
23 	 THE COURT: Mr. Hughes? 
24 	 MR. HUGHES: No questions. 
25 	

MR. SHINN: No questions. 
26 	

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek? 

1 

2 
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1411. KANARK: No questions, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Bugliott? 

BUGLIOSI: I have a few questions. 

THE COURT: An right. 

1: 

2 

3 

5 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. SCHNEIDER 

BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 

Q r Mr. Schneider, your opposition to the death 

penAty, I take it, is of such a nature that you would 

'automatically refuse to impose the death penalty for 

these ihTee girls; 1,8;;that.c.Or;ect? 

A 	Yet, sIr. 
) 

Q 	oci yoilth%ple that your opposition to the 

death penalty is, of such a nature that it might cause 
• 

you to•  :--'strike that -- it might tend to prevent you 

from being completely impartial on the separate issue of 

guilt Or innocence as to these three defendants? 

A 	I am so much against the death penalty, and 

especially in this case, I would be against it. 

Now, I am talking about the separate issue 

now, guilt as opposed to innocence. I am not talking 

about the death penalty except indirectly I am, of 

course. 

What I want to know is, because yoti are 

opposed to the death penalty do you think this would 

prevent you from being totally impartial? 

6 

'7 

12.  

13 

.14 

15 

is 

17 

19 • 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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1 
	 A 	Yes. 

2 
	 Totally fair on the issue of guilt and 

3 
	innocence as to these defendants? 

4 
	 A 	Yes, sir. 

5 
	 You don' t think you could be fair and 

7 

8 

10 • 

11 

12 

• 14 

16, 

16 

17 • 

18 

19 

4 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

impartial? 

I don't think so. 

On the issue of guilt or innocence? 

A 	o. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions. 

THE COURT:, All right, just so the record will be 

absolutely clear, Nr. Schneider, I'm going to put the 

Same two.questions to you that I put to you previously 

regarding 	death penalty. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. SCHNEIDER (Resume 

BY THE. COURT: 	:' 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding:th4 dOtht penalty that yon would be unable to 

make an impartial decision as to any defendant's guilt 

regardlesi of the evidence in the case? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you, would automatically 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence in 

the case? 
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9 

10 

11 - 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16' 

17 

18 

19 

20 

1 

2 

3 

4 ' 

5.  

6 

7 

8 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Do you have any doubt in your mind about- 

your answers to those questions? 

A 	No, sir. 

Q 	In other words, yoU have made up your mind 

on that? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

As to thOse qUestions? 

A 	Correct. 

THE COURT: Any further questions? 

iR. FITZGERALD: No. 

MR. SHINN: No. 

MR. HUGHES: No. 
MR. UNARM: No. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: No. 

THE COURT: All right, sir, thank you very much 

for letting us know what your views are and I will ask 

you to go back out into the courtroom. 

MR. SCHNEIDER: Thank you. 

(r. Schneider leaves the chambers of the 
21 	court.) 
22 	IWL.,BUGLIOSI: Your.  Honor, the People move to 
28 	excuse:Mr. Schneider on dual grounds, both for cause, 
24 	implied bias and also Witherspoon. 
25 	 • 	 Aso'actual bias Under Section 1073, 
26 	

second paragraph of the Penal' Code. 
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MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor, on the grounds 

	

2 
	that this is a subterfuge. 

This is a way the juror has got the message 

	

4 
	as to how to get out of jury service. 

	

5 
	 The statements that prefaced his turnabout 

	

6 
	are indicative-, as i say, they are ctre.umstantial 

	

7 
	evidence of what is really going on here and why there 

	

8 
	can never be a fair trial in this case. 

	

9- 
	 The juror.  is judge and jury of whether he is 

	

10 
	 on the jury at all. 

	

11 
	 .Ng is deliberately making these statements 

	

12 
	 to the Court and we are being deprived of a fair jury 

	

13 
	 by this, technique. 

r 

14 

15 

16 

17 

It is obviOus rie 

THE COURT: It may be obvious to you, Mr. Kanarek,. 

but it is not',obvtous to me. 

MM. KANAREK: ghat 'I am saying, looking at his 

18 
	 previous answers 

19 
	

THE COURT: It looked to me that he meant exactly 

20 
	

what he said. 

21 . 	 He had a. chance to reftedt further and these 

22 
	

are his present views. 

23 
	

MR. KAMM I believe differently, your Honor, 

24 
	

and I believe it is' a denial of due process. 

25 
	

MR.. HUGHES: I Would, join with Mr. Kanarek's 

26 
	

objection. 
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MR. FITZGERALD: We object on the, grounds to 

exclude this juror would deprive the defendants of due 

process 'of the law and equal protection of the law. 

TEE COURT: In what respect? 

MR. FITZGERALD: In respect to I don't feel the 

prosecution is entitled to challenge, a juror simply 

because he will not impose the death penalty on young 

women. 

I think actually under exiting. California 

law that is one of the considerations this juror may take 

into consideration in not exercising the death penalty. 

think it is soon gang to be the law in 

this country that to exclude a juror from jury service 

because he won't impose the death penalty on young 

women is .an absurdity that the courts are not going to 

tolerate much longer: 

I just want this record to be clear that we 

are objecting on those grounds. 
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2-1 	1 
	 / agree with. Mr. Kanarek that When the juror 

2 
	says he can't be fair and impartial on guilt or innocence, 

think, indeed, that is a subterfuge. I will give the 

4 
	juror the benefit of the doubt on the issue of the death 

5 
	penalty. He may have genuinely and conscientiously had 

sane soul searching over the weekend in regard to this matte 

7 But T am hot willing to accept the juror's representation 

8 
	that he couldn't be fair on the guilt or innocence. 

9 
	 MR. BUGYJICOn- For. the record, your Honor, I would 

10 
	like to make one statement (Voting from the Witherspoon 

11 
	case, sthce the defense has raised this issue,. if I can 

12 
	find it.. 

13 
	 (Pause.) 

14 
	 MR. Main: In the meantime, I would join with 

15 
	Mr. Fitzgerald's objection. 

16 

17 

18 

20 

21, 

22 

23 

24. 

19 

25 

26 

Mit. PEON; 1oin, too. 

Mit. 'JuntaOsi.; Quoting from Witherspoon vs. Il 

36 LW 4504 	 4504, page 4507.- 

The court; in the' foani)te says this: 
, 	. „ 

"The most that can be considered of a venire- 

man, in this- egard is fat heyba willing to 

consider all oe the penalltips provided by' 

state law and that he not be irrevocably 

committed before the trial has begun to vote 

against the penalty ,of death regardlesslok 

the facts and circumstances that might emerge 
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"in the course of the proceedings. 

7 

8 

.9 

1Q • 

12 

2 

4 

6 • 

a proSpective juror tells the 

court in advance that he would. never vote for 

the death penalty-  for a particular defendant, 

he is not willing to consider all of the 

penalties provided by State law," 

He is telling the court in advance that he will 

consider 'both penalties, that he has already -made up 

his Virid:,." 'And if this type, of juror were permitted to sit' 

this would be Stipulating to a minimum of a hung jury: 

there 'oould 'never' he anything more so far as the 

prosecution is- concerned than a hung jury. 

14 

15 

16 

Z'think. this language in Witherspoon 

clearly indicates that excusing this Juror for cause on the 

ground that he'would never vote a death penalty against a 

female defendant is Proper, ctting that language." 

17- 

18 

19 

.20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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TEE COURT: Of course, his answers to my laSt 

questions were not limited. 

BUGLIoSI: Yes, that ls right. The Court Went 

beyond that. 

THE COURT: That is why Z asked him again. 

MR . BUMAIOSI : Yes . 

3a14 COURT: The challenge Will be allowed. 

M. Schneider will be excused for cause. 

MR. ANAREK: /bur Honor, before the next juror comets 

in, I have a problem in connection with Mr. Manson in the 

jail, your Honor..  

Your Honor, I believe, was going to do some-

thing in connection with the mail. Your Honor was going 

to look into that, I believe, the fact that they were holdi 

Mr. Manson 19 mail. 

W8E COURT: DIS4 you find out anything, Mr. Murray? 

TEE BAILIFF: As of Friday' he had received no mail. 

,Any: mail,  that he had received was turned over 

to him as 	'Priday.  

MR. ti,itTARE 	yo;r1Honor, T move for an evidentiary 

hearing in connection with Mr. Manson yrs custody in the jail. 

.1 was )up #14;ite last night speaking With him, 

and the statements about 'what is Contraband, Mr. Manson r. 

Writings And the scrutiny that the Jail gives to these is 

clearly violating his right to a fair trial. 

THE -COURT: As 1 indicated to you earlier, Mr. I<Anatek 
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1 

2 

3 

 

if you wish to raise some collateral matter such as this, 

you will have to file a written motion supported with an 

affidavit or a declaration alleging what the facts are, 

citing some authority in support of it, and aby_exhibit 

that you care to, and: then►  it will be taken up in the 

regular course. 

TUE CLERK: How many do you wish me to order in the 

next panel, your Honor? 

THE COURT: no you have any feeling on that? We 

have seven left. 

MR. STOVITZ: Where are seven left, yes, but I think 

two of the seven raised their hands to say they hada frame 

of rand that they couldntt sit. sow, that means that 

there is actually five Ieft. 

I would Just bring over 24, your Honor, I 

think we could do well With 24. 

MR. BUGL/08/: There is an outside chance that we 

might make it with this panel, your Honor, but I would 

assume that we are going- to go beyond this panel. 

THE COURT: Letts bring over 30. 

THE CLERK: Yes, sir. 

MR. KANAREK,-. Your Honor, I have one other point. 

' '1 would like this record to reveal that the. 

Sheriff IS personnel make the outstanding statement that 

Mr. Manson to  own Wordd,are contraband in connection lath 

this 'i""*4 

6 

 

13 

S 	14  

15' 

16 

17• 

is 

19 

20 

21 

22 

.23 

24 

25. 
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1 
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3 

4 

5 

2B 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1.3 

15 

16.  

1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24,  

110 	
25 

26 

• TI COURT:, Y6U. can put this in your motion papers, 

Mr. BAnare114 along with everything else. 

MB. VANAREK: They said they were holding his mail, 

your Honar. 

THE COURT: You just heard Mr. Murray indicate that 

he has received everything that has come in for' him. 

All right, let is proceed. 
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9 

(Whereupon. a prospective alternate juror 

entered the court's chambers.) 

THE COURT: Good: morning, sir. 

MR. DOUGLASS: Good morning, sir. 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror is Robert R. Douglass; R-o-b-e-r-t, 

Is this seat No. 1 or 2, your Honor? 

THE COURT: 1. 

.2b-1 1  

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

10 
	

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF ER. DOUGLASS 

11 
	

BY THE COURT: 

12. 
	

Q 	Mr. Douglass, if you were selected as an 

13 
	

alternate juror in this case would you be able to serve? 

14 
	

A 	I feel no as far as my work goes. 

15 
	

For whom are you employed? 

16 
	

A 	I am employed with the Government, the Army 

17 
	

Corps of Engineers, but I feel that a long stay or a 

18 
	

stay of a long duration would be something that I would 

19 
	

not be able to take. 

20 
	

It is not a financial hardship, but I do 

21 • 
	

know that my employer would nest like to have me gone 

22 
	

for three to six months. 

23 
	

Well, that is probably true of everyone. 

24 
	

A 	Yes; sir. 

25 
	

Q 	But I don't see how it could be a hardship 

26 
	

in this case. 
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' Well, it is not a financial hardship, I agree 

to that. 

3 
	 I think, that they 	t want me to be on. There 

2b-2 	1 

2 

was some question as to,:whether I should even serve the 

month's time. 

I have some projects in. process. 

Well, they don't make the determination on 

that, sir. 

All right, 

Anything else? Any other reason why you 

cannot serve, Nr. Douglass? 

A 	Well, I don' t particularly want to serve and 

be tied up for three to six months as far as being a 

family man, although I would like to be .a good upstanding 

citizen. 

If I have to do it, I will do it, but on that 

basis. 

Q Well, that is the only basis upon, which you 

have been called. 

Yes, sir. 

I am going to ask you the same questions 

regarding the death penalty that I put to the other 

prospective jurors, 14±. Douglass. 

A. 	All right. 

Q Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would be unable to 
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1 

3 

6 

7 

8. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

• 14 

15  

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

26 

make an impartial decision as to any defendant's guilt 

regardless of the evidence in the case? 

	

A 	I don't believe so. 

	

Q 	The answer is no? 

	

A 	I think t can be fair, yes, make an impartial 

decision. 

Would you keep your voice up, please, Mr. 

Dbuglass, SQ that everyone can hear you? 

,Yes, 	, 

	

Q 	Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding thedeath.penalty that. you would automatically 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence in the 

case? 

	

A 	No, sir. 

On the other hand, would you automatically 

vote to impose it in every case without regard to the 

evidence? 

	

A 	No, sir. 

	

Q 	In other words, you mould be willing to listen 

to the evidence and then make your decision with respect 

to the penalty, in case you get to the penalty phase; is 

that right? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Have you lived in Los Angeles County 

continuously since last August? 

A 	Yes, sir. 
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Have you made any conscious effort to follow 

this-  case in the newspapers of on TV or radio? 

A 	No;  not to follow this case. 

` ; 4  

ui 
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3-1 	' 

• 2 

3 

4 

Do you read any daily newspaper on a regular 

basis? 

A : The Pasadena Star News. 

HaVe you formed any opinion as to the guilt or 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2S, 

24 

25 • 

26 

6 • 

7 

8 

:innocence of any of the defendants? 

A 4'. . No, I cannot' say #14t I formed an opinion, but 

to be honest with myself, although I did stand up when you 

asked the question'tabout maybe being biased, of course I 

'had a little time to think out in the courtroom, and 'I think 

I could probably put Myself'in the right frame of rationale 

to make a fair decision in any event, whatever the outcome 

is. 

Why did you stand up when 'I raised the question 

in the courtroom as to whether or not any of the jurors felt 

they could not be' impartial? 

A 	I tried to be honest with myself and I probably 

do'' have some prejudice against long hair and the hippie 

cult typet  things that x admit to myself and notice, I 

am aware that I probably have these
li 

 tendencies. ke 
I donit particularly/having them. 

Well, of - course my question was not directed to 

Whether or not you like hippies or long hair, but Whether or:  

not you could 'be impartial in determining the guilt or 

innocenee of these defendants. 

A 	Well, my firtt thought was I probably Could not, 

but like 1 say I have been sitting here for quite a while 
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and I have had a lot .of. time to think. 

Do you now believe- that you can be impartial? 

A 	 Ye s , I think I could. 

Was your initial opinion based on anything 

other than the appearance or,' say, the mode of living of 

the defendants? 

A 	Well* I have read the papers when this 

actually had, been going through the papers when it had 

happened. 

of course there is so much of it that goes on, 

you tenet; 'to get all the different things you read in the 

PaPar0,Xind of mixed up together. 

So much of, what that goes on? 

Oh, mUrdex.s and, different -- 

Q 	You mean crime, generally? 

A 	Yes, CriMp-in general. 

This case was so long ago that pertinent 

factors.that I read to this one are probably intermixed, With 

others, reading of other orimes. 

-Q 	Was there anything in particular that you read 

concerning this crime that contributed to your initial 

feeling that you might not be able to be impartial? 

A 	Not that t can state at the moment. 

Q 	All right, you know that the defendants have 

been arrested, and charged with the alleged offenges ih 

this case? 

3 

4. 
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A 	YSS, Sir. 

That is why they are here to be tried. 

ATart from thoSe facts have you ever read or 

heard anything which causes you to believe that there is 

Some connection between these defendants and the alleged 

offenses other than the fact that they have been arrested 

and charged with them? 

A 	No. 

Q 	nave you ever read or heard any statement or 

description which appeared to be by someone who was an eye 

witness or participant in any of the alleged killings? 

A 	No . 
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3A.-1 
	

Q, 	lia.ve you ever read or beard any statement by 

2 any of these defendants on any Subject? 

s • 	A 	Not that t recall, nct specifically. 

4 ; 
	 Q 	If you were selected as a furor in this case do 

5 you believe thatyou would be able to give each of the 

	

6 
	

defendants the benefit of the presumption of innocence? 

A 	Yes. 

	

.8 
	

And if the P3 ople failed to prove guilt beyond a 

9 reasonable doubt as to any defendant, would you be willing 

10 to and wOuld'you vote for an acquittal as to that defendant? 

	

1.1 
	

A 	Tess  sir. 

	

12 
	

Q 	on the other hand, if the People were able to 

	

13 
	

prove guilt beyond a reaSonable doubt as to any defendant 

14 would you then be willing to and would you vote .a verdict 

	

15 
	

of gOilty in that event?.  

	

16 
	

A 	Ye s • 

	

17 
	

Q 	Do you 'think that. you could put aside whatever 

18 you may have beard or learned about this case and decide 

	

19 
	

the case aelely on the basis of the evidence that comes. in 

	

20 
	

during the trial? 

	

21 
	

A 	Yes. 

	

22 
	

TM COURT: Mr. Fitzgerald. 

	

28 
	

MR. PrIZGOAtD: Yes. 

:24 

25 

	

26 
	

• .1- I, 
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VOZR DIRE EXAMINATION or MR. DOUGLAS 

BY MR., VillyiGERAIPt 

Your,first impression when you came into. court 

and you heard the name 'Of the case, was that you could not 

be fair and impartial;' is ;that correct? 

'A 	Well, it was not a firm thing. IC just had the 

feeling that I might not be able to; there was Some doubt as 

to. whether I should stand up or not, and I finally decided 

that I would stand up. 

What was that opinion that you held at that time 

based on? 

A 	Well, I don't know if I can give you any firm 
A 

answer on that, 

It is the complete background. I cannot 

particularly pick out specific thing to say it was based• on 

this particular opinion. 

Q 	'Well/  it Was a result of what you had read,. 

heard and seen frOm=da4 sources aboht this case• and the 

defendants, isn It; that correct? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Was it anything in Particular, any background 

or hiStory of any of the defendants? 

A 	No., no. 

4 	It was their way of liviAg? 

A 	Well, I don't 'know if it is so much that. 

I don't have a good rationale fax laying out to 
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1 2 

3 

4 

-say' why I made that decision, but, at the time that is' the 

way I felt. 

Was it an emotional reaction? 

A Yes you might say that. 

And what sort of emotional reaction was it? 

Was it anger or fear? 

Axe you afraid of these defendants or Mr. Manson 

10 

11 

12 

18 

14 

15 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 • 

24 

• 25 

26 

or the girls? 

A. 	NO. 	r  

Toilyoueel threatened by theml 

A '  

Was it disgust or distaPte? 
,k 

A 	Well, probably tore along that line, yes. 

Do you recall anything-  in particular 	did, you 

have any general impression of what you read, saw Or heard' 

that gave you that feeling? 

A 	Not that I can pin clown. 

take it that you probably Would hot fedi that 

way about every defendant who was-charged with a criminal 

offense, wauld you? 

A 	No, Probably not. 

/t is these defendants, isn't it? 

A 	Well, the whole case, and so on and, reading 

in the past, being dragged into this 	not being dragged 

in, but asked to do the duty on this thing, you know, I 

feel it is not something that I like to do. 
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X realize it has to be done and citizens have 

to do it. 

well., if you Nerd mr. mango"): pr one of these 

girls on trial, would you be satisfied to be tried by 

somebody with your frame of mind? 

A. 	Yes, X think I would- 

Like I say, I haVe been going through this*, and 

i think that T could asStue the correct rationale and make a 

fair and impartial 'decision based on what is presented. 

Q And if the evidence indicated, could you vote to 

acquit these defendants? 

A 	'Yes7  

,c4. 	If the prosecution did not prove their guilt to 

i012 beyond a reasonable doubt, would you be able to acquit 
4„ 

them?,  

A 	Yes, I think so. 

Q Would.,y0n , haVe any problem with that? 

A 	Well, not any moire than the problem o making a 

decision in 44' case,' and weighing the evidence. 

Q Do you feel that there is some kind of pressure 

on. you as an individual to. arrive at a verdict of guilty in 

this case? 

A 	No, sire 

Q Now, in connection with what you, have readi  

19.  

20' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
seen or heard about this case, has there been any reference 

that you knoW in the media to Mr. Iganarekt  an attorney in 
26 
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• 

this case? 

A 	filo . 
MR. FITZGERALD: I have nothing further. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hughes? 

MR. HUGHES: No questions. 

THE COURT: Mr. Shinn. 

VOIR DIRE. EXAMINATION OP MR. DOUGLAS 

BY MR. SHINN: 

Mr. Dougla8r  you read about this case in. a 
magazine or newspapers? 

A 	Tust news carer, that is all. 

How about a book? 

A 	No books. 

Paperback book? 

A 	No books. 

Do you recall any names of the defendants before 

. coming to court? 

A 	Well.. Mr. Manson. 

How about the rest of the defendants? 

A 	No, really the only name that I have heard Was 
1, 

! Mr. Manson. 
, 	. 

• ,Q •'You, cannotrecall. either.the first or last names 

of the otter defendants? 

A 	Before came here? 

•(4 
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1 

2 

A 	Nor I could not. 

Do you know the name of the victims? 

A 	No, sir. 

Do you know the locality of where these homicid0 

took place? 

A. 	Not any more than I think it was over towards 

Hollywood, that area. 
I 	k 

, Q ' Do you knoW bow many victims there mere? 

3 

	 A 	No. 

Aoa Iku, have any children? 

A 	Yee. 

•,?knd do-  .you feel that because of the fact that 

these people live in a different type of environment than 

yourself, do -you feel because of that you may be prejudiced? 

A 	Well, I. probably have some prejudices, if they 

are recognized, you Imo% they Would}  not enter into making 

the decision. 

In other words, you feel that your eubcohediouS 

mind. may affect your position. when it comes right down to 

Whether they are guilty or innocent? 

A 	NO, I think I can male a fair decision. 

Do you think there might be. a chance of a little 

prejudice? 

A 	I don't know ,-- all right, there could be. 

4:t 	I mean your subconscious mind may play, trick:A on 

ye.-412. 
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1 
	

A! 
;

I admit there may be. 

2 
	

' MR. SHINN: Nothing further. 

. THE COURT: -Mr. EAParak. 

4 
	 MR..KANARM No_qu6ttions. 

MR* HuGHES: I,do have a question. 

6 
	 r ,  

7 VOXIVDXRg,EXAMINATION OF MR. DOUGLAS , 

10 

s BYMR. HUGHES: 

Was your state 04 mind such the other 'day" 

sir,• when you stood UP, that` at that time you would, have 

required the defendant0 to prove their innocence rather than 

12. 
	to --you know ON. .1101. 

.13 
	

Would you have assumed at that point that they 

14 
	

were guilty and required them to prove their innocence? 

15- 
	 A 	No, I would follow the fact that they are 

16' 
	

innocent until proven guilty. 

17 
	

MR. EWERS: Thank 

18 • 

19 
	

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. DOUGLAS 

20 
	

BY MR. STOVITZ: 

21 
	

Q 	Mr. Douglas, what do you do fot the United 

22 
	

States Army? 

23 
	

A 	I. am a constructionist..  

24 
	

Construction? 

25 
	

A 	Yes. 

26 
	

Do you work usually out in the field? 
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16 
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23' 

24 

25 

26 

A 	zoo-,•  I work mainly in the Office.. 

I have traveled quite a bit, a couple of times, 

a month, to Arizona and Nevada« 

'Do you work with computers?. 

A 	Not full time. I have experience with a pro- 

gram or tWp.. 

'Is your background that of engineering or- that 

of accounting? 

A 	Engineering. 

Q' 	-,And how many -children• do you have? 

A. 	TY° . 

• -- Their ages? 

9 and 11. . 

Q What part of town do you live in? 

A 	I live in Arcadia. 

Q 	And where do you work? 

A 	I work at the 30Q North Los Angeles. Federal 

Building downtown. 

Q And coming downtown berates not been too much 

of a chore for you? 

A 	It has been rather irritating since I have good 

bouts and I have good traffic when I Work, but when I come 

in here Ws a mess, and it is aggravating to haVe to do 

that When I know there are better ways to get in. 

Q Is this your first jury trial? 

A No. 
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6' 

7 

8 

9 

10 

.11 

12 

13 

14- 

1 •  

2 

3 

4 

Q You have been a. juror on other cases? 

A 	Well, I tes two years ago, two and a half years 

ago,. August of 167 I serve4 jury duty and then I started 

this' tour on the 6th of thiEg month. 

Q The 6th of July? 

Yea. 

Q Now, about long hair, you are not prejudiced 

against people with long' hair as such, are you? 

A 	No, no, I don't think so. 

Q ' You notice there is one alternate and one 

regular juror that has his• hair a little longer than normal, 

let's say, if your haircut is normal. 

You understand that? 

A 	Yea, I understand. 

Q All right, you are not going to be prejudiced 
15 

)16 

 Again,00:hoae people and. avoid talking to them if selected 

19 

20 

21 

17'  

18 • 

on the jury, are you? 

' A so.: • ; 	z • 	 • 
And style of living, you understand that some 

people do'not',have ,the 8 to 4, and 4 to 8 and 12 to 8 tne 

of routine that you and X might have, you understand? 

A 

23- 
	 Q 	And you are not going to be prej tidiced against 

24 
	any of these defendants if they don't have that style that 

25 
	you and I might have? 

A No. 
26 
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Q You understand you would have to disregard 

Q, 	All right, now,' you are the sole judge now, 

you know yourself better than anyone else, you have been 

living with yourself some 4Q years now -- 

'How old are you? 

A 	34. 

Q. 	Mi. right, 34. 

You have been living with yours014 since 34 year 

now, and you know what influence the papers 'have had on you:. 

you know what influence the• name of the case has. 

You tell us if you were chosen as a juror would 

you be able to promise and take an oath that you would be 

fair and impartial to'botb sides and judge only the evidence 

A 	'Yes, sir. 

everything that you ever have heard or seen about this case 

before today., 'Would you do that? 

A 	X would, yes. 

Q 	Do you have any reasonable doubt that you could 

not? 

A. 	No, x don't think I have a reasonable doubt. 

MR,, STOVITZ: X have no further questions. 

THE CQDRT: All right, I will ask you to go back into 

the Courtroom;  Mr., Douglas; and will you refrain from dis-

-cussing with anyone what has been said in 'here this morning? 

Yes,  

THE COURT:,Thank you. 
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(Mr. Dougla0 leaves the chambers of the court.) 

MR i PITZGERgLD:Challenge the juror based on his 

exposure to prejudicial pretrial ptblioitY4 

STOVITZ: oppose the challenge, your Honor. 

THE COURT: The challenge will be disallowed. 

(A prospective alternate juror enters the 

chambers.) 

TaCOUAT: Good Morning. 

THZ CLEM The Kama of the prospective alternate 

juror is MS. Mary Jane. Brown, 	a-a-n-e, 

VOIR. DIRE EXAMINATION OF MRS. MARY JANE BROWN 

BY THE COURT: 

Mrs. Brown, if you were selected as an 

alternate juror in this case would you, be able to serve? 

A 	No, I clonOt believe I would. 

Whet is your situation? 

A 	Well, X don +t believe in, capital punishment. 

Well, I 	get to that in a moment. 

IS there any extraneous reason other than your 

beliefs? 

A 	Well, I work. 

Who is your employer? 

A 	Pacific Telephone Company, and my mother is qty 

dependent, who is in her 80ts. 

M1 	, 
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4-1 	1 

2 
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8 . 

Q 	Does she live with you? 

A 	Yes. 

Is there anyone else living there? 

A 	My son. who attends Long Beach State. 

Your mother and your son are the sole occu 

pants along with you? 

A 	Yes, 

Q 	Is your mother able to get around all right? 

A 	Well, she doesn't drive, of course, and she 

depends on me. 

She depends on you for what? 

A 	Well, for groceries and taking her places. 

Q 	All right. 

Now, I am going to ask you the same questions 

that I have asked the other prospective jurors regarding 

the death penalty. 

Do you entertain such conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would be unable 

to make an impartial decision as to any defendant's guilt 

regardless of the evidence in the case? 

A 	No. Not as to their guilt. 

Q t 	Would you keep your voice up, please, so 
'23 	everyone can hear you. 
24 	 A = Yes)  sit. 	-7 

25 	 Not as to theit guilt. 
26 	 youlentertain such conscientious opinions 
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4-2 

S 
2 

a 

5 

6 

7 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 

refuse to imtiose it Without regard to the ,evidence? 

A 	Yes, I would. 

Q 	Are you saying that you have now made up your 

mind irrevbtably that under no 4rcumstandes would you 

ever impose the death penalty? - 

A 	No. 

Q 	Regardless of what the evidence shows? 

A 	Yes, 

Q 	Is this a belief that you have held for some 

time? 

A 	Yes, it is. It has to do with my religious 

background. 

Is it a religious belief? 

A 	Yes. 

THE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD; No, your Honor. 

MR. HUGHES: No questions, your Honor. 

MR. SHINN: No questions, your. Honor. 

THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek? 

MR. ICANAREK: No questions, your Honor. 

MR. STOVITZ: Submit it, your Honor. 

We will ask that the juror be excused for 

causes 

THE COURT: All right, I will ask you to go back 

into the courtroom, Mks. Brown. 
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4-3 

2 

3' 

f 	 yotvrefrain.from discussing with anyone 

What has been said here this morning? 

EMA. ERCWN: l surely will. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

(Whereupon. Mn.i Brown leaves the Court's 

chambers.) 

MR. FITZGERAP: We will oppose the ohallenge on 

due process and equal protection. grounds. 

MR. SHIM join. 

MR. KANAREK: Join. 

MR. HUGHES: Join. 

THE COURT: Xou are making a challenge on what 

grounds? 

MR. STOVITZ: 1074, Subdivision 8, that she is 

irrevocably opposed to' the death penalty, and under 

Witherspoon vs. Illinois this is a proper ground for 

challenge. 

THE COURT: The challenge will be allowed. 

Mrs. BroVa is excused for cause. 

(Whereupon another prospective juror enters 

the Court's chambers.) 

THE COURT: Good morning. 

NR. ELLIS: Good morning. 

THE CLERK: The name of the prospective alternate 

juror is John N. Ellis; J-o-h-n, E-1-1-i-s. 
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION Or MR. ELLIS 

BY THE COURT: 

Q 	Ellis, if you were selected. as an 

alternate juror in this case, would you be able to 

serve? 

A 	Yes, I think so. 

All right; sir. 

I am going to ask you the same questions 

I put to the other prospective jurors regarding the 

death penalty. 

A 	Okay. 

Q 	Do you entertain such conscientious ()Pinions 

regarding the death penity that. you would be unable to 

make an impartial decision .as to any defendant's guilt 

regardless of the evidence in the case? 

A 	' No. 

Do you entertain such, conscientious opinions 

regarding the death penalty that you would automatically 
9 ; - 

refuse to impose it without regard to the evidence? 

A 	No.  

On the other hand, would you always vote 

to inpose the death penalty in every case regardless of 

the evidence? 

A 	No. 

I understand from your answers then, ltc.• Ellis 

that you, would be willing to listen to the evidence in 

4-4 
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18.  

19.  
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4a fls,21 
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24'  
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the case and then, if it became 'necessary for the jury to 

decide the question of penalty, you would then make up 

yOur mind; is that right? 

A 	Right. 

I mean I believe in the death penalty. I 

believe in capital punishment. 

Q 	But you, would, not impose it automatically or 

A 	No. 

Q. 	-- refuse to impose it? 

A 	No. 

You would first listen to -- 

A 

-- all the evidence in the case -- 

A 	Yes. 

-- and then make up your mind; is that right? 
A 	Yes. 

Q 	, Have you formed any opinion as to the guilt 

or innocence of any of the defendants in this 'case? 

No, L hay,on' t. 

What type ofwork do. you do'? 

A 	Telephone installer for'deneral Telephone. 

26 
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4a,1 	1 

• 2 

3 

4 
	 Do you read a newspaper on a daily basis? 

'5 
	 A 	Yes1  I read the newspaper generally every day. 

6 
	

Q 	Vhich paper? 

Q 	Would you keep your voice up, please, 

Mr. 	 everyone can hear you? 

A - Yea. 

12 

13 

14. 

15 

8 

9 

10 

- A • '•The Times; -the 1,6;3-Angeles Wimes. Mostly the 

sports. r 

' Have You ever read or heard anything that 

appeared to be' a description by someone who was personally 

present either as an eye witness or as a participant in any 

of the alleged killings in this case? 

A 	No. I really haven ft read too intensively about 

this case other than 

You haven rt made any effort to• follow the 

16- 
	

case? 

17 
	

A 	No. 

18 ' 
	

In the news? 

19 
	

A 	No. 

20 
	

Have you ever read or'heard of any statement 

21 by any of these defendants about anything? 

22 
	

A 	I probably have read -- X probably have read, 

23 about it, but it hash% really stuck in my mind, I mean. 

24 
	

9 	When you -say you probably have read about it, 

• 	25 what do you mean? 

26 
	

My question was whether or not you. have ever 

000184

A R C H I V E S



read anything which appeared to you to be a statement, 

being made by one or more of the defendants about anything 

at all, any .subject? 

A 	I'd have to say yes but I can't remember what 

statement. But I knoW I have read abriut certain things, 

2 

4 

you know. 

(4, 	Well, what? Can you remember? 

It hasn't stuck to me, to my mind. It is just 

6 

8 

a basic thing that I have read. 

Q 	Can you remember what the subject was about? 

A 	Well, I remember when the defendants, were 

9 

10 

11 • 

arrested. -I just read the names, who was arreSted, and that 12' 

was, the extent of it, I mean, I didn't folloW into it. 13 • 

Q —00114' that is not exactly what z meant. That, 

of course, was something written by a reporter -- 

14 

15 

IA. 	'Right:. 

or a writer for the- newspaper. 

A 	Yes, 

Q, 	What .I was asking you,  was whether or not you 

ever read anything or heard anything which appeared to be 

something being said by one or more of the defendants 

themselves. 

A 	I'd have to say no. 

16 

17 

18 

19  

29, 

21 

22 

23 

24 Now, you know, of course, that the defendants 

have been arrested and they have been charged, with these 

offenses and they are before the Court to stand trial but 

25 

26 
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apart from those facts, do you know or have you heard 

anything which• causes yOu to believe that there is some 

connection between, the' defendants and the offenses that 

they are charged, with? 

5 
	

A 	(pause.) 

6 
	 41 	Do you understand what I am Saying? 

A 	No. only that -- let's see -- in my mind, no. 

8 
	

I don't know that much about it, you know, myself. 

And you read in the newspaper or you beard on 

10 

11 
	

A 	That is the only thing that I know. 

12 . 	 -- that they have been accused of these offenses. 

13 
	

A 	Right. That is the only knowledge that i have 

14 
	

is what I have heard on TV and the little bit that have 

15 read in the newspaper. 

16' 
	

you Were selected as a ,juror, M4. Ellis, do 

17 You helieve that you would he able to give each of the 

18 defendants the benefit of the presumption of innocence? 

19 That i's., would yoU'presume that the defendants are innocent 

'.20 • until their guilt vas` pi'oved' beyond a reasonable doubt? 

21 
	

A :, Yes. 

22 
	

'And if the People failed to prove that guilt 
23 beyond a reasonable ddubt:as to any defendant, would you 
24 then vote for a verdict of not guilty as to that defendant? 
25 
	

A 	Yes, x would. 

26 
	

on the other hand, if the People were able to 
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2 

3 

prove guilt beyond a reasonable doubt as to any defendant, 

would you vote a verdict of guilty as to that defendant? 

A 	Yes, I Would. 

Do you know of any reason Why you could, not be 

fair and impartial? 

A No. 

COURT: Mt. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you. 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF MR. ELLIS 

BY MR.. FITZGERALD: 

You said you believed in capital punishment. 

`What do you mean by that?, 

A; 	I believe this is the way the lam it. 

I dOntt know exactly . I believe this 114 what 

the law says. I agree with it, until something better can 

come. 

TO opinionsort of what is the ognion of 

some of the other people, that / am off and on the death 

pehaltY- 

In other words, m don ft think a person should be 

released after serving so many years in prisons  and then be 

released.' 	°think  if they have to, go to prison for life, 

that- should be it. No parole at ail. 

And if it is hot that way now, then X am for 

the death penalty{  until they -can 1. 
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In other words, if you felt that at some 

time during their lives defendants would be released from 

prison on parole, you would impose the death penalty? 

A 	Yes, I think I would. 

Q 	Now, if you were instructed by the judge that 

you, were. not to take into consideration the fact that 

they might ultimately be paroled or pardoned or released, 

do you think you could do that, or do you think 

A 	Yes, I Could. 

Q 	You don't think you would have in the back of 

your mind that they were going to be released or paroled? 

A 	No. 

If the law is that way, that is the way the 

law is. That is the way I feel. Whatever the law says, 

 

I don't question it., I 'mean, I do what the law says. 

This is my own personal opinion. 

, Now, there are some people who feel that if 

somebody is convicted of-murder, that person ought to die 

automatically. If you kill somebody, they ought to be 

given the death penalty:- And then, ,as you know, probably 

there are people labo, say there are people who Should , 

never receive the death peilaity under any circumstances. 

Now, I take it you don't feel either way? 

A 	NO., I don't. I feel just about neutral. 

I don't feel that a person should automaticall 

die even if they have committed murder. I don't feel 
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4b-2 

2 

4 

that way at all either. 

And you think you could acquit these 

defendants if you had a reasonable doubt? 

A. 	If had a reasonable doubt? 

Yes. 

A 	Yes, I could, 
- 	 - 

11R..,VITZGERALD4 k . 1;  have nothi#g further. 

Mai HUGHES: No questions, your Honor: 

THE COURT.: Mr. Shinn? 

MR. SaINN: Yes. , 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION 

BY R. SHINN: 

Sir, you understand that you have the sole 

discretion; I mean, when it comes to the penalty phase, 

that you have the sole discretion whether it is life 

or death, 

Do you 'understand that? 

A 	Yes. 

I mean, the Court, the Judge, doesnt t 

instruct you that, under certztin circumstances you are 

supposed to automatically vote for the death penalty, 

and under 'certain circumstances you are supposed to 

automatically vote for' the life penalty. It is up to you. 

A 	Right. 

You 'understand that? 
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2 

3 

A 

A.  

Yes. 

Either life or death. 

Yes. 

I. have nothing further.  

Kr. Aanarek? 

MR. SHINN: 

THE COURT: 

4 

5 

MR. AANAREK: No questions. 

THE COURT: Mr.. 8tovitz? 

6 

7.  

\ BY 1 R. STOVITZ:_ 11 • 

I take it, then, there are no children that 14 

are going to be depending, upon youl 

A 	No, not that I know of. 

15 

16 

1,7 
Q • Many times in chambers here jurors feel 

18 freer to -tell us things personal to them that. they would 

be, well, not ashamed fof, but they would be reluctant 

to tell us out in open court. 

"X.s there anything, about your persOnal life 

that you would want to tell us here in chambers?, 

A 	NO, I can't think of any. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 You don't have any outstanding traffic • 25 tickets that haven't been paid yet? 

A 	Definitely not. 26.  

4385 

MR. ST-OVITZ:,, Yes,, sir; 
= 

VOIR. DIRE 	 MR. ELLIS 

r - 

13 1 

12 ' 42 	Mr. 

A 	No, 

Ellis, are you married, sir? 
t. ,   

I am not. 	t • 

9 

10 
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4c f1s21 
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26 

now long have you been Working for the 

Telephone Company? 

A 	TWo and a half years. 

Two and a half years? 

A 	Yes. 

Q 	Now, you say you work in installation; is 

that right? • 

A * 	sir.  

Q 	Do you "knoW the Jurors are going to be 
4 

sequestered if and when we choose the jury? Do you know 

what that means? 

A 	That means locked up? 

Q 	Yes. 

A 	Right. 

THE COURT: Not literally. It means that instead 

of going home at night you will go to a hotel. Your 

door will not be padlocked. 

EVLIS: Just like being in the Army. 

THE COURT: We like to think it is better than 

the Army. 

MR. ELLIS; Okay. 
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26,  

BY NI. 8TOVITZ: 

Q Now, in the event that -- all my questions 

that X ask ,you now •will be assuming that you are chosen 

on the regular jury, you know, because with a three to 

five-month, trial facing us)  if any of the jurors might 

become ill or anything happens to them, you might take 

over. Even though you might be the sixth alternate 

juror placed here, you might be the first alternate juror 

take over into the regular jury. 

Do you understand that? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Now, my questions then are assuming that you 

are a regular juror now. 

'Yes. 

Q Now, as a regular juror, you understand that 

you are going to have to promise the •Court that you are 

going to decide this case solely on the evidence and 

disregard everything that you have ever read or heard 

About the case. 

Can you do that? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

Now, assume for the moment -- I am just 

taking a hypothetical thing -- that when the deaths occurred 

do you remember when the deaths occurred? 

Yes. 

Q August of last year. 
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A 	Yeb. Right. 

2 
	

Assume-the.,t when the deaths occurred you 

might have read saiething about that the-police suspected 

that they were killed by ;they  144fizt)  something like that. 

5 
	 A 	Yes? 

6 
	

And you 'hear ,nothing .bout the Mafia in this 

7 
	

trial. 

Are you going to wonder whether or not the 

9 
	

Mafia had anything to do, with the killings? 

10 
	

MR. KANAREK: That is improper voir dire, your 

11 
	

Honor 

12 
	

THE COURT: Well, it is just an example that is 

13 
	

being used to determine Mr. Mist s state of mind. 

14 
	

yQt1 understand that he is not literally 

15 	referring to the Mafia but that he is illustrating =a 
16 	point. 
11 
	

Do you understand that? 
18 	 1.1R. MIS: Right. 
19 	 TIDE COURT: Overruled. 
20, 	 MR. STOVITZ: 	Q 	Do you think you can eliminate 
21 	what you might have read about the Mafia and just concen- 
22 	trate on the evidence? 
23 • 	 A. 	Definitely. 
24- 	 Now, you might have read ,somewhere along the 

•. 
	

25 	line that there were five people arrested and charged 
26 	with this crime, or you might have read somewhere along 
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the line that there were six people arrested and charged 

2 
	with, the crime, and you only see four people here. 

3 
	

Are you going to worry about the guilt or 

4 
	

innocence of these other one or two. people, or are you 

5 
	

going to concentrate on the gait or innocence of the 

6 
	

people before you? 

7 
	

A 	On the people on trial. 

And if you don't hear any evidence here 

9 	about somebody else, are you going to wonder and speculate 

10 
	

about that other person? 

11 
	

A 	No, sir. 

12 
	

Q 	So, I take it now that if you were selected 

13 
	

as a juror, Mr. Ellis, you could concentrate solely on 

14' 
	

this trial and disregard all rumors and base your 

15 	verdict solely on the evidence that you hear in this 
16 	case? 
17 
	

A 	Yes, sir. 
10' 	 STOVITZ: No further questions. 
19' 	 M.N. BUGLIOSI: I have just one or two, your Honor. 
20 	 THE COURT: All right. 
21 

22 	 VOIR DIRE. EXAMINATION OF MR. ELLIS 
23 	BY MR. BUGLIOSI: 
'24 	 Q 	You indicated that because of the possibility 
25 	

of parole you are inclined to favor the death penalty; 
26' 	

is that correct? 
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A 	Yes, sir. 

	

Q 	But you wouldn't automatically vote for 

the death penalty in all murder cases, would you? 

	

A 	Definitely not. No. This is just my -- 

I think there should be a changing of the law, principally; 

but, -110, I wouldn't vote automatically either way. 

Just because a person is convicted of 

first degree murder, you wouldn't automatically vote for 

the death penalty? 

	

A 	No, I wouldn't. 

1R. BUGLIOSI: No further questions. 

NOIR, DIRE EXAMINATION OF R. ELLIS 

BY THE COURT: 

	

Q 	You think you could follow the Court's 

instructions as to thelaw, Mr. Ellis, even though_ 

those instructions might' be different from 'what you now 

think the-law is or should be? 

	

A 	Oh, definitely, your. Honor. Yes. This is 

	

the way 	I-feel. - 	 2 

	

Q 	You wouldnit have any trouble, doing that? 
4 

	

A 	No. This is the way I Principally believe. 

I think the thing should be set.tIed outside. Imean, 

the law is the law. Then, if it is changed, this should 

be done more or less in politics, or, you know, what 

the State would believe. 
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But the way the law is, this is the way it 

has to be followed until it is changed, regardless of 

Whether yoabelieve it. 

1'  

2'  

'3 	• 
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ID-3. 

 

• 

THE COURT; AU right, sir. I am going to ask you 

to go outlipto court:`' 

 

3 Will you reftain from ,discussing with anyone 

What has been said in here? 

MR. ELLIS: Yes, sir. 

MR., STOVITZ: How old are you, Mr. Ellis? 

MR. ELLIS: 25. 

MR: STOVITZ: Thank:you. 

(Whereupon, Mr. Ellis leaves the court's 

chambers.) 

MR. STOV/TZ: Eefore going into open court, your 

Honor, and questioning these last two jurors, I would like 

to state for the record that if these jurors are passed for 

cause out in open court, it is the intention of the 

prosecution probably to accept the alternate jurors as now 

constituted. 

so that the defendants are not placedin a bind 

of any kind, I would like them, to know that. 

THE COURT: Did you all hear that? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes: 

MR. SHINN: Yes. 

WE COURT: All right, then.. If there is nothing 

further, We will go out into the courtroom. 

(whereupon, the following proceedings Were had 

in open court, all defendants, counsel, jury and prospec-

tive alternate jurors present.) 

 

4 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1'7 

18 

19 

20 

21: 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

000197

A R C H I V E S



4393 
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5  

9 

10- 

11 

12 

13.  

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

'24 

-111• 	25 

26 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present. 

The jury is in the jury box. 

Do you wish to inquire further, Mr. Fitzgerald? 

I:4x. FITZGERALD: No, your Ronor. 
two 

; 
	mould, gibs these/Prospective alternate jurors 

for ''cause 

Jet. 	, I Would also pass for cause, your Honor* 
MR. miter; Pass for cause; your Ronor. 

MR. EANAREK:..I accept the six alternates, your 

Honor, aa we have previously done. 

VAZ: COURT: M. St4;ltz? 

MR" STOVITZ: Yes, sir. 

VoIR DIRE BXAMINATIOX.OF MR. ROBERT` R. DOUGLASS 

gr l'OVITZ: 

Q. M. Douglass, you have been in this courtroom 

for how many days now? 

A 	Since last Thursday. 

Q 	And I think 1,00 have projected yourself and 

said -to your4e1C well, I. miglit be here for the next three 

menths, too. Do the Surroundings suit you okay? 

A /es. 

Q ' And you have taken; a look at the other prospec- 

tive 	rather, the trial jurors and the prospective Alter- 

nate jurors, and you thin% you can live With these people 

for the next three to six months? 
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4D3 	1 

2 

.4 

5 ' 

7 •  

8 

5 	 9 

17 - 

A 	Yes. 

And if you. were asked every one of the 

questions that Mr. Bugliosi asked the other jurors, 

especially the alternate jurors - those are the only ones 

you heard;. right? 

A Yes. 

Would your answers be any way different? 

A 	To, I don't believe they would. 

11 

12 

13 - • 14A 

• - 
15 

16 

23 

24, 

• 25 
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Q. 	All right, it may vary well, be, sir, that you 

will serve as au alternate Juror throughout the entire 

trial; you will be like a bridesmaid and never a bride. 

on the other hand, You may catch the bridal,  

bouquet at the very end and have to take over for one of 

the jurors. 

You understand that? 

A 	Yes. 

So it will be, very impoi.tant if an exhibit is 

passed around, it will be very important for you to take a 

look at that exhibit, you understand that? 

A Yes. 

Q 	If a. witness is lowering his voice and your 

eyes are slowly closing because of the heat or the time of 

day, it will be important for you to stand up and wake up 

and listen to the witness just 'as if you wore a regular 

juror., 

A Yes. 

Now, assuming for the moment, sir, and these 

questions x ant.going to .  ask you are assuming for the moment 

that the; Jury brought in a verdict of first--degree murder 

as to Mr. Manson. 

pp.youthink that .you could, if you felt that 

the evidence,..' that the aggravation at the end of the -case 

'Web sufficient, ,.do you':  think that you could bring in a 
4 	̀• 

verdict of death in this case? 
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A 	Yes. 

14R.. SHINN: object to the questions your Honor, 

prejudging a state of facts, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 

Q 	BY MR. STOVXZ: Assume for the moment, sir, 

that the defendants, each and every one of them, were 

convicted of murder in the first degree-, could you partake 

in a deliberation and a decision as to whether or not the 

defendant should receive a life sentence or a death sen- 

tence? 

A Yes. 

Q. 	to you belong to any organization whatsoever, 

fraternal, social., 	 any organization at all that 

has .as one 'of its objectives the abolition of the death 

penalty? 

A 	No,. 

Q 	Sir, you tbia us that you' work With the United 

States Army CorpS of Engineers, and Sometimes you use 

comPuters. 

_ You understand that in the trial of a lawsuit 

we have to depend upon humans to judge the. credibility of 

witnesses, we do not have computers. 

You understand that? 

A 	Yes. 

Q „ And in weighing the guilt or innocence of the 

defendantise  again we do not put the evidence into a machine 

1 

2. 
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5-3 

• 
and get out a tape -recording of some kind. that tells um 

What should be the verdict,. we depend on moral jurors, 
1,- 

, human jurort,, 	devi.de xfio'ra4, evidence, you understand that? 

	

A 	Yes: sir. 

	

Q 	Dd yOu .feeil that because this is, a murder case 

and because it is a -pase that the People are seeking the 

	

, 	 • 
death penalty, if there it a conviction of first-degree 

murder that you' would require the 'people to prove their case 

to 'an ahso3.ute certainty? 

4 

5 

0 

7 

8 

10 

11 

.12- 

• 13 • 

A 

Q. 	al right, Mr. DouglasPtif you *ere in the 

position of either, the defendants or their attorneys, or the 

attorneys: for the 'prosecution, and you knew your own 

frame- of mind, do you feel that you could be fair to both 

sides? 

	

16 
	

A - 	Yes, sir. 

17 

	

18 
	

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATIoN OF MR4 ELLIS 

	

19 
	

BY MR. STOVITZ: 

	

20 
	

Q, 	Mr. Ellis, how long have you worked for the 

	

21 	telephone company? 

	

22 
	

A 	Two and a half years. 

	

23 	 Do you work with computers as •WelLor mostly 

	

. 24 	mechanical work? • 	25 
	

A 	I work mechanical work. 
' 26 ' 	 It may very well' be in this trial a 

14 

15 
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5-4 	1 representative of the telephone company will testify. 

	

2 
	 You will not give his testimony any greater 

loight past because he works for the same company that you 

	

4 
	do? 

	

5 
	 A • Definitely not. He probably doesn It work for 

the same ,company anyhow. 

Which telephone company do you work for? 

	

s. 
	 A 	General Telephone. 

	

9 	 - Ph,. General:. 'As' competing telephone company, 

10 . you woad not give his testimony any less weight? 

	

11 
	

A , _ befihitely 'not. 

	

12' 
	

Q. 	Do you belong' to an organiation that has as one 

	

13 
	

of its PurPoses . the abolition of the death penalty'? 

	

14 
	

A 	No, sir. 

	

15 
	 In high school or college, anything like that, 

	

16 
	

did you ever argue against the retention of the death 

	

17 
	penalty in California? 

A 	No, Sir. 

	

19 
	

Q 	Assuming again that the defendants are 

	

20 
	convicted of murder in the first degrees. could you partake 

	

21 
	

ih a discussion With the other jurors and render a verdict 

	

22 
	of death as to each of the defendants it that is what your 

	

23 
	

decision vas? 

	

24 
	

A 	Yes, sir. 

• 	.25 
	

You heard the questions of Mr. Bugliosi4 that 

	

26 
	

Mr. BuglioSL asked the other jurors? 

A 	Yes, sir. 
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Q bid you undorstand the cloctrine of conspiracy 

as Mr. .BugliOsi outlined it? 

A 	Yes, sir. 

If you were instructed' along the lines. by- the 

Court, along the lines of conspiracy, would you folloW 

those instructions? 

A 	Zes, sir. 

Q Do yOu have any prejudices against convicting a 

person tor murder in the first. degree when he, himself, did. 

not inflict a fatal blow? 

A / 	No, sir. 

q Do you have any prejudices againi3t voting for 

the death penalty against such. an. individual if the factS 

_cif the cat*: -warrant 'the imposition oe the -death penalty? 
. 

A '  

4. 	I 

  

  

    

000204

A R C H I V E S



4400 

5a-1 	1 

2. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

10 

11 . 

12 

13 

14. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

All right, sir, Mr. Ellis, knowing your own 

background, knowing everything that you went through to 

reach your ripe old age, and knowing what little you 

know about this case, do you think you could give the 

People as well as the defendants a fair and impartial 

trial? 

A. 	Yes, sir. 

Do you have any doubts about that at all? 

A 	No, sir. 

MR. STOVITZ: Thank you very much. 

The People pass for cause as to these two 

alternates, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Very well. 

Mr. Fitzgerald, you may exercise a peremptory 

challenge if you care to. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Patricia Xrenwinkel mill accept 

the alternates. 

THE. COURT: Mr.' Hughes? 

MR. HUGHES:, Leslie Van Houten will accept the 
'20 	alternate's. 	. 
21 
	

fat COURT: ;, Mr., Shinn? , 
22 	 MR, SHIN T: °MSS 'Atkins will: accept the alternates. 
23 	 THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek?, 
24 	 MR. KAWAREK: Mr: Manion once again accepts the 
25 	six Alternates. ;. 
26 	 THE COURT: Very well. 
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5a-2 	 . Mr. Stovitzl 

1. • 

4 

5 

MIL* STOVITZ: May the People.approach the bench 
f 

with counsel? 

THE COURT: Very well. 

(The following proceedings were had at the 

tenth Out of the hearing o the jury and the prospective 

7 

8 

alternates:) 

MRi  swum 20Ur Honor, it is the intention of 
9 
	

the People to accept,the zjury and pass peremptory 
10 	on these six alternates. 

11 
	

If that occurs the defendants have already 
12 	accepted the alternate jurors. 
13 
	

When does your Honor anticipate starting 
: 
	

the actual witnesses? 
• 15, 	 THE COURT: We will take a recess, and after the 

16 	recess I mould like to confer with all counsel and 
17 	parties in chambers regarding further procedural matters, 
18- 	that is, the commencement oE the trial, and also if you 
19 . 	care to take up, for example, the reading of the indict- 
20 	ment. 
21 	 I don't think we have to decide that at this 
22 	moment. 
23 	

STOVITZ: Well, the reason we ask is that we 
24 	

thought that your Honor would give these six alternate 
25 	

jurors at least a half day off to get their affairs in 
20 . 	

order. 
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1 
	 THE COURT: I don't see howl can sequester them 

before tomorrow-morning, because they haven't had any 

real warning, although I'm sure they realize it is 

imminent. 

They probably did not bring their clothes 

with them, their suitcases. 

MR. STOVITZ: So it won't be before tomorrow 

morning, 

THE COURT: For.  sequestering? 

	

10 
	 MR. STOVITZ: For starting with the' first 'witness. 

	

11 
	 THE COURT: That is what I wanted to confer with 

	

12 
	counsel about after the recess. 

	

13 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: We have a slight problem with some 

	

14 
	of our witnesses. 

	

15 
	 THE COURT: At one time one or more of the attorneys 

	

16, 
	had:  s4ggeSted.that there be some one or more days between 

= 
thelinal seqUestering 'of_ thb-jury and the actual 

	

18 
	commencement of the opening statements, and evidence 

	

19 
	taking p'ortions of the trial, which X don't think is 

	

20 
	unreasonable. 

	

21 
	

That is why I wanted to talk to you. 

	

22 
	

MR. STOVITZ: We appreciate that. Thank you. 

	

23 
	

(The following proceedings were had in, open 

	

24 
	

court in the presence and hearirg of the jury and the 

	

25 
	

prospective alternate jurors:) 

	

26 
	

THE COURT: People, may exercise a peremptory 

6 

7 
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1 
	challenge. 

MR. STOVITZ: People pass peremptory, your Honor. 

	

3 
	 THE COURT: All right, before the alternate jurors 

are sworn as a group I want to put one question personally 

	

5 
	and individually to each of the alternate jurors. 

	

6 
	 Will you listen very carefully and give me 

	

7 
	Your honest and sincere answer to these questions: 

	

.8 
	 Mr. Douglass, do you swear on your oath as 

	

9 
	a prospective' juror that you can and will act impartially 

10. 
	and fairly upon the matters to be submitted to you, and 

	

11 
	that you can and will base your verdict in this case 

	

12 
	solely on the evidence received during the trial and in 

	

13 
	accordance with the Court's instructions? 

	

14 
	

Do you, Mx. Douglass? 

	

15 
	 MR. DOUGLASS: Yes, sir. 

	

16 
	

THE,COURT: And, Mr. Ellis, do you? 

	

17 
	

MR. ELLI5: Yes, sir. 

	

18 
	

THE COURT: And, Mr. Sheely, do you? 

	

19 
	

MR.;. OEM: ,Yes.' 	' 

	

20 
	

THE' COURT: Miss Chasm, do you? 

	

'21 
	

MSS CHASM; Yes; air, 

	

22' 
	

THE COURT: Mts. Kampman, do you? 

	

23 
	

NRS.:KANPMAII: I do. 
24 ' 
	

THE COURT: And Mr. Daut, do you? 

	

25 
	

MR. DAUT: Yes. 

	

26 
	

THE COURT: All right, we are going to take a 
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1 
	recess at this time, ladies and gentlemen. 

	

2 
	 For 15 minutes, possibly a little bit longer 

3 . before we resume. 

	

4 
	

The trial will not commence today, I am 

	

5 
	going to confer with counsel after the recess as to the 

	

6 
	exact starting time. 

	

7 
	 It is extremely important that you alternate 

8 1 jurors bear in mind my admonitions and I'm going to repeat 

	

9 
	

them now. 

	

10 
	

You will not be sequestered today because X am 

	

11 
	

sure you have not all made the necessary preparations and 

12 ' brought your clothes and other belOngings. 

	

18 
	

However, you will be sequestered tomorrow 

'14 , morning, so you should come to court tomorrow with 

	

15 
	

whatever you need to have with you. 

	

16 
	

Arrangetaents will be made •so that you may 

	

17 
	

obtain other things as you need them during the course 

	

18 	of the sequestration. 

	

19 	 • 	But, as I say, it is extremely important that 

	

20 
	

you do bear in mind these admonishments: 

	

-21 	 ,First, do not converse among yourselves or 

	

22 	with anyone else on any subject relating to this case, 

23 

24 

• 
nor form or express. any opinion regarding the case until 

is finally submitted to you. 
25 	 'had do not ready watch or listen to any 
26 	news report concerning this case SC long as you are 
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1.7' 

18 
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21 

22 

23 

'24 

25. 

26 

, 	• 	; 	c 
connected with the,caset  

The. Clerk will swear the alternate jurors. 

THE CLERK: Will the six alternate jurors please 

rise? 

Would you raise your right hands, please. 

You and each of 'you do solemnly swear that, 

you will well and truly try the case now pending before 

this court and render a true verdict therein according 

to the evidence and the instructions of the court;  so 

help you God? 

ALL SIX:ALTERNATES; I do. 

,TiE COURT: All right, we will recess at this time, 

ladies and gentlemen, for approximately 15 minutes. 

{Recess.) 
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(The .following proceedings occurred in 

chambers, all defendants and counsel present: 

THE COURT: Is everyone here? 

There is M. Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: lies. I just moved over here so 

can confer. 

THE COURT; All right. 

All parties and counsel are present. 

MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, at this time, MO Van Houten 

would re-raise the issue of the change of venue, and along 

With it introduces evidence of the newspaper article from 

the Herald 4xaminer which was introduced the other day 

during the jury voir dire. 

/ believe that it has become evident throughput 

the voir dire of the prospective jurors, your Honor, that 

we have been so circuMscribed in finding potential jurors 

that this #howv sufficient prejudice against these 

defendants that they are being deprived of their right to a 

'fair trial as incorporated in the Due Process clause, the 

sixth' Amendment Due Procetis clause, and that had your 

Honor been- willing to grant this motion originally, 

-had your Honor's feet not been so inextricably cemented intc 

the idea. of trying this case in. Log Angeles County, that we 

could have avoided this long :and tedioUs process of trying 

to gat jutot. 	 •  

believe sincereiY, your Honor, that you did 
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i-2 

• 
3•  

4 

5 

make an effort to pick who you thought were fair jurors,. 

trowever,, the Picking process was •so unnecessarily hampered 

by the fact that the major brUnt of the publicity has come 

down in Los Angeles :and the major brunt of that publicity 

has come down at the hands of the District Attorney. 

You will recall back a month ago when the 

contempt citation was brought up against MX. Kanarek, that 

in the tare recording that was offered as evidence with 

Mr. Stovitz, that with that tare recording between 

Mr. Stovitz and David Felton, at one point Mr. Ron EinOtoss 

from the Los Angeles Times came into the room,. and that he 

was exposed to that publicity, to those things which the 

District Attorney sits saying about the case. 

Many of those items, your Uonor, are reflected 

again in this newspaper article from this past weekend in 

the Berald Exress. 

And it is for these basic reasons of this whole 

area being tainted with the things that the District 

Attorney has put out about this case,, many of them not 

admissibleithat, 2, at this time, remake the motion for a 

change of venue. 
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2 

3 

4: 

MR. SHIM: Join, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Do the people wish to be heard? 

MR. STOVITZ: Mr. i<anarek joining in that motion? 

THE COURT:' I haven't heard anything. 

MR.- FITERALDI 17411 join' in that motion. •t • 
And are Yon joining? 

7 
	 MR. EANARUS4' Yes',. your Honor, I join. 

8 
	

MR. STOVITZ: we will oppose the motion for change of 

10 

venue/  yoUr,Honpz.,  • , 	- 
It seems Obvious that Los Angeles County, being 

11 
	as large a county as it is, we were able to Select these 

12 
	

18 jurors. 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

• 	25 

26 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18.  

19.  

Each of them has promised under oath to follow 

the evidence. 

Each of them has testified under path that they 

haVe not been-exposed to any so-called confession or any 

story in the newspapers that they could not put out of their 

mind, put aside from their mind. 

I think in no Other county in this State could 

we secure 18 jurors of this same frame of mind. Wherever 

we would go in this State or any other State this case has 

been written up. 

low, it has not been written up in the District 

Attorney's -office, because we are not in the publishing 

business. it was written up long before the indictments 

were issued. 
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§-2 	
1 

2 

5 

It was Written up bedause of the defendants ,' 

fashion, so to speak. 

They gave three interviews when they Were Up in 

Inyo County, and there was no evidence whatsoever that the 

District Attorneyts office at any time used their office 

to put out anything concerning, the evidence in this cane. 

feel that through the searching examination 

of these jurors we have been able to Obtain 18 imPartial 

jurors 'which we could not obtain'in any other county. 

MR. FITZGERALD: twould. like to briefly reply to 
4 

what Mr: ptovitz 

x think, firsti that it is not the issue 

Whether or not the prosecution deliberately disseminated 

gemeldf.'the'llnforaatiOn, bUt1-think if we get into that 

issue We can clearly Ond unequiVocally demonstrate that it 

Was the proO0Oution. p.pd:prosecutorial agencies that 

released the information to the press. 

What:he'iECtiall4ng abouti' the 11E010 in Inyo 

County who released information to the press, those, people 

ate proseciation witnesses, Mr. Poston, Mr. Crockett and 

Mr. Watkins are not agents of the defendant, they are iri  

fmct agents of. the prosecution. 

And I think getting on to the greater issue, 

the one railed by Mr. Hughes, is this: 

As intellectually honest people;  I donit think 

we all can take the position that this Jury is a 

6 

'7 

8 

9 

10.  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

' 26 
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representative sample of the community.. The only people 

that are sitting on this jury or as alternate jurors to 

this case are people that, A, could withstand the hardship 

and all that. it entails in terms of their family in order 

to be sequestered six months' as a result o! the pdblicity. 

13, we only have people on the jury that can 

economically survive the paltry sum of money provided to 

them by the County of Los Angeles. 

C. Your Donor, I think, made a conscientious, 

diligent effort to secure for the defendants a: fair and. 

impartial trial and you attempted personally, think, 

your honor, to secure for us the fairest possible jurors 

Of the jurors available to us. 

Y'Rtt conscientiously ,excluded for us the jurors 

160 werecOneciously influenced' by the prejudicial publicity 

Anybody who indicated to the court that they were 

Aufluenced, your Honor excused those peoPle, allowing us 

Otesarvia. our peremptory challenge. 

on. the .other, hand we have no way of "knowing the 

jurors that are' going to be subconsciously influenced by 

this massive publicity. 

We only see the tip of the iceberg; we only see 

those people who are willing to admit and are able to 

cognizantly bring up to their present conscious level what 

they have seen, read, or heard. 

Additionally, we systematically excluded from 
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the jury, according to the law of the State of California,• 

anybody who Would not impose the death penalty in an 

appwopriate case. 

I think when one looks at the figures, we inter 

viewed well over 22$ jurors, ultimately arriving at 1$ 

with only the. exerciser I think, of 11 -- 17 -- 26 peremp-

tory challenges on both sides. 

think we can recognize how unrepresentative 

a, sample it is. 

Had the defendants exercised all their 

peremptory.ohallenges and the prosecution exercised all 

their peremptory challenges we would likely be here until 

this time in 1971. 

I have taken the intellectual position, I think 

it is a proper one' and a sound oner that the defendants 

would not be allowed a fair trial in Los Angeles County, 

and I still maintain that is correct, and / would still 

urgently urge this Court at this late -date to grant a motion 

of change of venue.' 

think:we have the combined experience 

listening to all of these jurors, I think in the light of it 

it is impossible for the defendants to receive a fair 
ra 

trial. 

We will make the best of it; we will try to 

do What we can.' , . . 	 _ • 
TEE COURT: Well, I believe we have a fair and 
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impartial jary -- 

2' 
	 MR., :KANARICK: Defore your Honor ruleS:  may I make a 

3 
	'statement? 

4 
	 TBH COURT: All right. 

5 

• . 
'MR. HAMM My Statement is as follows, your Honor: 

6 
	 It is my belief, your Honor, first of all:  that 

7 
	our position is, as far as the challenges for cause go, 

8 
	it is our position that we challenged each and every one .of 

9 
	the alternates and those people on the jury for cause at 

10 
	this point because of, exposure to pretrial publicity, on 

11 
	the baDis of actual bias and implied 

12' 
	 Furthermore, it is.our position that your 

13. 
	Honor should voir'dire the People on the jury in connection 

14 
	with that _Herald HxpresS -- that is: on .the regular jUry, 

15 
	in connection with the Herald Express article. 

16 
	 It is our position that it is impossible and 

17 
	there is not'a fair and impartial jury in the hoX, 'or the 

18 
	alternates are not fair and impartial and that there is -- 

19 
	it is impossible because of , State action by the District 

20 
	Attorney to obtain in Isos Angeles County a fair and 

21 
	impartial jury. 

22 
	

I alsO, in connection with the exhibit, I must 

23 
	refer the court to the, exhibits of -- that are 'in -- I 

24 don Itknow if they are in evidence, but they are the 

25. exhibits of the District .Attorney .*s memoranda concerning' 

26 
	publicity. 

I don It want to belabor it, but we can go 
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3.  

4 

5 

6, 

7 

a. 

9 

10 

2. 	. 

, but I can 49- though thOlie memoranda. and -show to the Court 

where there is evidence in connection with this case that 

11%0 been pointed out. to the mass media in thosememoranda. 

through those and I can show your Honor where the District 

attorney had by his conduct, by his actually fostering' 

publicity Dr this case violated not only the spirit. but the 

letter of the law of the land in Shepard vs. Maxwell, the 

3i11i,e Sol Estes case, Stroble vs. California, deliberately 

and with malice, ,with the purpose of making sure there is 
3 .1  

not 	trirair anal, 	YOUr onor wishes -- 

I mean, as I say, I don't want to belabor it. 

12 

13 

0 	14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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THE COURT: Which memoranda are you referring to? 

M. KANAREK: The ones that Mr. Stovitz brought 

	

3. 
	down, the 26 or 27. 

	

4 
	 THE1COURT: Oh, I see. All right. 

	

5 
	 KANAREK: May I do that? 

	

6 
	 THE COURT: It is not necessary. I just wanted 

	

7 
	 to understand whaVyou-  were referring to. 

MR, KANAREK: 4  What I am- saying is that if we value 

	

9 
	 our way of life, yourjionor, then we value it. We cannot 

	

10 
	allow State action to interfere, with a man's fair trial. 

	

11 
	

And that is exactly what happened beres 

	

12 
	

There couldn't be greater State action than 

	

13 
	

the District Attorney of Los Angeles having a press 

	

14 
	 agent and distributing to the media these memoranda, 

	

15 
	

instead of doing just the opposite, doing what they 

	

16 
	

should do.. 

17 • 	 Then the Court can take judicial notice 

	

18 
	

that Mr. Younger has thumbed his nose at judicial orders, 

	

19 
	 and your Honor can see that it is the office policy of 

	

20 
	

the District Attorney -- T am referring specifically 

	

21 	to the case of Judge Lloyd Davis, where the District 

	

'22 
	

Attorney publicly stated, publicly defied the Court to 

	

23 
	

find him in contempt, and that was an order in connection 

	

.24 	 with publicity. 

	

25 
	

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, may I say something? 

	

26 
	

THE COURT: Very well. 
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R. SHINN:. Your Honor, I don't think that we can 

all, sit here and in clear conscience say to ourselves that 

we have tried every possible means to give the defendants 

a fair trial. 

Now,. as I said before, I mentioned that the.  

Sheppard case warned the State courts that in a case 

like this -- now, this is a typical case that I believe 

the Sheppard case was talking about — where there is 

massive publicity, they set forth certain guidelines 

that the State Court should follow, and I think that we 

haven' t even: followed one of the guidelines set forth by 

the Sheppard case, and also recommended by the ABA,. 

Now, we have made various )notions which the 

Court denied. We, made,a,mOtion for continuance until 

the publicity dies dOwn. We made a motion-  today again 

:dor a change ,of venue. 

Then I believe I made a motion to have jurors 

brought in from other 'counties; and I also suggested 

that we bring in another judge from a, different county. 

Now, these are minimum guidelines set forth 

in trying to give the defendants a fair trial, and I don' t 

think we made a minimum effort, your Honor. 

I feel, as other defense counsel feel, that 

I doubt very very much that the defendants will get a 

fair trial in this county, in this court. 

STOVITZ: I suggest, your Honor, if counsel is 
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8-3 

2 

3' 

5, 

6 

9 

10 

8a gum. 

12 

13 

• 14 

15 

16 

17 

lg 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

really interested in seeing that the defendants get a 

fair trial that they look into, the mirror of their own 

conscience. 

Mr. Kanatek has made certain accusations which 

earlier we said to the Court that when, we remain silent 

our silence is not any accord. 

It is purely his own vindictiveness that is 

set forth here. If he is really interested in having Mr. 

Manson get a fair trial, I suggest that he examine his 

own conscience. 

• 
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8-4 
	

We are sure, your Honor, that if we were to 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

-9- 

10 

11 , 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22  

sit:here, another 30 days or another 60 days, we could get 

jurors that:  were "less exposeA" to the newspapers; but the 

jurors that wp,have, 3iourtionor, although they have read 

articles, have told us that they have not read the ones 

that yOur Honor felt tgere crucial. They have not made up 

their mind on this case. 

Jurors have been examined freely in chambers, 

and we have done everything we could to insure that these 

jurors would be fair. 

If the defendants take an attitude of defeat, 

it is their own character that is being exposed, not the 

fair trial system of California. 

I think the defendants can receive a fair 

trial from these jurors, and if the evidence points to 

their guilt, they will be convicted. 

BUGLIOSI: These press releases by the District 

Attorney's Office, as Mr. Kanarek knows, and I accuse him 

of every type of conceivable fraud and deceit imaginable, 

he knows that the press releases only contained statements 

of what had already been in the newspapers and done in 

open court. 

23 
	

The District Attorney has not taken any 

24 	position in this case on any of those press releases, 

25 	and Mr. Kanarek knows that. 

26- 	 MR. KANAREK: There, your Honor, he has answered it 
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8-5 1  

4 

5 

6 - 

7 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I8 

19 

20 

21 

22_ 

23 

24,  

25 

26 

implicitly if not explicidy, and I would suggest that we 

go over the press releases and see. 

'They have been given wider dissemination. 

The articles that have the viciousness in them and the 

evidence in them, your Honor, the District Attorney's 

Office ha% alluded to and sent to whatever their nailing 
• , 

list is„, so they have expanded the original error by their 

own valitional act..  

Me can go phrough them and show the Court. 

THE COURT: What is important is not the press 

releases, but what, in fact, has been published and what 

has been, .in fact, 'disieMinated and what, in fact, hag 

been digested by •the people who are going to serve on this. 

jury, 

Now, we have spent five weeks in insuring in 

every,  possible way that we have a fair and impartial jury, 

and I am convinced that we have such a illry• 

Many of these people have virtually no 

exposure to publicity in this county. 

Now, this may seem strange in view of the 

fact that there obviously has been a good deal of publicity 

about the case. It is. -inconceivable there would not be 

publicity about a case in which there are seven killings 

involved. From that standpoint, you. might say that it 

is the crime, or one of the crimes, of the century. 

It is hardly remarkable that there has been 
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publicity about a case involving seven alleged murders. 

	

2 
	

But what is even more remarkable, is the fact that there 

3. are many, many people in this County, as we have seen 

4. right here in this 'chambers and in this courtroom, who 

	

5 
	

have had remarkably little exposure to any of this 

	

6 	publicity. 

	

7 
	

And that is what we have spent five weeks 

	

8 	in determining, in selecting people who have had' 

9 , remarkably' little exposure to any of this. 

	

10 
	

None of these 18 people have ever read or 

	

11 
	

beard of any confession in the case. 

	

12 
	

L . Now, that was one thing that I was concerned 

	

13 
	

about because, as 14±. Fitzgerald rightly stated, sometimes 

	

14 	, a jutor may have read something that. he might have 

	

15 
	

- forgotten or which,might,be 'dredged up in his memory 

	

16 
	

at some later time. A. confdesion, is one of those things 

	

17 	which I think- even though he were consciously willing to 

	

18 
	

admit and sincerely] .eve - would not affect his ability 

	

19 
	

to beimpartial,.might SoMehow, subconsciously, affect 

	

20. 	that. 
21 

22 

23.  

8b els 
24 

 

0 	25 

But we have no such persons on this jury. 

That is why we had to go through 175 people, or whatever 

the total number it turns 'out to have been in finding 

18 people who are fair and impartial. 

26 
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8B-a. 	 MR. KANARE14 may the record reveal, your Honor, if 

your Honor is purportedly making a finding of fact that 

such id the case, may the record reveal that we object to 

4 
	such a purported finding of fact: 

5 
	 THE COURT: I certainly ita making such a. finding Of 

6 
	

fact. That is exactly why we spent five weeks obtaining 

7 
	these 18 people 

MIR., MABEE:: Your Honor, I join in, the motion'for 

change of venue, but the record doeS reveal our poOttion, 

10 
	

Your 4kohor. 

fl 
	

THE COURT: All right. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 	25 

26 

17 , 

'the mptiorkfor change of venue will be dented. • (). 
Now, what is your thinking on the subject. of 

when this'Cse shbuld.teSpme.  

' 	BUGLIoSIt We at least would like to have one day 

off, 'TotOriow-. 

THE COURT: Today is Tuesday.. Do you want to resume 

Thursday morning? 

MR. BUGIIQSI: Thursday mould be all right with the 

People, your Honor. 

STOVITZ: Making our opening Statement Thursday 

morning, your Honors  It will be less than 3$ to 40 minutest. 

Then we can, present our first witness right, aftet that, 

Is your Honor going to go back to the old time 

schedule nor that the evidence has started? 

THE COMT: I plan to, unless there are some other 

000225

A R C H I V E S



.12 

. 13 • 	14 
15 

16 

17 

13 

19 

20 

21 

The document has been filed. already, and your 

Honor indicated the last time that you would take it at 

the time that the admissions or confessions wOuld be 

introduced by the District Attorney. 

22 

23 

24 

• 25 

THE COURT: Let take One thingeta time, Mr. Shinn. 
A 

26 

4421 

thoughts regarding that. 

I recall that that Was 9:45 until 12:00 and 

2:90 until 4:15. 

MR. =Mt TZ: 

X was thinking about 9:30 instead of 9.45, 

and then 1:45 instead of 2:00, 

BUCZIOSI: I agree with the Court ts original 
ts.  

10 . 

1000itiOn. your Honor. 

THE COURT: I don't have any serious feelings one Way 

,or the other about that: 

It has been my, experience that in a jury trial 

it is difficult to have a jury concentrate for more than 

that amount of time in a. day; plus in this case, we have" 

problems of transportation and' moving the jurors around. 

Z would suggest that we start out with those 

hourS, and if it appears reasonable to change .them we can 

always make adjustments. 

MR,. SHINN: Ybur Honor, may I, at this timer• renew my 

motion, my pretrial motion to suppress the evidence; I 

mean, the admissions and confeisions of Susan Atkins at thiA 

time? 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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You may renew your motion, but let is' decide 

one thing 'at a time. 	
z 

- 	— 

It Thursday Morning agreeable with counsel? 

MR. ZITZGERAP: ,was 'Sust going to say, I have 

talked it over with my ,client and in community with. the 

tib3 	1 

• 	2.  

4 

5 

6 . 

7 

8  

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

'19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

• 24 

• 
25 

• 

.other clients; and I had originally tallnd. it over 'briefly 

'I/4th Mr. Bugliosi, and the defendants would have no 

objection if the `matter went o'er to Friday. 

We are not necessarily requesting that, your 

Honor. If the court is ready to proceed on Thursday, We 

Are happy to prodeed on Thursday; but we can, use the time 

to good end.. 

MR.. BUGLIoSI: NO objection to FilAaYt your Honor. 

THE COURT: Is that agreeable with .everyone? 

MR. SHINN: Yea, your Honor. even Monday is_ 

-satisfactory. 

MR. HUGHES.: Yes 

MR. FANAREX: YeS. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Friday woad also give the Alternate 

jurors -- well, maybe I Shouldn't get into that. 

M.R. IMTARElt: That is agreeable, your Honor. 

THE COURT: I realize that.  While you gentlemen have 

been busily engaged for five weeks in selecting a jury, 

you save been unable to spend that tine fn other pretrial 

preparation, and I don't think that a reasonable delay 

26 	commencing Friday 

000227

A R C H I V E S



4423 

8 

80 	9 

10 

2 

3,  

4 

:6 :  

5 

7 

MR. STOV1TZ: Friday *Ghat time, Your Honor? 

THE COURT; DO you have any other comments on the 

hours that I have previously indicated? 

MR. FITZGERALD: No. We agree that w would prefer 

9:45 and 2:00 p.m. 

MR. NCINAREK: Right. That is correct, your Honor. 

MR. SHINN: No objection. 

MR. HUGHES: No objection. 

12 

13' 

14 

15 

16 

1-8 

20 

21 
4 

22 
• t 

( 	• 

23 

24- 

25. 

26 
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THE COURT: Then let's resume on Friday at 9:45 

until further notice of change , The hours will be 9:45 

to 12:00 and 2:00 until 4:15. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I would like to discuss the opening 

statement briefly, your Honor. 

MR, FITZGERALD: Before you do, Mr. Bugliosi, in 

that connection I am going to ask the Court for an order 

directing the prosecution to refrain from mentioning in 

their opening statement: 

(a) Any item of physical evidence the 

admissibility of which has not been determined; 

(b) Any admission or confession the 

admissibility of which has not been determined; 

(c) Any hearsay statement entered into 

to show the state of mind of the declarant; 

And (d) Any evidence relating to the 

commission of any other crimes or offenses introduced 

for the purposes of establishing common scheme, plan, 

intent, modus operandi, motive, or for any other reason. 

haven't prepared that formally, but I 

typed that out. 

R. BUGLIOSI: I think your motion has precluded 

, opening statement. 

1111: KANAREt: 	4 

11R. SHINN: Join. • . 	. 
MR.: HUGHES: Joie. 
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FTTZGERALD: 	am particularly concerned with 

two essential items, your Honor. 

One is the matter that we have discussed at 

length on other occasions, the mention of any admission or 

confession in regard to any of these defendants. 

The second major item which I am concerned 

about is the introduction into evidence or the statement 

of the introduction into evidence of other offenses. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: We will not introduce or mention in 

the opening statement other offenses. We Will not. 

MIL FITZGERALD: You had indicated to me from time 

to time that you intended to introduce into evidence 

during your case in chief the so-called. Hinman homicide. 

MR. BUGLIOSI! Yes. 

We might offer that during the trial for the 

Court's consideration. 

Mt. Stovitz and I still haven't made up our 

minds on that.,  

MR. STOVITZ: That will not be mentioned in the 

opening statement. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That won't be in the opening statement 

THE COURT: Do you have any objection to the other 

things mentiened by Mr. Fitzgerald? 

BUGLIOSI: Yes. 

Everything he says there with the exception of 

other offenses. 
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THE COURT: Lot's take them one by one. 

What about any item. of physical, evidence the 

Admissibility of which has not been determined? 

MR. BOGLIOST: I definitely object to that. 

Definitely. 

THE COURT: Let me remind you that we have not had 

4 1538.5 motion with' respect to any of this physical 

evidence. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. 

THE COURT:' And that I have told the defendants-  in 

:our pretrial matters that would permit such a motion 

to' lie made during the course of the trial. 

MR4.00LIOSi:  

Nowo  for the Court's -- 

THE COURTi.So'theriak is obvious. 

MR. BUGLIOSI:. :Right. 
, 	• 

For the Court's information, your Honor, to 

my knOwledge,„ the only items of physical evidence that 

I am going to mention are the firearm and the clothing 

that the killers allegedlyiwore. 

Both of these, I will represent. to the :Court, 

Were found by civilian witnesses and turned over to the 

police. 

But I definitely intend to mention that in 

my opening statement. 

Whatever risk is inherent, Mr. Stovitz and I 

11 

12. 

14 

15 

10 

1'7 

18 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

21 

26 
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17 

18 " 

21 : 

I 	I. 

18' 

assume that risk. 

THE COURT: From what you are saying regarding that, 

it would appear that there was no search or seizure 

involved? 

BUGLIOSI: No. 

MR. STOVITZ: We are going to mention, for instance, 

the automobile, a '59 Ford automobile that was used. 

I don' t know whether counsel will mention it 

as such, but we are going to introduce the fact that a 

'59 Ford automobile was used on both nights of the homicides 

There may be an indirect reference on August 

the 16th, 1969, that an arrest took place, but I don't 

think in our opening statement we will characterize it as 

an arrest. 

1 

2 

4 

5 

6•  

7 

8 

9 
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12. 
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12 

1$ 

15 

16 

17 

18.  

19 

20 

21 

22 

26 

24 

25 

26 

MR. BUGLIOSX: -I won't mention that. 

MR. STOVITZ t But during the trial it will be 

characterized that this '59 Ford automobile was at the 

Spahn Ranch; this '59 automobile was thereafter impounded 

pursuant to lawful impounding because they had aa license 

plates that aid not fit the car, and they helieved it was 

a stolen car, and this '59 Ford automobile, photographs of 

it will be shown and introduced in evidence as being the 

car that was used by the perpetrators of the crime on bOth 

nights. 

A speck of blood was obtained from the glove 

compartment of the Ford automobile, hoover, that blood 

has not been traced as to type or even that it is human 

MR. BUGLX0SX: I wonft go into that in my opening 

statement. 

THE COURT: We are again talking about content of 

the opening statement: 

Mr. Fitzgerald's ,second point; "Any admission 

or confession, the adMissibility of which has not been 

determined." 

of course, there has beeh no determination. 

MR. DUMXOSI: We do intend to mention in, the 

opening statement Susan Atkins' statements to co,Anmates 

at Sybil Brand, and to Leslie Van Houtdn's statement to 

Diane Lake of Death Valley. 
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We villymalce reference to that. We will hot 

go into any details at all. It will be a very general 

reference to her statement. 

M12. 	I thin% that is highly prejudicial, your 

Honor, in the event that it is inadmigisiblez  your HonOr. 

THE COURT: No gueStion about that, Mr. Shinn, that i 

the. point. 

MR. SHINN: N. Hugliosi IS presupposing.  that the 

Court it going to admit the evidence, your Honor.. 

MR. BUGLI0SII That is true.of any opening statement. 

The Court never rules 'in advance that all of the Pexolosis 

evidence is admissible befote the trial. 

There is always an issue-of that. 

MR. SHINN: yes, but we have met to determine that 

before the.  trial begin0. That ts why I request ue have a 

Mettial 'Motion on the gueStion of. whether or-not the 

confession is admissible or not, your Honor, that IS one of 

my biggest points. 

MR. HUMS: Also, your Rotor, I would object to 

mioa Van Hbuten 10 purported statements to Diane Lale up in 

Inyo County being brought out in the opening statement of 

the plstrict Attorney: 

i believe it is too highly prejudicial; it 

is unclear at this time whether they will actually introduc 

that testimony. 

I believe it Would be so -- it mbuld. highly 

9-2 
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inflaMe and excite the jury, that my defendant .could not 

get a fair trial i.f that were actually in,troduced. 

TM COURT: I dOn thinks that, is the problem... 

"The problem is whether or not it is eventually 

going to be admissible. 

MR. SHINS: YoUr Bbnors may I as3cyour Honor Why the 

purpose of the Court not wanting to hear these pretrial 

motiontei 

THE COURT: one thing at a time, Mr. Shinn. I will 

permit you ,to,"be' heard on that,. but let to just take things 

up in,anorderly fashion. 

t MR .--,siatibp, 	tm SOrry. . 
• ) 

THE 'COURT: NoV weave-- dphaiaering the content of the 

Opening stateraent. 	I 

Well;" I'am inclined to agree that any 

admissions a Confessions s,hould not be mentioned in the 

opening statement, Mr. BugliOsi, as well as — 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I. don it intend to Classify it as an 

admitision or confession, your HonOr. 

THE COURT: Well., I knout that. I cannot see how 

this Would-  prejudice the people in any way, and yet it 

might very Well prejudice the defendats, depending on what 

eventtially results from the Court is determination as tg the 

ac misSibility of the statements. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Here is the problem, your Honor: 

Number One, its an opening statement and tb0 

000235

A R C H I V E S



I 
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3 

prosecution as far as I know has the right in an opening, 

statement to tell the ,Airy what evidence they expact- to 

offet. 

. NM, we expect to offer this evidence: We are 

Very confident the Court is going to accept it. 

The Court has already made a preliminary 

tentative ruling that certain portions of it will probably ' 

be admissible. 

I want to mention this in my opening statement. 

Purthermore -- 

TM COURT: Let is not characterize what I said as a 
4 

tentative ruling. 

I made that -quite clear on the record. 

BUGLIOSI: Well, the Court is position. 

TM COURT: Well, it was a mere indication of present 

feeling without having heard any of the evidence or the 

arguments, pro and con. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 

25  • 

26,: 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: Furthermore, your Honor, as to these 

defendants, this is the only evidence we have against 

them. 

I feel I should mention that in my opening 

statement. 

If the Court were to rule during the trial 

that these statements are not admissible as against Susan 

Atkins and Leslie Van, Houten, I think as a matter of law 

they would be entitled to an acquittal, so I am not 

worried about any risk I am assuming, because this is the 

only evidence We have against these, two girls. 

MR. STOVITZ: In addition to Linda Kasabian' s 

testimony, 

MR. BUGLIOSI: AssUming she is an accomplice, this 

is the only evidence I have. 

If the Court rules during the trial this 

evidence is inadmissible, no prejudice will inure to these 

two-  defendants for the simple reason that as a matter of 

law I would think that the. Court would have to order, an 

acquittal, assuming Linda Kasabian is an accomplice. 

This is our only evidence. 

All I am mentioning is the only evidence we 

have. • 
IHE,C6URTI Can it be mentioned without stating 

the dharacter ofits? 

That is can, it not be mentioned in- the form 
• 
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1 

2 

4 

of avonciusion rather than characterizing it as a 

statement of one or more Of the liefendants? 

MR. BUGLIOSI:. I was not. going to classify it as 
7 

a statement. 

5 
	

I was merely going to mention, she had conver- 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 . 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

sations. 

THE COURT: That is the same thing. 

Can't you simply say that the evidence will 

show that she was present at a certain, time or place or 

whatever it is, without saying that the evidence consists 

of a conversation, or a statement? 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I don't want to sound like a fool or 

look like a fool in front of the jury. 

I intend to tell the jury what evidence the 

prosecution is going to offer in this case to convict 

these people of seven counts of murder. 

I do not intend to classify it as a confession. 

The Court indicates this might be argumentative. I don't 

think it is; I think, it is perfectly proper. The Court 

indicates it is in the nature of an argument. 

I won't use the word "confession," but I don't 

see why I should be precluded from telling the jury we 

intend to offer evidence that Susan Atkins had a coUversa-

tionwith three people in, which she told them of her 

involvement with the three murders. 

I won't mention in this opening.statement, 
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which I think I have to, although it is delicate because 

'certain portions will have to be deleted,, I won't 

mention what she told these people,°I•stabbed Sharon 

Tate" -- "I held, her hands down." 

I won't mention anything like that. I think 

I am entitled to tell the jury the only evidence we have 

eiainit these tWo defendants, and I don't see any 

risk at all because if -  the Court later on during the 

trial says that' we,-'c'annot introdUee any portions of those 

,statements, in effect the'Court will be directing an. 

acquittal. 

This is.,the Only evidence we have. 

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, may I be heard, your Honor? 

THE COURT: All right, as long as you recognize 

what the risk is. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: I recognize the problem. 

THE COURT: I don't want you to cone back and say 

I have made a determination on the admissibility. 

I want the record. to be perfectly clear. I 

have made no such determination. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: That's right, your Honor, we discussed 

this a couple of days ago, I think the Court agreed with 

my characterization, of the Court' a position at that time; 

your tentative position was that certain portions would 

.6e admissible. 

THE COURT: It appeared to me from reading the 
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.4 

7 

statements that you presented to me with the underlinings 

which I understood were those portions you thought could 

to excised, that such deletions could be made without 

harming the rights of any party. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. The Court has not made a 

ruling. 

The Court might very well rule no portion of 

it is admissible later on. 

THE COURT; I also made it perfectly clear that that 

ruling was based on not having considered in detail the 

statements from one end to the other, or not having heard 

any of the evidence in the case to which these statements 

might relate, and that it was entirely possible that. 

that tentative appearance or observation might turnout 

to 'be incorrect. 

'BUGLIOSI: I agree, 'yfriUr Honor. 

THE. COURT: ,A.11,  right. 
.• 	,„ 

ti 
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9e -1 	
1 
	 STOVITZ: Before swe go on to another point, your 

Honor, would your Honor excuse the jury now since we have 

already made up our minds we.are going to resume 

	

4 
	 TeH COURT: They are not going anywhere. They have 

	

5 
	to wait here until lunch time anyway. 

	

6 
	 MR, SHIM. May ; Say something along thd same lines 

	

7 
	in response to Mr. Bugliosi, your .Honor? 

Nour, I have not seen the Cqurtis version of 

	

9 
	what.Will be adMissible or what will not be' admissible.. 

	

19. 
	 THE COURT: It, is not my version. .1 don't have any 

	

11 
	version4  Mr. Shinn. 

	

12 
	 MR. SHIM If ih fact, your Honor, the confession 

	

13 
	or admission of Susan• Atkins is going to be admistible, 

14 : 
is going' to be introduced in evidence, your: Honor, then at 

	

15 
	this time I would move for a severance, your Honor, because 

	

16 
	the deletions may prejudice my ,client. 

	

17 	. 
	 So right',nor ; •dantt know what parts the Court 

	

18 
	is going to delete, what part the Court is not going to 

	

19 
	delete. 

20 

21 

So it may be a deletion to the prejudice of my 

client, and would,Move for severance,• your Honor. 
e 	 — 

22 
	 ,MR; STOVITZ; Your 'Honor, if counsel moves for 

23 
	severance and he has the consent, of course, Of his 

24 
	client to delay this trials;  it, wbuld;necessitate a second 

25 
	trial. 

26 
	 ,MR. 	. That is 1:.?e:Side the point. 
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432 	1 
	 MR. STOVVIZ: There also would have. to be a waiver 

2 of jeopardy which attached when this jury was Worn. 

	

3 
	 MR. SHINN: X took that all under consideration, 

	

4 
	but if the deletion is going to prejudice my client, 

Miss Atkins, I haVe no other choice but, to move for 

severance. 

	

7 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Did you talk to your client about it/ 

	

8 
	 MR. SHINN: Regardless if X tailed to my client. 

	

9 
	 It may be, your 'Honor, the way the deletions 

	

10 
	are going to be itoWill prejudice Miss AtItions. 

	

11 
	 THE COURT: Well, again, Mr. Shinn, let's wait until 

	

12. 	we get rid of these other preliminary matters. Then you 

13 . can make any motion you dare to. 

	

14 
	 MR. SHINN': Right. 

	

15. 
	 THE COURT: Now, what about any evidence relating 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

S 
	

25 

26 

16 . 

18 

to the commission of other crimes or offenOes? 
-• 

IgmtIoSte There will be none of that. 

WS 'COURT:. There will be none in the. owning. 

statement? 

MR. FITZGERALD: There were some representations to 

me that there .might' be'. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Right. 

MR. VITZGERALD: That is why I included it. 

THE COURT: Well, then, what about any hearsay 
introduced 

statements/to show the state of mind,of the declarant? 

I &m it blow what Mr.. Fitzgerald means, of 
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9133 
	 course, because T don Tt know what the evidence is. • 	2 
	

MR. STOVITZ: There will be no hearsay mentioned in 

the opening statement, your Honor. 

4 	 THE COURT: Do you care to be more specific, 

5 	Mr. Fitzgerald? 

6. 	 MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, I think I can refer briefly to 

7 	that area« 

8 	 The evidence they intend to introduce to show 

9 	statements they will introduce. into evidence, statements 
10 Made by fir. Manson and some of the other defendants which 

Would in theMSelvesbe hearsay, they would in themselves 
12. 	be iMmaterial and irrelevant in that they don't apply to 
13 "ally of t4a:.'faCts:or 1.4s5es it thiS'dese, hitt might be , . 
14 	introduced to show some' common scheme, plan, intent and 
15 

• 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

' 22 • 

28 

24 

25 

26 

particularly motive....!) 	„ 

I have in mind reference to Mx., ManSon re 

racial attitUde,and-Statements'in connection with 

racial prejudice, statements in connection with blacks and 

the black revolution. 

MR. BUGU0SI.: That will be discussed 	a fair- 

amount of depth in my opening argument, ot course, his. 

positiori on blacks, not what he told other people, but 'I 

will state whatthe evidence will, show at this trial from 

Many witnesses . 

M.R. FITZGERAD: so we shall narrow the issue down a 

little bit, I take Lt you are going to put people on the 
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4 

443.9 

Witness stand who' are. going Pto testify that Manson and 

perhaps some of the other defendants said those things 

which would he hearsay. Statements to show Mr. Manson is 

l.  ' state of mind, also to show some sort of common scheme 

and also. to show motive,' correct? 

MR. ZUGLIOSI; MotiVe, yes, not common scheme and 

design:  

We will offer many witnesses to. testify to' 

motive, yes, and motive doeS have something to do, of 

course, with black Expople, right? 

I will not quote 	Manson or anything like 

that, but I will say that witnesses it'll testify to 

Charles Manson Is philosophy on life with respect to black 

and white 'people, and tell therd what that philosophy is. 

,as I expect the witnesses to testify. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Well, during the course of the trial 

we 	anticipate, schen I use the term "we all,. " r talk 

about the defense attorneys anticipate that there will be 

objections raised to evidence ef this type, so we are in 

the position as we are with several of the other items, 

that the admissibility of this eVidence has not been 

determined, 

Mr. 71anarek intends to objeet to the intro-

duction. of that philosophy evidence by way of hearsay, 

and, I think it might be prejudicial not only to Mr. Manson, 

but to the test of the defendants to bring it up during- an 
opening statement. 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: It goes to the very heart of our 

case and we will offer many witnesses to testify to it, 

so it will be mentioned in the opening statement. 

THE COURT: Now, had you put this in the form of a 

motion? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, I did when I stated it. It 

is a motion. 

The motion is requesting the Court for.  an 

order directing that the prosecution, not mention in their 

opening statement certain. items 

THE COURT: As to item A, any item of physical 

evidence, the admissibility of which has not been deter 

mined. 

I understand there will be no such reference 

in the opening statement. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: Just to the firearms and clothing 

found by civilian witnesses..  

THE COURT: All right. We have already discussed-

the admission or confession problem, and the other 

wkitters. 

( 	 In view of our discussion and the 2eople's 

resporisd to7 this 'motion I - am'ngt :going to make such an 

order. 

the, moitonwill be denied. 

Now, another matter that I do want to take up 

is the queStion of reading the indictment. 
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9c-2 1. 
	 MR. BUGLIOSI: Can we return to the opening statement 

	

2 
	

later, your Honor, because I have several other things I 

	

3 
	want to discuss about the opening, statement in addition to 

	

4 
	that. 

, 	4 • 	
4 r 4  

	

5 	- 	THE COURT: Let's proceed with the opening statement. 

	

6 
	

BUGLIOSI t 	remarks to the Court are necessi- 

tated, your Honor, because of the pregienoe of one of the 

	

8 
	attorneys in the case. 

	

9 
	

I have no 4uestion about Mt. Fitzgerald, Mr. 

	

10 
	

Shinn or Ht. Hughes. I know their motions will be made 

	

11 
	

In good faith and their objections will be made in good 

	

12 
	

faith, so I =making these comments with respect to the 

	

13 	other attorney. 

	

14 
	

In an opening statement yod are not permitted 

	

15 
	

to argue. The question now is, what is argument? 

	

16 
	

I intend to use the English language in my 

	

17 	opening statement, and when you use the English language 

	

18 	you use- adjectives. 

	

19 
	

I intend to use many adjectives. This is not 
20 ' 	argument. 

	

21 	 I think an example argument would be something 

	

22 	like this, this is just hypothetically: 

	

2a 	 "If he did this, it is Obvious he 

	

24 	 must have realized that blah, blah, blah, period." 

	

25 	 And another example: 

	

26 	
tt1f this was his state of mind, 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

"why would he have blah, blab, blah?" 

This to me is argument. This cannot be in an 

opening statement. . 

An opening statement, however, can be spirited; 

it can be forceful, and the imsecution not only is limited 

to telling the jury what evidence they intend 'to offer, 

but we can tell the jury what we expect to prove by that 

evidence. 

9 
	

We can draw conclusions. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

"We expect that the evidence would 

irove,that blahi'blah„ biah," 
= 

Now, I cite to the Court Goldstein on trial 

technique, which is freqUently used it the seminaries 
EL 

among -- as a basis for/ seminary among trial lawyers, 

and of course Goldstein properly: states that in an opening 

statement you cannot argue.  

HoWever -- 

MR. SHINN: What edition is that? 

MRS BUGLIOSI: What edition? To show you how good 

this book is, it was printed in 1935. 

As of a couple of years ago there were ten 

printings. It is still sold. 

I think it is the best book I have seen on 

trial technique. I don't think much, of it, but I think it 

is the best of the worst. 

But it is used among trial lawyers. 
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1 
	 To give the Court an example of what Goldstein 

2 
	thinks of proper statements in an opening statement, he 

3 
	

is talking about civil cases and he cites examples proper 

4. 
	in his. opinion, proper opening statement, which have been 

5 
	used in seminars throughout the country, as I say. 

6 
	

Here is an example, this is in a civil case 

which of course by definition is infinitely more mild 

8 
	

than a criminal case, specially where murder is involved. 

9 
	

Talking about a ear; 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16. 

hour." 

"It was still traveling at a high 

rate of speed," as opposed to saying, 

"It was traveling at 67 miles an 

"Mts. Linn was thrown from her 

seat very violently." 

These are what the author feels to be proper 
17 
	

statements.. He is quoting themias classical examples 
18. 

19 

20 

• 
of opening statements after he said you cannot argue in 
an opening Statement. 

f 

Another exam les 
21 

22 

23 

24 

26- 

25 

"Mrs.:Linn remained in the hospital 

for nine weeks, throughout most of this period she 

suffered extreme and excruciating pain." 

Again the attorney giving the opening statement 

is using the English language which I am sure one of the 

attorneys in this case would prefer I not use, but I intend 
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9D-3. 

a 

to. use the ttglish language. I'intend to use adjectives. 
Andther example 

"mr. Pandls stubborn refusal to stop 

and jetlfr.Aiipilons pawl/  or lege it was his 

,negligent inabllity to stop his 'car.'' 

- Now there, that-g6aa to the very issue of the 

case it a civil case, the iasPe'of negligence‘ 

Yet-this is citedi this is the tenth printing, 

aa a. Proper opening statement, talking about negligent 

inability. 

I do not intend to go quite that fat, to use 

wosit like that. 

I had another example here; 

"As a consequence neither Carl Fugio or 
Charles Warn were exercising that doe care and caution; for 

their own safety which the law requires. We are terribly 

sorry for what happened, to Vugio, but it is not our fault. 

We are blameless. We did everything :we Could under 'the 

ire.umstance s " 

just 'mention this to the Court because 

am trying to avoid gross discourtesy on the part of ,one of 

the lawyers in. this case, and I can represent to the court 

that I will not make any statement in my opening statement 

that I do not intend in good faith -- that 1r. Stovita and, 

I do not intend in good faith to offer evidence of at the 

trial. 

on appeal the appellate courts are constantly 

9 

10' 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

11 
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9D2 	1 	when they are looking at, the character and content of an 

• 	2 
	:srening  statement, they examine the good faith of the 

3 
	

prosecutor. 

4 
	 Did they really believe they could prove what 

6 
	

they said.? 

s - 

7' 

8 

9 

16, 

ii 

12 

13 

i will make the re?resentatLon to the Court. 

that I will make no statement upon which we Will not offer 

considerable evidence. 

Wilb COURT: Of course that is only part of the.' 

problem. Your good faith may not be in, question, but the 

manner in whicti it is said might be objectionable. 

R. BUG T-40/: In my characterization of What argu- 
• 

r"Xf he did this, obviously he must have done tket," 

14 
	

tha,is argument. 

15 
	

That iJg What % am-going to avoid in my opening 

16 
	

Statement. 

1'7 
	

But I do intend 'to make a fairly forceful 

opening statemftt: 	Oitand to Use adjectives to 

19 
	

characterize what certain witnesses would, testify to. 

20 	 Actually the alternative of not doing that 

'21 
	

would be for lie to go into detail as to what each Witness 

22 would testify word for word. I em not going to do that. 

23 
	

I am going to summarize what the• witnesses are 

24. 	going to' 'testify to. 

25 	 am going to summarize it to save time, and 

26 • I have to use my own adjectives to summarize what they are 
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going to testify rtol. 

I have nothing further to gay, your Honor, 
• 

but I want to tell'the'cobrt this in advance. 

My statements "are directed, as I indicated, 

toward a particular attorney who would prefer I not use 

the English, language, but I do intend to uge the English 

language; it is the only language I know. 

do intend, to use adverbs and I do intend to 

use descriptive phrases. 

Etat I will not argue, using my definition of 

what is argument. 

Ana I think 1 have support in Goldstein's 

Trial Technique, and also my own experience in opening 

statements. 

I did not have any trouble at all in any case 

I ever tried with an opening statement. 

I deliberately stay away from things which 

think will not be admissible. 

There is a considerable amount of evidence in 

this case, your Honor, and I am not going to touch on hardly 

any of it. 

am going to go into a fair amount of depth on 

motive and Linda Xasabian's testimony. otherwise I AZ 

going to just skim over almost everything. This is my' M.O. 

in an opening statement. T don't believe in going into 
or 

depth because there is always a possibility one/more things 

4446 

91)3 
	1 

I 
3 

4 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20.  

21 

22 

23 

24 

• 
26 

 

26 

000251

A R C H I V E S



4447 

9D4 	1 

• 	2 
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tbat the CoUrt' will Prtiie were illidmissi4e that the jury has 

heard. 

It will be a short, opening' statement. 

-Qur final summation to the jury 	not be short, but the 

opening statement will probably be '20 to 25 minutes. 

Xt is a summary of what the witnesses will 

testify to and what I believe the evidence will show. 

There will be powerful., colorful, descriptive adjectiVes. 

X have nothing further to Say, your honor 
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THE COURT : .1 don It think any response is called for 

by the Court on that. 

BUGLIcSI: 'That Is right. 

THE COUPT: 2 expect counsel to be courteous to each 

other. 

1 don't expect any counsel to give up any 

rights or to forego any rights. 

on the other hand, there is no read= why , the 

trial 'within that framewOrk cannot be conducted so that 

all parties are adequately protected and, yet there is the 

dignity and decorum and respect for each other as professio 

men. 

111.1t. BUGLIOSI: This is what Iles referring to. 

THE COURT: That should be the hallmark of every 

trial. 
4 

.x wanted to talk to you about the question 

of this reading!of the indictilient 

The indictment ,namegs . in addition to these, four 

defendants both charles Watson; and Linda Xasabian in 

certain of the co-onto. 

Do you,  have any feelings about the reading of 

the indictment, and the reading of these names in 

connection with the indictment? 

MR STOVI72: Unless the defendants object thereto, 

I think the indictment should be read aS is, your lionor,  
with the Court to 	the jury that these defendants 

  

   

  

1 
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here are the only ones on trial. 

TUE COURT: Any comment, gentlemen? 

MR, FITZGERALD: X personally would 	to waive 

an behalf of my client the reading of the indictment. 

X see no useful purpose in reading to the jury 

statutory language for seven counts of murder and one •count 

of conspiracy to commit murder. 

I agree with. Mr. Stovitz that the title of this 

case i$,roperly People vs. Manson, Van Houten, KrenwinIcel, 

Watson; kasabian,and Atkins. 

THE COURT i Men — 

MR. FITZGER4X1Dt,,Ut ,IrroUld like to waive the 
. 

reading of the indictment.- 
, 

THE COURT:. I. have. 40 ObjectLon to summarizing the 

indictment so. that all of the statutory language is not 

read. I, think that is =necessary. 

Oh the other hand; the statute provides for it. 

tut I do not want to forego orienting the jury 

and the alternate jurors immediately before the evidence 

taking Lace and the trial begins as to that the defendants 

are Specifioal4charge,dwith. 

Ima. STOVITZ: I might say that that is the second 

paragraph of Mr. Hugliodits opening statement. He will be 

telling the jury the counts against each respective defen-

dant, your Honor. 

So if your Honor is concerned in that regard. 

9E2 
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4 

THE COURT: Do the defendants desire to waive the 

reading of the indictment/ 

M.R. MINN: Susan Atkins will waive, Your Honor* 

MR. HUGHES; Leslie Van Houten, will waive, your 

Honor. 
6 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 • 

17 

18 • 

19 

'20 

21 • 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

ll'HE COURT,: If you are all willing to waive the 

reading and if the People in, their opening statement are 

going to refer to the charges so that the jury is oriented 

as far es which defendants are charged with which .offenses 

MR. STQVITZ: Yes, your Honor, we intend .to act it. 

THE COURT: I Would not object to not having the 

indictment read. 

otherwise, I think there should be a statement 

before the trial•  commences because it's now been five weeks 

with respect to some of them. 

MR. .73114TOSI: I will make a statement, your Honor. 

MR. STOVITZ: $r. Hughes, on. behalf of your client 

you are willing to waive the reading of the indictment? 

kIR . 	Yes . 

MR.. stoV/74: Mr. Shinn: you already indicated it Is 

all right with you? 
II 

MR; SHINN: "That IS.C4-rect.. ‘ : 

MR. STOVITZ.: 	lanarek? 

MR. icANARalq- „ Your Honor, I would prefer' that your 

Honor .do the - suMmarizing. 
• 

THE COURTI' Are• you willing to•vaive the reading of 
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the indictment? 

M.R. KAITAREK: X waive the reading, yes, your Hon0r, 

I do waive the reading, 

'IHE COURT:. And Mr, Fitzgerald? 

MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, your Honor. 

MR.. STOVITZ: People ha.ve no objection to waiving 

the reading. 

THE. COURT:. All right, now, anything else? 

MR. t20VITZ: The only other thing, Z notice by my 

morning Green Sheet that. Mr, Fitzgerald subpoenaed a 

newspaper reporter for Friday, this Friday. 

MR. FITZGERALD: Vent  yes, fm glad you brought this 

Up. 

STOVITz: It we wee going to take any type 'of. 

evidence on it would not want to rob the jury of any 

time, maybe, we pan .Start at 9:15 on Friday so we pan get 

that eVidentiary hearing. Out of the way. 

MR, OzTizGETOz.D: i haVe filed an application for a 

Subpoena D.7. For the Court Is edification I will hand you 

copy: 

What I' hate done, I have attempted to subpoena 

this Witness. This.  witness has' 'been Served. Be is a 

reporter from tt' long Beach newspaper, He has been served 

connection with the identity of a parson who gave 'certain 

informatWa4to the .7. Well, the subpoena speaks for it- 

26 	self, 
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I;thitilt, however, your Honor, that that 

• 	2 

4 

6 

reporterc intends to have the legal 

-mei 5talriCounSel of: that newsplaper 
1 

assert her- privilegeiander COP;%the 

department, or he intends 

.to come to court and 

. privilege concerning 

the source of a newsmants J.nformation in California. 
• 

TIE CotTi&: Mall, is' this something 

8- 

9 • 

10 	 10 

11. 

MR. riTgobRALD:„ WO can Set it for' any time within, 

the next few days and I would anticipate that the attorney 

for that newspaper would come in with a motion to quash. 

12 

14 

1$ 
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10-11 	 THE COURT:.  Why don't we set it, perhaps, sometime 

2 
	next week? It doesn't have to be done on Friday. 

3 
	 la, Inafamapt No, it doesn't have to be done on 

4 
	Friday. It is just that I selected an arbitrary date 

and the date happened to. be 'riday. 

6. 
	 It doesn't make any difference to me when it 

is. taken up. Any date that is convenient with the Court. 

Tuesday? Wednesday? 

THE COURT: I would say any day next week along 

	

10 
	toward the middle or latter part of next week. We can, set 

it at 9:00 or 9:15 in the morning, if you dare to. 

	

12 
	 MR: FITZGERALD: What about next Thursday/ 

13 
	 THE COURT: That would be the 30th. July 30th. 

14 
	 FITZGERALD: The 30th at 9:15? 

15 
	 THE COURT: Is that agreeable? 

16 
	

MR. STOVITZ: Yes. 

17 
	

THE COURT: 9:15 on July 30th. Very well. 

18 
	 Now•, Mr. Shinn, you had some motions that 

19 
	you wanted to take up at this time? 

20 
	

BR, SHINN: Yes%  yonr•Honor. 

21 
	

THE COURT: All right, 

22 
	

MR, SHINN: I wanted .to• renew my motion to hear 

28 
	

the suppression of Susan .Atkins' admissions. 

24 
	

THE COURT: Just one moment,. Mt. Shinn. 

25• 
	 Mr. Darrow, did you make a note of this 

26 
	

July 30th? 
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10-2 	1 
	 THE CLERK: Yes. 

2• 
	 THE COURT: Very well. Remind me of that date and 

3 
	time. 

4 
	 Go ahea,d, Mr. Shim. 

5 
	 MR, SHINN: And I think we should take it up before 

6 
	TiVq, even start the trial. 

9 

7 Mr: ,Btigliosi,agrees vith. me. 

I can't understand the Courts s position of 

not wanting to 	tiap'before trial-. 

0 	
26 

26 

24 

22 

23 

.18 
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19 
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10 . 
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13 

I believe the case that I 'cited to the CoUrt, 

I believe last week',.(nrii&ated that the majority of the 

judges and the courts do hear these pretrial motions 

before the trial starts, and I believe the case points 

out the advantages of it. 

THE COURT: I would guess that probably the majority 

do just the opposite. 

MR. SHIM The opposite of what, your Honor? 

THE COURT: The matters are not heard pretrial but 

are heard during the course of the trial, if and when the 

matter is offered. 

MR. SHINN: 'Your Honor, it is my understanding from 

the case that.  I have read, your Honor, that where there 

is a question of whether or not a confession or admission 

was made, they are heard at pretrial motions. 

THE COURT: One of the reasons that I have thought 

that your notion was premature in this case is because it 
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has pertained, as .I understbod your motion at least as 

originally made, to matters which the People have 

indicated that they'don't. intend to offer. So, it would 

seem to me to be a waste of time to have a prolonged 

hearing on something that isn't going to happen: 

MR. SHINN: That is one of the purposes of my 

motions that I filed to .suppress.. 

First of all, your Honor, I wanted to suppress 

if possible, or get .an evidentiary hearing, on her testi-

mony at the 'Grand Jury. • 

CQURT: That has already been disposed.ofi, 

Mt. SHINN: No, your Honor, it hasn't. 

We never;had'anevidentiary hearing to test 

whether or not her e.onstitutiona1 rights were violated. 

THE Min: At tibet!rand Jury? 

MR., SHINN: 'Yes. 
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• 

THE. COURT: If you are talking about the 

admissibility -- 

MR. SHINN: Plus other confessions. 

THE COURT: If you are talking about the admissibility 

of what she said at the Grand Jury in this case, that is 

one matter. If you are now attempting to attack the Grand 

Jury indictment, that is Something different. 

MR. maw: Her testimony at the Grand airy. 

believe that is why, 'when I asked, the Court, 

I believe last Week, 'whether or not you are going to hear 

that4  and the. Court said no, therefore I immediately filed. 

my Ay habeas Corpus. 

Under'habeas corpUt, your Honor, a defendant 

'has a right to an evidentiary heating where it involves 

any violation ok a .constitutional right. • ' 

THE COURT: My- feeling is still the same: I think it 

is premature; 

MR. 'SHINN: Premature on the Grand Jury testimony or 

pretatUre on the admisSions or cOnfessions that are going to 

be introduced at the trial? 

THE COURT: Well, if you are still tryinq to attack 

the Grand Jury indictments -- 

MR. =NIT: Yes, your Honor. The testimony at the 

Grand Jury under habeas corpus is possible. 

MR. BUGLIOSI: This has already been ruled on, your 

Honor. 

10A-I 
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TSB COURT: Right. It has already been ruled on. 

MR. STOVIT5: I understand that counsel is now 

3 up at the DCA seenng a writ. 

	

4 
	 R. SHINN': Yes ,. And froM. the DCA it will go tb the 

. State Supreme Court. 

	

6 
	 If the State Supreme Court directs this 'Court 

7 to give us a hearing under the habeas corpus, you Will then 

8 have• to stop this trial and give us a evidentiary hearing, 

	

'9 
	-your Honor 4. 

	

10' 
	 'Tt COURT: There will be no stay unless there is an 

	

11 
	order from a higher court. 

	

12 
	 MA. SHINN: Yes.. I understand that'. 

	

13 
	

Olt COURT: Which leaveiothis Court with the problem 

	

14 
	of the admissibility of these statements, if, as, and when 

	

15 
	they are offered.,,  

	

16 
	

SHINN: /es. 

	

i7 
	

TU5 COURT: AO I indicated to you on a nuMber of 

	

18 
	

differentroccasionS, I will determine that question at that 

	

19 
	

time. 

	

20 
	

MR. SHINN: 'You mean at the time that it is introduces,? 
4  

	

21 
	

THE COURT: That , it is offered, If it or they are 

	

22 
	offered. 

	

23 
	

MR. 001M; Then we meal' min into the danger. your 

	

24 
	

Honor, that you may melte a certain type of deletion that 

	

25 
	would. be prejudicial to the declarant and I Would have to 

	

26 
	

move for a severance again. 
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THE COVRT: of course, X am not going to make that 

kind of a deletion. 

MR. SHINN: That is the Court Is personal opinion. 
make 

THE CODR.T: Xf I I.: any daletion, it is because I 

will have determined that it will not be prejudicial to 

either the defendant or the declarant. 

MR. SHINN: Then, as X stated last week, t.his is not•  

a confession. It is going to be an admission. It is going 

to be testimony y a third party. 

Nov, the danger there is that we don't `know 

exactly what she is going to testfy to. 

She may slip and make some statement that may 

prejudice the other defendants. Then we would have to Move 

-for a mistrial. 

Now, Mr. Bugliosi says well, she may testify 

to certain statements only; but it is very difficult to 

control a witness once she gets cn the stand. 

And then, your Honor, if Mr. Bugliosi has 

narrowed this down to a certain point, I may have to cross-

examine her in different areas to• protect my client. 

I doubt if the Court is going to say, "you can 

only cross examine An this limited areaa n  when that limited 

23. 	area may be highly prejudicial to Miss Atkins: 
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MR. BUGLIOSI: I can say that the other areas would 

be much more prejudicial than the areas that would be 

admissible if the Court allows. it: 

MR. SHINN: We don't know yet. 

MR,. BUGIFIOSI; I think if you look at the statement, 

any other area that you might want to go into 'would be jus 

going deeper and deeper into her involvement: 

MR. SHINN:. I May' have to go into different, areas 

to soften the blow t'o my client. 

MR!  BUGLIOSI: I Say that the deeper you go 

the harder the blows if you look at that statement. 
r ; 
	

R, SHIN:. I doubt very .much if you know right 

now, fir, t ugliosi 2, what she' is' 'going to testify to. 

MR. )3116LIpSI:: Zt  is dependent upon -what the Judge 

rules. 

V am saying that if he deletes certain 

portions and if you want to go into those portions, it 

seems to me that you are just hurting yourself. 

It is up to you,. lir. Shinn 

MR. SHIN: I don't know about that. I don't know 

what she is going to testify to yet. 

ER. BUGLIOSX: It won't be too much, I will tell 

you that. 

THE COURT: I have given you my indication, Mr. 

Shinn. Are you. making a motion at this time? 

MR. SHIM: Yes. I. want to renew my motion to 
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have this heard by the Court in a pretrial motion. 

THE COURT: The motion is denied without prejudice. 

Anything further? 

NR. SHINN: Nothing further. 

MR. HUGHES: Your Honor, at this time I make a 

motion to associate in Leslie Van Houten as co-counsel 

with me. 

Essentially, she would be a pro per, your 

Honor, with associated counsel myself. 

However, I, as counsel, ask to associate her 

in ag co-counsel with me. 

THE COURT: This motion has,  been made a number of 

times before, as I recall. I dontt recall now whether 

it was in respect to Miss Van Houten or one of the 

other defendants. 

The motion will be denied. 
/1 # 	Anything else, gentlemen? 

. 	Afil. HUGHES: I believe back it. February, when Mr. 
• t 	 • . 

Part was Miss: Van Houten',attorney, there was a request 

for an investigator and a certain amount of money was 

allotted, and IvoulOike to .find out from the Court if 

that investigator.  Is still available or if that money 

is still'available for Miss Van Houten. 

THE COURT: I don't know. I wasn't in the case 

at that time, lite Hughes. 

I don't know what the status of that motion 
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is or what has been done, if anything. 

You are free to review the record yourself 

	

3 
	and make your own determination. 

	

4 
	 MR. HUGHES; Thank you..  

	

5 
	 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, I would like to make a 

motion on behalf of Mr. Manson, your Honor, also, that 

	

7 
	

he be his own lawyer in connection with this case, 

your ,Ronor. 

THE COURT; The motion will be denied. 

	

10 
	

MR. KANAREKt And I also make .a motion, your 

	

11 
	Honor, that Mr. Manson be co-counsel. 

	

12 
	

Mr. Manson is very articulate. Re has the 

	

13 
	capacity to ask questions, your Honor, He has this • 	14 
	capacity, and the record will reveal it, that he has the 

	

15 
	

capacity to articulate. 

	

16 
	

MR. BUGLIOSI: We have no objection to that. 

	

17 
	

MR.. FITZGERALD: I think, actually, that the 

	

18 
	

motion is very, very well taken, your Honor, and I am 

	

19, 	 serious. 

.20 • 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

• 	25 

10c fls. 26  

I vividly recall a very, very respected 

member of the Bar, Joseph Ball, representing to Judge 

Keene that under the circumstances present in this case 

that one of ,the only ways that he, in his opinion, 

Mr. Ball's; opinion, that Manson might receive a fair 

trial Witn,ild be if he were allowed to participate in his 

'Ora defense, albeit a minimal sort of participation. 
- 
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I think Mr. Ball had in mind, obviously, and what we 

have in mind, is that X. Manson be allowed to ask a few 

innocuous questions Of various witnesses, certainly not all 

Witnesses, and partipipate in some. respect Where the jury 

will be able to view him in open court, will be able to see 

his demeanor and his conduct. 

Ordinarily I wouldnit make such a re presentatio0 

to the Court, and I wouldn't ask a court to make such a 

ruling,, but I think in this case, where your Honor is well 

avare'as a result of the publicity that made Manson out to 

be Some sort of vicious hypnotic ogre, some hippie cult 

leader, that his very demeanor and manner of speaking, 

10C-1 	1 

• 	'2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

talking 'andfeeling is in issue, 

substantially rebutted. 

X Would also be willing to represent to the 

Court, and x think. all counsel present would, be able to 

represent to the Court, that we could set out guidelines 

and I think that can 'be 

18 

19 

20 

under which ar. Manson could operate: that be, Would not be 

subject to .  the same pitfalls that ‘:he_ordinary pro per 

defendant it. 

21 

22 

There are competent_countel here to 'handle the S 	• 
legal aspects. He mould onli7;be handling certain factual 

23 
	matters. 

24 
	

Additionally, I would like to pOint out to the 

25 
	

Court that there are many joint aspects to this cases 

26 
	

Everybody -wants to emphasize the significance of conflicts 
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1.002 	1 

. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

and the separateness but, basically, this is a. joint defense 

'We have taken the position that an of the defendants are 
innocent;  

and we are certainly not taking the position that 

they didn't know each other before they uere indicted for 

this offense. 

Zs a matter of fact, we would be willing to 

represent to the court that they were intimately associated 

with one another.: 

	

9 
	

As a result thereof,,, Manson is in a position 

	

10 
	where:he. is in possession of a good deal of information 

•• 	
25 

• 

21  

17 
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24 

concerning.vatiovs-Witnessesywho.Will'testify for. 'the 

prosecution and the defense, and he would be invaluable in 

assisting not on3.y in hiS Own defense but assiSang in the 

defense of others, and We moUld certainly be happy and -., 
willing and aisle to undergo any sort of program that the 

Court might agree upon in terms .of the regulation of 

Manson r8 behavior. 

New, in the past there has been some problem 

about Or. Manson's character and conduct in the jail. 

We are not asking, for example, that he be allowed to 

go pro per in, jail, that he be given pro per facilities. 

Oat ue are asking is that he be allowed, in this 

couttroomt  before your Banat, to participate in his own 

defense in a very limited. fashion. 

740 have tailed this over with the prosecution 

on a number of occasions. 'Not only do they feel that he is 
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competente.but they don't feel that he would be an 

obstructionist. alley,don't feel that the would be dilatory. 

ajftatter Of fact4 your _Honor; I think that 

.Mansonts participation-in this- .defense would materially 

expedite and facilitate'it.: 

MR. KAUAREK: That:is cbrge0t, your Honor. 
• , 

/411. SHINS:
. 

We agree 'with Mr. Fitzgerald. 

Then me 'would even go one step further. 

We would have an iron-clad, waiver signed by Mr. manson in 

the event that there is a reversal. 

THE COURT: A waiver? What is that? 

MR, SHINN: I. mean, in the. event that he later 

states that he waived his counsel. 
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THE,Q0URT1 Let me state one thing, gentlemen. 

Mr. Ball, to begin with, was associated with 

this case a very short tie 'and had very little opportunity 

to observe Mr. Manson. 

At least four judges, to my knowledge, of this 

court, have, after observing Mr. Manson, acquainting them-

selves with the transcripts of the various proceedings, 

determined that he is not competent to represent himself, 

notwithstanding the fact that he 'may or may not be 

articulate. 

So:, I haVe no reason .to change my opinion on 

that in that regard. 

Now, I. don' t know what you are talking about 

in the way of some limited form of representation. 

MR: KANAREKt Well, your lionbr, Mr. Manson, has the 

capacity to articulate. 

Tag COURT: That doesn't necessarily make him 

competent, Mr. Kanarek: 

MR. KANAREK: No. But what I state is this: Yout 

Honor has' .control over these proceedings. Mr. Manton, if 

at any time Mr. Manson does not comport himself properly, 

your Honor has the control, as your Honor has control 

over all .a us, and what I am saying is -- what I am 

saying is -- I Would welcome that your Honor allow Mr. 

Manson, in a very limited way, to ask the questions. 

In, other words, in .certain areas, just like it 

000270

A R C H I V E S



is our position, the prosecution, Mr. Bugliosi and Mr. 

Stovitz, as your Honor knows,, when there is more than 

one attorney present, an attorney takes a portion of 

the case. 

I 
•  

VIE COURT: i don' t ku6v. Op. what subject? 

This 'subject we.  are talking ,about .now? 

DEFENDANT MANSON.: Your Honor, when approaching 

Something you know nothing about;. as I approached the 

courtroom -- 

THE COURT: What do you want to talk about? 

`Tell me what the subject matter is first. 

DEFENDANT MOON: The subject matter in your 

Honor's mind in regard to the decision that was made 

by the other four judges. The information that was in 

the. transcript that formed the decision that you hold 

in your mind. 

If I could shed some light on, that, maybe 

Now, Mr... Manson has the capacity to ask 

questions in a very limited manner, and he could ask 

these queStiOns. 

THE COURT:, A-feil, I see no reason to change any 

previous order With-respect to this. 

might also point out that this has gone 

up tO- the California Supreme court and been affirmed. 

MR. 	ARE1C,I, 	SFr. 'Manson speak to you, your 

Honor?
♦ 
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2 

3 

I could open up a few channels of understanding. 

WI!E, COOIT: It has already been considered. The 

.rUling has already been made. There is no reason to reopen 
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it at this 	 • r I 

Anything else, gentlemen? 

DEFENDANTAOWN: , Would you tie your own hands? 

THE COURT: Let's go back into court and we will then 

adjourn until Friday at 9:45. ' 

(Whereupon the following proceedings occurred 

in open court, all defendants, counsel, the jury and 

alternate jurors present:) 

THE COURT: All parties and counsel are present, 

all the jurors are present and in the jury box. 

The alternate jurors will go to lunch with the 

jury today and will then be excised until tomorrow morning 

at 9:00 a.m. You should have with you tomorrow your 

personal belongings that you care to take with you to the 

hotel. 

This trial is adjourned until next Friday, that, 

is, July 24th, at 9:45 atm. 

I again remind you not to converse among 

yourselves or with anyone else on any subject relating 

to this case nor to form or express any opinion regarding 

the case until it is finally submitted to you. 

Additionally, do not read,. watch or listen to 

any news report concerning the case so long as you are 
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connected with it. 

As far as the regular jury is concerned, that 

3 
	will be Friday at 9:45; and the alternates, after lunch 

4 
	today, are excused until 9:00 o'clock tomorrow morning. 

5 
	 MR. FITZGERALD: Your Honor, was that ,asst for the 

6 
	alternate jurors tomorrow morning? 

7 
	 THE COURT: Yes. 

(Whereupon at 12:03 o'clock p,m. the court 

9 
	 was in recess.) 
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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, 4ULY 24, 1970 

9:50-  o'clock a.m. 
- 

THE COURT: People vs. Charles Manson, Susan Atkins, 

Patricia Krencdukel and Leslie Van Houten. 

All parties and 4=11a and jurors are present. 

Are the People ready? 
EUGLIOSI; Yes, your Tionor. 

THE COURT: Are the defendants ready? 

Kt-4 KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. The defendants are 

ready, to proceed, your Honor. 

• Vs 'Would ask your UM= to synopsize the • 

• charges, your- Honor. 
THE COURT: Do the parties waive the reading of the 

indiotient? 
MR. KAITAREK-: yes, your Honor, we would welcome the 

Court to sYnopsize the charges. 
'THE COURT: I am not going tO synopsize the charges, 

FITZGERALD:,  The defendants waive 41 formal 

reading of the indictment, your Honor.. 

MR. IMTAREKI That is correct, your Honor. 

THE COURT: Very-welt. Zia the People -Care to make 

an , opening statement? 

• tv.. BUOLIOSI; Tea, your HOzior, pest  your onor. 

THZ COURT: You. may proceed,. 
BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, defense counsel, ladies 
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and gentlemen of the jury.. 

The purpose of my opening statement is to give 

you a very brief preview or outline :of what evidence the 

prosecution intends to introduce at this trial and what we 

expect to prove by that evidence so as to assist yo', i , 

following the evidence and the testiuony as it comes from 

ithe witriaaa stand under oath. 

After five and one-half Weeks of extensive 

voir dire). and I know you folks were as .  tired of it as I 

was, it wail a necessary process. You probably already 

have Some rather general Idea of what this trial is going 

to be all about. 

r. 
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tr4WAREK: Vour ttunor, l •submit that that is not 

a proper opening statement. 

your donor, he is supposed to state what the 

People purportedly will prove, and i *1st object. 

TKE Matt Overruled. YotX may proceed. 

'.111G1:10S1,1 ' )3y the time this trial ends, you 

folks-  will probably be as familiar ox even more familiar 

:with the facts and the evidence as we attooty0.. 

Now and then an attorney will give a rather 

lengthy opening statement, going into considerable detail 

as to what each witness will testify to. 

My particular style,. if you vilL is not to 

. do this. Like most attorneys, I believe in rather brief 

opening statements.. 

In the prOsecutionts final iumination to .your 

three :or four months from now 	let's •hope it is not  

that long rr you wont t be quite 40 ludey. At, that time 

we will go into Considerable depth with you., 'reviewing 

the testimony of each witness, tying each witness's 
• 

testim 
,

onY 	with the 'testimony of other witnesses. • 
KANAREIL: Your Honor, 1 must object-, This t* 

. 	 • 
tota proper _opening 'Statement. Be is telling what the 

argument, 40 going- to•,entail. 

I(E CORTI' Oveiruled. 

14R. BUGLIOS1; Tying each witness's ttistitsony in 

With the testimony of other 'witnesses, analyzing  the 

V
/ 
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testimony; drawing inferences from the evidence*  et .cetera, 

et cetera. 

In. fact, dont t be. overly surprised if our 

final suniniation takes between two and three full court 

,days. 'Sue today I art erely going to provide you with 

very broad structure of the People's case. 

The testimony of the witnesses given from that 

witness stand under.oath will supply 4/1 the necessary • 

briclot, ifs it were. 

11 • 
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Yo 

11: 

thet *net= of many lawyers to preface 

• everything they say in the opening statement With the 

rettetitious ease, "The evidence mill show.” Although I 

intend to use that phrase myself frequently, x do not intend 

to uge it any more than x have t. However. an  those 

occasions when. X do 7:tot preface a statement of mine with 

the words- *The evidence will show,.'' please understand .it is 

iMplicit in everything X say.. 

lks you IsznoV.- there are might *Mints to this 

Grand.atiry indictment. The firit Seven counts are murder 

gonntill  the eitjhth tount charges the crime of conspiracy' 

to commit murder. 

The first figer counts of the indictment charge 

-murders allegedly oCcurring on August the 9th 3969. 

KR. IQUIAREItt Your gottor.i I must object. This is-  not 

an opening statement. 

COURTi overruled. 

You MY Proceed. M. Bugliosi. 

Yil.P17GLIOSXs These five mnrdeVX,.argi commonly referred, 

to as the Tate murders. 

Counts VX and VU of tale indictment charge 

murders allegedly occurring on A,ugustt the 10th, 1169, the 

follot4ng day. These are the murders of 14r. and Hrs. 

ToOop La Bianca. 

Defendants Charles Manton, Sillan AtUins and 
t 	1 	.‘ 

patricia zranwinkel are charcedrr all seven murders: that 

184' the aye Tate murders- on .august the 9th, 1969, and the 
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murders of 14.r. and tiro. Leno La Bianca OR August- the lOtts, 

1,969. 

Zech of these three defendants are also 

,charged in, the eicfith count. of the indictment with the 

Cry -of itionspitagy to commit murder. 

The defendant slie Van Houten, on the other 

hand, IS not charged in the first five counts of the 

indictment, the five Tate murders-. she its only charged in 

Count V% and VII of the .ndict ►ent, the murders of 

14r. and Hrs. Lone ma Bianca. 

So, I iould. remind you that any evidence at this 

trial.. that pertains solely to the five Tate murders should 

not be considered by you against Miss Van Houten for the 

simple reason -.that she ig not qbarged 'With those 'Murders. 
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In addition to Hiss' Van goutents being 

charged in Count Vi and lin of the indictment with the 

murders of 	and kits. La Bianca, she is also charged*  

along with her three ow-defendants, in the eighth count 

of the indictment with the crime of conspiracy to commit 

murder. 

Soy in summary,,, then, the Defeddents Charles 

Benson, Susan Atkins and Patricia Krenwinkei are charged 

with all eight counts of the indictment. The Defendant 

Leslie Van Uouten, on the other hand, is only charged 

with Count 1i, VII and Viii of the indictment, the last, 

three counts of the indictment. 

Mr. Stovitz and, I, representing the prose cu-

ti‘, that' is, the People of the Mete of California*  

expect to offer evidence in this trial ptoirias that on or 
. 

before August the' Sth*  1969, Defendants Charles Manson* 

Susan.AtIcins.and ratric4t trenwinket, together with 

Charles Wetscrn, who is not Presently being tried with 

these defendants, entered into a conspiracy to commit 

murder. 

Whether or not a fifth person, Linda 1(aeabisn, 

was a member of that conspiracy would probably be up to 

you, ladies and gentlemen to decide. 

Ma. I<ANAREX: 'You: Honor*  I must object. This is 

argument, your lionor. This is not an opening statement 

when he starts speaking of Linda Usabian. 
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P. BUOLIOSIx Your Itonot, could we approach the 

bench so X van. get through this opening statementt 

'Xilt, COURT it Overruled. Letts proceed. 

R. DUOLTOST: Pursuant to the aforementioned con-

spiracy to. commit murder, in the early morning hours of 

August the 9th, 1969, Susan Atkins, Patricia Krenwinkel 

and :Charles Watson murdered five human beings at. the 

Roman Polanski residence, a secluded home sit the top of 

a long winding driveway located at 10050 Cielo Drive ta 

the City cif loos Angeles. 
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8 

10 • 

11 

12' 

13 

This area of Los Angeles is contiguous to AleverlY 

Hills and B(1-Air. 

The five victims who were murdered at the 

Roman PolanSki residence were Mx.. Polanskils wife, 

Sharon Marie Polanski whose stage name was Sharon Tate, 

Abigail Volger0  Wajictech Frykowski, Jay Sebring and 

Steven Parent, as T  prevlouely indicated, these. five 

murders are Commonly referred to as the Tate murders. 

Xn tae. interest of brevity Z will hereafter refer to them 

. ai such. 

I will also referk,totize Roman Polanski residence 

as the Tate residence hereafter. 

As 1 indicated-, the Tate murders took place in 

the early morning hours of August 9, 1969.,  

rs 	 Later that same dr in the late evening, of . 

16 August 9, 1969 the defendant Leslie Van: Houten joined. the' 

- 1/ continuing conspiracy to commit,murder. Pursuant to that 

18 conspiracy in the early morning hours of August 10, 1969 

zg these defendants murdered keno and Rosemarie La Bianca at 

their residence located at '301 Waverly.  Drive in the 

21 Los re112,Griffith Park area of Los Angeles. 

22 	 A question you ladies and gentlemen will 

21 probably ask yourselves at some point during this trial, 

24. and we expect the evidence- to answer that question for you, 

25 	is thigl 

What ktnd of a diabolical iitid would contemplate 26 
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111178.:  

   

       

   

or conceive of these seven murders? 

   

   

what kind of Wind would want to have seven 

human beings brutally murdered? 

We expect the evidence at this trial, to answer 

that question and show that. Defendant Charles Mansion owned 

that diabolical mind, 

Charles Manson, who the evidence will show at 

times has had the in 	humility, as it were, to refer to 

himself as Jesus Christ, 

tvidence at this trial from several witnesses 

will show Defendant Mancon to be a vagrant wanderer] a 

frustrated aituer-8ultaritt, a pSeudo philosopher, but most 

of all the evidence at this trial will conclusively prove 

that Charles Manson is a killer who cleverly masqueraded 

behind the common image of a hippie, that of being peace 

loving. 
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'c evidence at this trial will show Charles 

meson to be a megalorkaniec who .coupled his 1410,4table., 

thirit, for power 

at« MNATtElt: I mutt approach, the bench. :I must atilt 

that we approach the heneh. 

ZIE. COI:: Does this pertain to the opentng state.,  

Meat? 

Mt« VANInKt Yes, your tionor. 

THE COURT1 Overruled, you, may proceed, Mt. )luglioiti« ‘,/ 

BUQUO$1,: -- amega-lomstiiac who coupled his 

insatiable thirst for power with, an intense obsession for \ 

violent death, 

The tigtimony at 	trial !too several 

witnesses. will, show Charles Manson was the -untiesttoned, 

leader and overlord of a nomsdic band of vagabonds Who 

called themselves "The rosily • ° 

Ail a these defendants were nes of :Charles 

Manson's nily, . At the time o the data o the teBiencit 

azur4ers-, the Family led a .00024113,81 type existence at 

tiolated Spabn Ranch, located in suburban Chatsworth, 

'California«, 

Although Hanson's Varaily. varied in, size from 

time c,11 	ik:larrariably ccoisisted mostly a Emilio%)  

and, the evidence will shoft that• this was by Mr« lianson's 

design lie felt that to beCome poweriu' I he needed 	- 

men, Imt 1e could not attract *ell to his Family 'without 

000285
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13 

• .14 

S 

16 ; 

. 8 

iI 

4 

6 

7,  

g.  

there being women to satisfy every need. 

. 	We anticipate that Mr. Hanson,. its his defense*  

Ittli claim that-neither he nor anyone else was the leader 

of the' Family and that he never ordered anyone in the 

Family to do anything, much lesrl•Oommit these seven murders.' 

Mt. MAIM: Your Honor, he is now making an opening 

statement for us. 

zit -count ,Overruled, you may continue*. Mr. Bugliosi. 

Alanii: We are going to make it through this 

opening statement despite the gros$ 'discourtesy of Mr. 

Kanarek. 

We therefore .intend to offer evidence at this 

trial showing thatCharlett Manson- vas in fact the-  dictatorial 

leader of the Family; that. everyone in the Family was 

slavishly obedient to him*  and that he always had other 

members of his Family do hit bidding for him; eventually 

they committed the seven tate-La Bianca murders At hit 

command, 

This evidence of Mr. ManSon's total domination, • 19' 

20 
1 	. 

22' 

23 

• 
25 ' 

26 

oyez the Family will be offered as circutstantial evidence; 

that on the two nights in question it was he who ordered 

these seven, Murders. 

e have already - discussed sol 'nauseam what 

Circ.umitantial.evidenee is and the distinction between 

circumstantial and direct evidence*  during four or five . r  
weeks o voir dire.' •• 
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Although the evidence will show that Charles 

'3b fls* 

11. 

17 
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19, 
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24, 

25. ' 

26 

, 	sin
- 
 liednot himself personally 'kill any of these seven 

Tate-14 Dianca victims, !we intend, ter show that since he 
. • 

was a.memiDer cif the , .conspiracy tck commit that murder*.  in 

,.tact the leader of the conspiracy*  -he is equally responsible 

.an.-d equally, gri±X undei%the laws Of conspiracy for the 

seven anurders cotriMitted by his to-conspirators. 
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31 	1 

• 	.2• 

4 

The principal witness for the prosecution will be 

Linda Kasabian, and you heard her name mentioned innumerable 

times thus far.  

Linda is also charged with the seven Tate- 

La Bianca murders, but we intend to petition the Court., that 

is, ask. the Court to grant her immunity from prosecutiOn. 

The evidence will Show that Mrs. Kasabian was not 

a hard tore member of the Family, having just come to live 

with the Family only one month before the Tate-La Bianca 

murders. 

In very brief outline form, Mrs. Kasabian will, 

testify that on the evening of August.'$th, 19690  at Spahn 

Ranch, Charles Manson instructed her to get A knife,*  a fresh 

• change of clothing, her driverr40 license, and to go along 

with Charles 7Tee Watson, Susan Atkins and Patricia 

Krenwinkel and do everything that Tex told her to do. 

She will testify that pursuant to those • 

instructions,'  but without being. Specifically told by 

Mt. Manson what was going to happen, she accompanied 

Charles Watson'  Susan Atkins- and-Patricia Krenwinkelin the 

late evening hours of August 8, 19.69 and the earl morning 

hours of August 9, 1969 on to the Tate residence. 

Although she did not enter the Tate residence, 

and the evidence. will show this, -and the evidence will show 

that she did not commit any of the five murders, she will 

testify to her observations, including All. .00'witness to the 
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. murder of Steven Parent, by beina Shot to death by 

Charles watson in the driveway of.  the Tate residehae. 

She will also testify to observing the murder4 

of I.:ajlalech Frykowski and Abigail FOlger 'by Charles Watson. 

and Patricia Krenwihkel.m the front lawn of the Tate 

residence. 

3 

4 

5 

' The evidence will show that Sharon Tate and 

Jay Sebring were murdered inside the Tate residence. 

Kazabian did riot actually observe these two 

murders; however she will testify)  for instance., that she 

observed Susan Atkins comipe out the front door of the 

Tate residence, and to Miss Atkins telling her that she had 

lost her knife inside the residence. 

Mts. Kasablan will testify that after TeX 

Watson) Susan Atkins, Vatricia Krenwinkel.and,she left ,the 

Tate residence, at Tex Watson/0 instruction the threw the 

knives, which had been used to murder the victims, and 

the' blood-splattered clothing the killers wore, .over the side 

Of the hill in the Benedict Canyon area in Los Angeles. 

When the group returned to Spahn ganch after 

the five Tate murders, Charles Manson was waiting for them. 

Tex Watson reported to Charles Manapn what had 

happened. After this Mr, Manson as%ed each of them if they:  

felt any remorse whatsoever for having committed these, 

Vurdere, to which they all replied they did not. 
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4404  

Mrs. Xesabian w l testify that Actually- she 

2  was personally filled with retiorse over what had 

3 	happened, but she wets afraid to admit this to. Charles 

Hanson. 

There will be testimony that after the mtirders 

the ward., pig, 	was found: printed in blood, human 

.blood, on the outside of the front door to the tate 

resilience. 

Among other things we, will introduce into 

	

xa 	eVidence. the firearm 1,7140h Was used to shut Steven 

Parent to -death,. a .22 caliber tong Horn BURT TOE. revolver. 

	

- 12 	 We Will also intrOduce into evidence the 

	

'13 	actual clothing the killers wore during the commission, of 

these murders, both the revolver and clothing Were found 

	

15 	by civilian. witnesses on the side of a 1411 In the 

	

'16 	lienedict Cony= area in Los -Angeles. 

	

17 	 We will also offer _evidence that the car the 

	

18 	killers drove during. the night of the Tate murders was 

	

19 	a 1959 rora, California license plate No. GYY 435, a 

	

40 	car that was owned and registered to one John Schwartz*  

	

2J, 	a ranch hand at Spahn Ranch who was not a ember of the 

	

22 	OamilY 6  

Dr. Thomas Nogucht, .the Coroner of Los 

. Angeles.  County, 7411 thatify that he conducted the 

,post.Inortem examination, that is, the autopstes on the 

bodies of the five victims, and that the cause of -death of 

23 

24 

25. 

26 
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Sharon Tate, Abigail Yager, Wajiciech frykowski and 

Jay Sebring was matiple stab wounds. 

lie will also testify that the fifth victim, 

Steven parent was 'shot to death. . 

Wajiciech rrykowski end Jay Sebring were also 

shot but their gt,mshot wounds were not fatal. 

Dr. Noguchi will testify that r. Prykowski 

and Hr. Sebring died frce multiple stab wounds. 

12 

11. 	14 

• 15 
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Dr. Noguchi will also testify there was no 

,iskiadical, evidence of .sexual molestation to any of the 

victims bodies. 

The evidence will show that Charles Manson . 	, 

knew, the former occupant of the Tata residence,, one 

Terry :Melchior, a music: publiS'her and record producer 

who in a 'rather subtle and oblique fashion rejected 

Charles. Mansonts efforts to have him record Manson 

commercially as a singer-guitarist. 

Mrs. Xasabian will fOrther testify in the 

late evening of AugUst 	1969,. Charles Manscm. told 

Tex Watson awl the. others that they had been too messy, 

mind you, the night before, and this time he was going tsar  
show them how to do it. 

She will testify that on the eveniug. of 

August 9th,- 1969, she accompanied Charles Hanson, Tex 

Watson, Susan 4tkbss  Patricia, Itreuwiael and Leslie Vila 

Eouten and a man named Steve Grogan in a car to various 
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8 

locations in Los. Angeles County* Their *Sam* ladies 

and gentlemen, _was murder. 
Mrs. .Kasabian  'win testify that she did not 

'wait :,to go slong,wirn the others on this night, but when 

at. Ranson instructed ha to do, ao, she felt she had no 

other.  choice andwitnt'out ok fear of lir. Manson. 

Linda gssabian's testimony will clearly shwa  

it 'will clearly demonstrate that on this evening, August • 

9th, 1969, as contrasted to the previous night when they 

drove .directly to ;the Tate residence, -in this vast 

sprawling metropolis of over 1 seven million people, no one, 

be he in a home, apartment or an automobile, was safe fro* 

Manson' s lust for death, blood and murder. 

FITZCERALOt Objection, your Honor, improper 

opening .statement. 

_ THE COURT: .Susained. 'The jury is admonished to 

disregard that remark. 

rskattt-os ziety we approach. the bench, your Honor. 

TB COURT: The objection has been sustained« 

111,4  titLIOSI: The testimony will show that at 

Mansont s direction the killers roamed, about initially 

looking, for.thelt victims, totally at random. 

Among several other places they even ,stopped 

4t a church in Pasadena, but they drove off when Kr. 

nazism discovered that the moor to the church Was locked. 

Ultimate/y, however, Manson. glirected Linda, 

19 

20 

21 

5 

6 
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who was dr .vi. the taro  to the addrss$  3267 Waverly 

Drive in the Loft Feliz-Griffith Park area of Loa 

Angeles. 

4 fis. 
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11 

A year earlier, Manson had, on several 

octaBions, visited the former resident at that address, a 

Man named Harold True, 

Manson got out of the tar alone, walked to the 

home next door to Harold Truels former residence, the dome 

next door being the residence of Leno and Rosemarie 

La Bianca at 3301 Waverly Drive,  

When Manson returned to the tar several minutes 

later, he told Tex ;Matson, Patricia Krenwinkea xnd Leslie 

Van Ho' .ten to get out of the tar, 

He then told them, among other things, that 

he bad tied the hands of the occupants of the ,hong, and, 

then .nstrueted them how to murder the victims. 

He told them not to cause pato and, fear in the 

victims the way they had the previous night. 

Dr, Katsayame, of the County Coroner's office, 

will testify that he conducted the autopsy on Leno and 

Rosemarie La 'Bianca, 4nd Mr. end Mrs. La Blame and four out 

of the five Tate victims died from multiple stab wounds, 

Linda Kasabian will alOo testify that after 

Tex Watson, Patricia Xrenwinkel and Leslie Van Houten left 

the car and Mr. Fanson and the others drove off, Charles 

Manson gave her Rosemarie La Bianca's wallet and even-

tually instructed her to bide the wallet in the woman's 

reatr6om of a easoline station in Sylmar, which she did. 

Later in the nip_qht„ Manson instructed Linda, 
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Susan Atkins and Steve-  Or08101 to murder a man in his apart- . 

-meat in Venice, a *an whom Linda previously kneW. 

ICANAREkt. Your Honor, I must approach the bench. 

This is in violation o a representation made to this. Court, 

a direct misrepresentation Made to this Court. 

TM COURT: I don1t know What you are referring to. 

MR*  KANAREK: Your Honor', I will enunciate it. 

CaIRT! Are you objecting to the opening 'statement?: 

IcANAREKt I am objecting because there was a 

representation.  made to the Courts,. Mr*  sugliosi made a 

representation to the Court as a reBult of colloquy we had • 

in chambers. and this is misconduct on the part of 

Mr,„ nugliosis  Misconduct,' you Honor. 

THE CART: The objection is overruled*  Let's proceed. 

MR S  ERTGLIOSI- Let me go back just a reit line 

Later in the night, after the La Bianca Inurctera• 

Charles Manson instructed Linda, Susan Atkins_and Steve 

arosan to murder a man in his apartment in Venice off the 

caani, a man whom Linda previously knew. but Linda •  

Prevented the murder by deliberiqely knocking on the 

wrong door. 	 • 

to other evidence at this trial 

connecting•Mr. Manson with both the Tate and La Biarica 

' t4trd 	 I ers, which‘will not go into at this time. 

all-  the evidence at this trial show the 

motive for these seven murders? 

' 12 
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2 

4 

9•  

As the court will instruct you at the 

concluOion of the evidencet  but before you deliberate, the 

FaTiOecution does not have the burden' cif- offering one single'  

solitary speck of evidence aa to the motives these 

defendants bad for coMmitting these murders. We only have 

the burden of proving that they committed these murders. 

1.1e do not have the burden of proving the reason why they 

committed these marders. Legally." motive is never a 

necessary part of the People's cases  

10 

11 • 

12 

13 

llowever, where we have evidence pf motiVev we 

will naturally offer it beCause if one has a motive for 

committing amarder, this is circumstantial evidence that 

it Watt he who committed the murder. 
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In this Vaal,. we will offer evidence of 

banes 1\014ns9te,s Motives f4.ordering these seven murders, 

We believe there- to be 'more than one motive. 

Besides the motives of Manson' a passion for 

Violent deaths and hiss :extreme anti*establishment state 
4 	; 	, 

of Mind, the evidence at this trill]. will show that there 

was a further motive for these murders which it perhaps 

as bizarre, er perhaps even more bizarr.e, than. the 

turders -themselves. 

Briefly, the evidence will show Manson's 

fanatical -obsession with Reiter Skelter;  -a term he got 

from the English musical recording group the Beatles. 

Manson was an avid follower :of the Beatles 

d believed that they were speaking to him across the 

ocean through the lyrics of their songs. in tact, ManSon 

told his followers that he found complete support for 

his philosophy from the words of the songs iby the 

Beatles in their songs. 

To Charles meson, He 	Skelter, the title. 

of One of their songs;  indicated the black man riaillg up.  

against the white establishment and tardering the entire 

white raCe; that is, with the exception of Charles Manson 

and his chosen followerS„ who attempted to escape from 

Reiter Skelter and living in the Bottomless Pit, a place 

that Manson derived from 'Revelation • 9. Revelation 9 

is the 143t- book of the New Testament,-  from which 
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M. Manson told his followers that he found further 

support for his philosophies. 

The evidence from several witnesses will show 

that Charles Manson hated black people, but he also hated 

the white establishment)  thom he called pigs. • 

As X previously. -indicated, the word "pig" 'was 

found printed in blood on the outside of the front door 

to the Tate residende. 

• The evidence at .this trial 'will also show 

that.  the words °death to raga, Reiter Skelter," and 

"rise; were found printed in. blood inside the La Bianca 

residence. 

The evidence will show that one of ManSonts 

!.. prinapal motives for these seven savage murders was to 

ignite Better Skelter; in other words., start the blacl - 

. white revolution by making it look like the black man'had 

murdered these seven victims, thereby 'causing the white 

Oormalit *. to turn against the black man, ultimately 

leading to a civil war between blacks and whites, a war 

which Manson, told...his followers would involve 'blood baths 

in the 'Streets of every American city, a war which 

Manson 'predicted and foresaw the .black man as winning., 

There will be some circumstantial evidenee ' 
• 24, 	in this trial .pointing try Mr. meson's efforts to make 

app-elan 	a the-blatit,15ecipie had, tousittecl these 

murders r 
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Although lir. Manson originally wanted, Ixt 

£ic1, on a day-to-day bests ha constantly predicted that 

black people themselves watid 'start Reiter Skelter, 

as spring wore foto au ger, 1969, he became impatient 	ys  

with the black man, and his own words he said, "1 am 

going to have •to show 'Illackiat' how to do tt,n 

• 
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2 

7 

9 

MaIntson envisioned that black people, once they 

destroyed the entire white race and assumed the reins of 

power, Would be unable to handle the reins of power because 

.of inexperience. They would, therefore, have to tarn over 1 

the reins to thoae white people who had escaped from Helter; 
I 

Skelterl i.e., turn over the reins of power to Mr. MansOn I  

-and hie. 'amity. 

In Manson's mind -- in Manstelf mina 	his ' 
, 	- 

Family,,
i"F  

 and particularlYhe„4NWO- the ultimate beneficiaries 

10 
	of a blaCk„,white civil war:' 

When we, offerthi* evidende WManson!tc' 

philosophy on life, please remember that it is not really 

necessary to your determination-of the .gilt or pmCcence 

of.these defendants,. we are simply offering this evidence 

of Manson's,  philosophy to help YO4 understand hoW,end.*4 

these murders came about, and we are offering this evidence 

Of-Manson'ts motive for these seven murders as Circumstantial 

evidence that it was Charles Manson and theft defendants 

who committed these murders. 

want to add one further point. We intend to 

offer the testimony of not just one witness but nOny 

witoesses to testify to Manson's philotsophy on life, 

These witnesses will be among the last witnesses. 

Most of these witnesses will be among the last witnesses 

wham we rill call to the. witness stand. 

Among the main witbeeses whom the prosecution 
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4B2 
	 intends to call to the witness stand to testify to 

16 

1.9 

. 24 

22 
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6, 

Charles Eanzon ls philosophy will be Greg Jacobson'  a friend. 

of Obarlet Marton who waS not a Member of the Family'  and 

.Paul,::atIcins and Brooks ;:osten" both of whom were members 

of the gamily, who Imhw Manson very intimately. 

we intend to offer the testimony of several 

Witnesses onVI:Arson's Philosophy'  because the evidence at thi 

trial will Show that they are so strange and so bizarre that 

if you heard them only from the lips of one pepson you folks 

would probably not believe It. So'  when we offer the 

tettimony of several witnesses on Reiter Skelter, et cetera, 

although it 'will be somewhat repetitiout 	and I apologize 

to, you or that 	please understand the reason why 

Mr. 8tovitz and 1 feel it is necestary to do so. 

VH. FIVaPHAID: / am going to object. That is 

improper opening statement. Mr. Bugliosils motives aren't 

.in issue here. 

MR. UNARM Join. 

THE COURT; The statement will be stricken and the 
vi jury is admonished to 'disregard it. 

Inc.. BUOLIOSI: Although thit Helter Skeltertotive 

is admittedly far out, Mr. Stovitz and 1: intend to Au* you, 

ladies and gentlemen to realizethatjnarders as. strange and 

'24 

25 

bizarre as these murders wereAre.not likely to have the 

type-oT4garden var4VMotive that one Would ekpedt'tO'find 

contained within the pages of some conventional text- ,,book on  26 
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police science.. 

 

 

3 

5 

6. 

What about Charles Manson's followers, the 
, 	• 

Other defendants in this case, Susan Atkins, Patricia • 

Krenwinkel and Leslie Van VOuten? 

The evidence will show that they, along with 

Tex Watson, were the actual killers of the seven Tate-

LeBianea victims. 
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4c-1 	I 
	 We expect the- evidence to show that they, were 

• 2 
	very willing participants in these mass murders. That 

	

3 
	by their.overkill tactics 	for ,instance.„ Waliciech 

	

4, 
	Fr3rkowski las stabbed 51 times., shot once and struck 

	

5 
	violently over the .head. 13 times with the butt of a 

revolver; Rosemary La Bianca Was stabbed 41 times by 

their overkill tactics, these :defendants displayed that 

even apart from -Charles Manson, murder -.ran through their 

awn blood.  

. As i previously indicated, the evidence. Will 

shot that the fire Tate murders took place it the early 

	

12 
. 	morning hours of August the 9th, 1969. The two. La Blanca 

	

13 
	girders. took place the following night, the early morning 

. 14 • hours of August the IOth„ 1969. 

	

15' 
	

In addition, to, Linda Kasabian' s testimony 

	

16 
	'isipticating Vefendant Susan Atkins with the seven Tate- 

	

17 
	La Bianca murders, the evidence wilt, at this trial, show 

that in late October and early November, 1969, approximately 

three Months after the murders, while Susan Atkina Vas 

	

:20 
	Incarcerated at Sybil Brand Institute for Women here in 

	

21 
	

iikst Ltsis Angeles, 

	

22 
	

• Mit. SHINN« l object,. your Honor. 1 know what be 

	

23 
	 going to say now and I object. 

•24- 
	 discuised this matter before and we 

	

25 
	decided it was improper opening state is your Honor. 

	

2d 
	

afXCOuRT: Oierruled. 
• 

t 
	 .4L 
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11R. BUGLIOS/1 While , she was incarcerated. at Sybil 

Drand Institute for Women here in East Les Angeles, she 

hed conversations /with three of hex co-inmates, Virginia 

Graham,*  VeronicaWilliamsy, .also- known as Roni Howard, and 

Rosanne Walker, in whiehrl: Loi4 them of her invOlvement 

in these murders. And there will be other scientific 

• eviden.de,-, which X will not's° into at this'time, connecting 

kiissAtkins with the five Tate murders.. 

With, respect to the. defendant Patricia 

Krevidukel)  in addition to Linda Resabianti. testimeny 

4utilicating her in the seven Tate murders). we will prove 

fi,by .scieutLfie evidence that her fingerprints. were found 

-on 'the'.inside .of the back door to the master bedroom 4:1 

.the Tate residence. 

We will offer- .other circumstantial, evidence 

againsillatricia ritenwinkel connecting her with these 

- seven muiAors, 'tibia X will not go into at this time, -

-except to say that it will concern. vonduct cif mss gren-

winkel, conduct which showed a con-stiousiiess of guilt on 

her part. 

With respect to the Defendant Leslie Van Houten 

Ia. HUGHES: Object, your Honor. I object on the 

same grounds as stated by lir. Shinn. We went into this 

in chambers the other day, 

THE COURT: Overruie4. 

You may proceed. 
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BUGLIOSI: With respect to the Defendant Leslie 

	

2 
	

Van Houten, as L have indicated, she is only charged with 

	

3 
	

the two La, Bianca tairders, :nOt the give Tate murders)  

tri; addition, to LindaR."astibian' .s  testimony implicating 

Defendant Leslie Van Houten with the La Ilianca murders,'  

we will offer evidence that at Death Valley In late 

eptember„ 169, she had a 4onversaticra with Dianne 'Lake, 

another member of the 'amity, in which she told Hiss Lake 

of her in.vOlvament in the. La Sianta murders. 

	

10 . 
	

Although it will not be your duty to return 

	

11 
	

any kind of a verdict, guilty or not guilty, against 

	

12 	'Charles Watson)  since lie is not presently being tried With 

	

18 
	

these. defendants' inasmuch as Mr. Watson is named in this 

	

14 
	

indictment as a co-conspirator with these defendants, 

	

15 	we will offer evidence connectinK kir. Watson with these 

	

16" 
	

Seven 'murders. 
17: 

18 

X9 

20 

21 

22 

23. 

24 

• 20 ' 

26 

000305

A R C H I V E S



417-1 
1 

10 

11 

1z 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

23 

24 

• 
• 25 

26 • 

In addition to Linda Xasabitnis testimony 

implicating Charles Watson with these seven mUrders„ we 

intend to prove that his fingerprints were found on 'the out-

side of the front door to the Tate residence, 

The eVidence at this trial will show that 

Charles Manson started his Family in the Haight-Asbury 

district of San FranciscOAR March of 1967. 

The Papaly's demise, as it were, took place in 

October of 1969 at Barker Ranch, a desolate, secladed„ rock- 

strewn hideout from civi1l2ation on the shadowy perimeters 

of Death Valley in Inyo Count', California, 

Between March, 19.61 and October, 1969, seven 

human beings and an 84/2 month baby boy fetus in the woulb 

of Sharon Tate met their death, sat the hands a these 

Members of the Fatally.. 

The evidence at the trial will show that these f  

seven incredible murders were perhaps the most bizarre, 

savage) nightmarish murders in the reCorded annals or 

crime; of course, excluding wartime atroolties. 

MR, UNARM Your Honor -. 

MA. BUGLIOSI: Mr. Stovitz and I intend to prove 

not just beyond a reasonable doubt, which is,our only 

burden, of course, but beyond all doubt that these Wen. 

dents committed these murders, that these defendants are 

gulIty of these murders) and in our final arguments tl>y9.9 	 

at the conclusion of the evidence, We intend to ASk you to 
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